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SCHOOL
DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Wednesday, February 21, 2024
RSD Regular Board Meeting

Rio School District
1800 Solar Drive
Oxnard, CA 93030

1. Open Session 5:00 p.m.

1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance-Rio del Valle Student
1.3 Roll Call

2. Approval of the Agenda

2.1 Agenda Correction, Additions, Modifications
2.2 Approval of the Agenda

3. Public Comment-Closed Session

3.1 Public Comment (Closed Session) The public may address the Board concerning items that are scheduled for
discussion during the closed session only. Individuals in attendance are allowed to have one additional person donate
their time. These presentations are limited to three minutes each, or a total of fifteen minutes in all.

4. Closed Session

4.1 Student Discipline-Expulsion [Education Code 48918] Student No. 2324/7305
4.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release [Government Code 54957]

5. Reconvene Open Session 6:00 p.m.

5.1 Report of Closed Session

6. Recognitions/Presentations

6.1 Rio del Valle ASB
6.2 Recognitions on the River

7. Communications

7.1 Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

7.2 Board Member Reports

7.3 Organizational Reports-RTA/CSEA/Other

7.4 Superintendent Report

7.5 Public Comment-Board meetings are meetings of the Governing Board held in public and will be held in a civil,

orderly and respectful manner. Persons wishing to address the Board must fill out a speaker card. Cards are available
at the meeting and on the District website. Cards must be submitted to the Secretary or Clerk of the Board. A
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member of the public may address the Governing Board on any item(s) on the agenda or non-agenda items. Each
person speaking may not exceed a total of three minutes on each item. Individuals in attendance are allowed to have
one additional person donate their time. The speaker may choose to speak during public comment or at the time of
the agenda item prior to board consideration. These presentations are limited to three minutes per speaker, or a
total of twenty minutes

8. Information

8.1 Business Services Report
8.2 Educational Services Update
8.3 Annual Update-LCAP and the LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

9. Action/Discussion

9.1 Approval of Resolution 2023/2024-06 Reduction or Discontinuance of Particular Kinds of Service
9.2 Approval of Resolution 2023/2024-07 Layoff and Reduction in Work Year of Classified Personnel

10. Consent

10.1 Approval of the Consent Agenda

10.2 Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of January 10, 2024

10.3 Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of January 22, 2024

10.4 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 17,-2024

10.5 Approval of Personnel Report-February 2024

10.6 Ratification of the Commercial Warrant for January 4, 2024 through February 8, 2024

10.7 Annual Report of the Measure L Citizen's Bond Oversight Committee Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023
10.8 Approval of the 23/24 School Safety Plans for all School Sites and Addendum for the 23/24 School Plans
10.9 Approval of the Proposed Rio Vista Middle School Channel Islands Field Trip

10.10 Approval for out of state travel for 2 middle school teachers to attend College Boards Preparate Conference in
Austin, Texas April 24-26, 2024

10.11 Approval of the Contract with Pioneer Healthcare Services
10.12 Contract with PrimeCare Therapy
10.13 Approval of the Contract with STAR of California, LLR

10.14 Approval of Change Order #1 from Taft Electric for Project #23-01L, Rio Del Valle Middle School Switchgear
Electrical Upgrade

10.15 Approval of agreement with Sage Realty Group/Lisa Kaplan, Attorney at Law, to prepare a new School
Facilities Needs Analysis/Developer Fee Justification Study

10.16 Approval of the Agreement between Rio School District and California State University Channel Islands,
Nursing Education Affiliation

11. Organizational Business

11.1 Future Items for Discussion
11.2 Future Meeting Dates: March 13, 2024

12. Adjournment

12.1 Adjournment

https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3
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' SCHOOL
UISTRIET

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 218T CENTURY

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Category 4. Closed Session

Subject 4.1 Student Discipline-Expulsion [Education Code 48918] Student No. 2324/7305
Access Public

Type Discussion

Public Content
Speaker: John Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

Rationale:

Staff will discuss student discipline outcomes.

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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SCHOOL
DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

RO

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Category 4. Closed Session

Subject 4.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release [Government Code 54957}
Access Public

Type Discussion

Public Content
Speaker: John Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

Rationale:

Staff will update and discuss with the Governing Board.

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category
Subject
Access

Type

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHOOL
DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

RO

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
7. Communications

7.4 Superintendent Report

Public

Procedural

Speaker: Superintendent Puglisi

Rationale:

Superintendent Puglisi will update the Governing Board on the following:

» Interim Assessment Update
» Parent Volunteer Recognition Dinner-May 1, 2024

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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SCHOOL
DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

RO

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
Category 8. Information

Subject 8.1 Business Services Report

Access Public

Type Information

Public Content
Speaker: Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Rationale:

Mr. Saleh will provide an update on the following:
¢ Facilities Update

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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SCHOOL
I]ISTRIGT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
Category 8. Information

Subject 8.2 Educational Services Update

Access Public

Type Information

Public Content
Speaker: Oscar Hernandez, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

Rationale:
Mr. Hernandez will provide an update on:

¢ Summer School Update

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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SCHOOL
DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

RO

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Category 8. Information

Subject 8.3 Annual Update-LCAP and the LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
Access Public

Type Information

Public Content
Speaker: Veronica Rauschenberger, Executive Director

Rationale:

This information item is a requirement.

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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2/15/24, 8:41 AM

Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category

Subject

Access

Type

Recommended
Action

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHODL
I]ISTRIIJT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
9. Action/Discussion

9.1 Approval of Resolution 2023/2024-06 Reduction or Discontinuance of Particular
Kinds of Service

Public

Action

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2023/2024-06 Reduction or Discontinuance
of Particular Kinds of Service

Speaker: Tiffany Morse, Assistant Superintendent, School and Systems Improvement

Rationale:

This resolution allows for the notification of certificated personnel in particular kinds of services who must
be released prior to the March 15, 2024 deadline according to Education Code Sections 44949, 44954 and

44955.

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF VENTURA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 23/24-06

REDUCTION OR DISCONTINUANCE OF PARTICULAR KINDS OF SERVICE

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 44949 and 44955 require action by the Board of
Trustees (“Board”) to reduce or eliminate services and permit the layoff of certificated
employees; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of the Rio School District (“District”) has
recommended to the Board that particular kinds of services be reduced or eliminated no later
than the end of the 2023-2024 school year; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that a reduction or elimination of particular
kinds of services is needed no later than the end of the 2023-2024 school year; and

WHEREAS, it will be necessary to reduce the number of certificated employees of the
District as a result of the reduction or elimination of particular kinds of services for the
2024-2025 school year pursuant to Education Code section 44955; and

WHEREAS, the District currently employs permanent, probationary, temporary/
categorical, and substitute certificated employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board is authorized by Education Code section 44955 to deviate from
terminating certificated employees in order of seniority where the District demonstrates a
specific need for personnel to teach a specific course or course of study; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered all positively assured attrition which has
occurred to date, that is, all deaths, resignations, retirements, and other permanent vacancies, in
reducing these services and, in addition to the attrition already assured, finds it necessary to
reduce additional particular kinds of services; and

WHEREAS, any additional attrition will be taken into account by the Administration to
determine whether the number of permanent and probationary employees affected by the
reduction or elimination of particular kinds of services may be mitigated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Rio School District:

1. That it is the opinion of this Board and the Board hereby determines to reduce or
eliminate the particular kinds of services in the full-time equivalents (FTE) set forth
below commencing in the 2024-2025 school year:

K-5 Multiple Subjects Instruction 9.0 |FTE.
Middle School Elective Instruction [8 sections] 2.0 |ETE.

Page 1 of 8
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MESA, Art, Student Leadership, Spanish,

Mindcraft, Computer applications

Middle School Social Science Instruction 1.6 | FT.E.
Middle School Science Instruction 1.2 | ETE.
Middle School Physical Education Instruction 1.2 | ETE.
Middle School Math Instruction 04 |FETE.
Middle School English Instruction 1.8 | ETE.
Teacher on Special Assignment 1.0 | FT.E.
Counselor Services 20 |FETE.
Director of District Programs 1.0 | ETE.
TOTAL CERTIFICATED POSITIONS: 21.2 | E.T.E.

That due to the discontinuance of particular kinds of services listed above, the
corresponding number of certificated employees of the District shall be terminated at the
end of the 2023-2024 school year, pursuant to Education Code section 44955.

That in identifying the particular kinds of services listed above for reduction or
elimination, the Board confirms that all programs and services performed by certificated
employees of the District that are not so identified shall be maintained and staffed with
individuals who are both competent and credentialed to perform such services. The Board
reserves the right to identify additional services for reduction or elimination.

That the reduction of certificated staff be achieved by the termination of regular
employees and not be terminating temporary and substitute employees.

That “competency” as described in Education Code section 44955(b) for the purposes of
bumping shall necessarily include: (1) possession of a valid clear or preliminary
credential in the subject(s) or grade level to which the employee will be assigned at the
beginning of the 2024-2025 school year; (2) has previously taught in the District for one
complete school year within the last five (5) years under the credential(s) required for the
entire assignment to which the employee will be assigned at the beginning of the
2024-2025 school year; (3) possession of appropriate full (not emergency) EL
authorization (if required by the position); (4) in the case of displacing junior employees
teaching in a departmentalized setting, single subject credential(s) or subject matter
authorization in that subject area; and (5) any training and experience necessary to meet
the job requirements of specialized positions (such as Dual Immersion Teachers).

That due to the specific need of the District to hire and retain teachers who possess
special training and experience to teach classes in the Dual Immersion program and the
Superintendent or designee is authorized to deviate from terminating certificated
employees in order of seniority in instances where the less senior employee possesses
special training and experience to teach classes in the Dual Immersion and will be
assigned to do so in the 2024-2025 school year.

Page 2 of 8
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10.

11.

12.

13.

That bumping shall be allowed only in cases where the senior employee is both
competent and credentialed to assume the whole assignment of the more junior
employee.

That, as between certificated employees with the same seniority date, the order of
termination shall be determined solely by the criteria listed and described in
Attachment 1, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, and
such criteria are based solely on the needs of the District and the students thereof.

That in selecting those probationary and permanent certificated employees who shall
receive notice of termination pursuant to this Resolution, Education Code section 44955
allows the Board to deviate from terminating a certificated employee in order of seniority
by virtue of their competence, credential(s), assignment, and the specific needs of the
District and its students.

That the criteria, which shall be established by testimony and other evidence, applied to
deviate from terminating certificated employees who may otherwise be terminated by
order of seniority, are based on the needs of the students of the District, and will ensure
that, unless permitted by law, no employee will be terminated while a less senior
employee is retained to render service, that the more senior employee is both certificated
and competent to render.

That the Superintendent or designee is directed to initiate layoff procedures and give
appropriate notice pursuant to Education Code Sections 44949 and 44955, as applicable.

That the Superintendent or designee is directed to send appropriate notices to all
probationary and permanent employees possibly affected by the reduction and
elimination of particular kinds of service. The notices shall state it has been
recommended that each of their services will not be required for the 2024-2025 school
year, pursuant to Education Code sections 44949 and 44955.

That the Superintendent or designee is delegated authority to take all actions necessary
and appropriate to the accomplishment of the purposes of this Resolution.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Board of the Rio School District on the 21st day of
February, 2024, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Eleanor Torres, President
Board of Trustees of the Rio School District

Page 3 of 8
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I, Alesia Martin, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Rio School District, do certify that
the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees
at its regular meeting held on February 21, 2024.

Alesia Martin, Clerk
Board of Trustees of the Rio School District

Page 4 of §
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Rio School District

Attachment 1 To Resolution No. - # 23/24-06

CRITERIA TO BE APPLIED TO DETERMINE ORDER OF LAYOFF FOR THOSE
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES WITH THE SAME DATE OF FIRST PAID
PROBATIONARY SERVICE

The following criteria will be applied in the priority order indicated to determine which
certificated employees meet the particular needs of the District in the event that all certificated
employees with the same seniority date are not terminated. To establish the order of seniority,
each criterion in the order specified shall be used only if application of the preceding criteria
does not resolve all ties between employees having the same seniority date.

The following criteria, listed in priority order, shall be applied based on information on file as of
Friday, March 1, 2024, one step at a time, to resolve ties in semiority between certificated
employees.

As between teachers with the same seniority date, these criteria meet the particular needs of the
District at the present time:

1. Credential status in the area of the current assignment, in order of priority:

a. Clear standard, life, or general teaching credential;
b. Preliminary credential;
c. Intern credential;

d. Short-term staff permit (STSP), provisional internship credential (PIP);
e. One-year nonrenewable credential;
f. Waiver;

2. Possession of a clear or preliminary authorization to teach English Language Learners, in
order of priority:

a. Bilingual Cross Cultural Language and Academic Development (BCLAD),
Bilingual Certificated of Competence (BCC), or Bilingual Specialist Credential
(BCS) certification;

b. Any other certification/authorization to teach English Language Learners (c.g.,
Cross Cultural Language and Academic Development (CLAD), SB 1969 or SB
395 Certificate, Language Development Specialist Certificate, Supplemental
Authorization for English as a Second Language, Specially Designated Academic
Instruction in English (SDAIE)).

Page 5 of 8
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3. Breadth of clear and preliminary credentials and authorizations, permitting assignment in
the widest range of teaching or service areas, in order of priority:

a.

i

Multiple credentials, with the employee possessing the greatest number having
greater seniority;

A single credential with specific subject matter authorization(s), with the
employee possessing the greatest number having greater seniority;

A single credential with introductory subject matter authorization(s), with the
employee possessing the greatest number having greater seniority;

A single credential with specific supplemental authorization(s), with the
employee possessing the greatest number having greater seniority;

A single credential with introductory supplemental authorization(s), with the
employee possessing the greatest number having greater seniority;

A single credential.

Possession of a clear or preliminary credential or authorization to teach or serve in the
following areas, in order of priority:

a.

b.

43584556.1

Speech and Language

Special Education with mild to moderate and moderate to severe authorizations
Special Education with mild to moderate authorization
Special Education with moderate to severe authorization
Mathematics

Science

English

Fine Arts

Social Sciences/Social Studies

History

Computer Education

Multiple Subjects

Physical Education

Page 6 of 8
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n. Pupil Personnel Services — Counseling
0. Early Childhood Education Specialist
p. Pupil Personnel Services, Nursing

Number of verified years of certificated employee experience as determined by actual
step placement on the Rio School District’s Certificated Salary Schedule(s), with the
employee possessing the greatest number of years having greater seniority.

Academic degrees from an accredited institution of higher education, in order of priority:

a. Possession of a Doctorate Degree, earliest date prevails;

b. Possession of a Master’s Degree, earliest date prevails;

C. Two Bachelor’s Degrees, earliest date prevails;

d. A Bachelor’s Degree and an Associate Degree, earliest date prevails;
e. A single Bachelor’s Degree, earliest date prevails.

Number of undergraduate majors and minors, as indicated on employees’ transcripts
from accredited institutions of higher education, in order of priority:

a. Double majors;

b. Single major and two minors;
C. Single major and single minor;
d. Single major.

Number of total semester credits earned at an accredited institution of higher education,
with the employee possessing the greatest number of credits having greater seniority.

Number of total semester credits earned at an accredited institution of higher education
after earning a Bachelor’s Degree, with the employee possessing the greatest number of
credits having greater seniority.

Undergraduate majors in the following subject matter areas, in order of priority:
a. Speech and Language
b. Special Education with mild to moderate and moderate to severe authorizations
c. Special Education with mild to moderate authorization

d. Special Education with moderate to severe authorization

Page 7 of 8

43584556.1



e. Mathematics
f. Chemistry
g. Physics
h. Geosciences
i. Biological sciences
j- English
k. Social Sciences/Social Studies
l. History
m. Fine Arts
n. Foreign Language
0. Business/Computer Education
p- Multiple Subjects
q. Physical Education
r.  Pupil Personne] Services — Counseling
s. Early Childhood Education Specialist
t.  Pupil Personnel Services, Nursing
I1. Assuming that the preceding paragraphs do not resolve all ties between employees

having the same seniority date, the tie will be broken by drawing of lots with the
employee drawing the highest number being regarded as most senior.

The foregoing criteria reflect the current needs of the district and the students thereof and shall
be applied to rank the order of individuals for purposes of layoff at the end of the 2023-2024
school year, and reemployment thereafter pursuant to Education Code sections 44956 or 44957,
subject to exceptions allowed by law.

43584556.1
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Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category

Subject

Access

Type

Recommended
Action

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHODL
[lISTRIET

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

9, Action/Discussion

9.2 Approval of Resolution 2023/2024 Layoff and Reduction in Work Year of Classified
Personnel

Public
Action

Staff recommends approval of Approval of Resolution 2023/2024 Layoff and Reduction
in Work Year of Classified Personnel

Speaker: Tiffany Morse, Assistant Superintendent, School and Systems Improvement

Rationale:

This resolution allows for the notification of classified personnel who must be released prior to the March
15, 2024 deadline according to Education Sections 45117 and 45308.

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF VENTURA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 23/24-07

REGARDING LAYOFF AND REDUCTION IN WORK YEAR OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Rio School District (“District”)
hereby determines that the following classified positions be eliminated or reduced in work year
due to lack of work and/or lack of funds pursuant to Education Code sections 45117 and 45308:

Position Work Year Hours/Day
One (1) Human Resource Assistant 12 mos. 8.0
One (1) Clerk Typist I/ Bilingual Biliterate 11 mos. 8.0
One (1) Clerk Typist I1 12 mos. 8.0
One (1) Student Data Systems Specialist 12 mos. 8.0

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees as follows:

1.

43583685.1

That due to a lack of funds and/or lack of work, the number of classified
employees and the amount of service rendered shall be reduced by layoff
as specified above, pursuant to Education Code section 45308.

That the Superintendent or designee is directed to give notice of layoff or
reduction in work year to the affected classified employees pursuant to
law.

That the Superintendent or designee consider all positively assured
attrition which has occurred to date, that is, all deaths, resignations,
retirements, and other permanent vacancies, in reducing these services
and, in addition to the attrition already assured, in determining the
appropriate number of notices to be issued.




That layoff proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with Education
Code section 45117.

That the layoff shall become effective at the conclusion of the 2023-2024
school year.

That employees laid off pursuant to this Resolution shall be eligible for
reemployment pursuant to Education Code section 45298, and Article 15
of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the District and Rio
CSEA Chapter #329, if applicable.

That the Superintendent or designee is delegated authority to take all
actions necessary and appropriate to the accomplishment of the purposes
of this Resolution.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Rio
School District on the 21st day of February, 2024, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Eleanor Torres, President
Board of Trustees of the Rio School District

I, Alesia Martin, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Rio School District, do
certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by
the Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on February 21, 2024.

43583685.1

Alesia Martin, Clerk
Board of Trustees of the Rio School District
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Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category
Subject
Access
Type

Recommended
Action

Public Content
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EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

10. Consent

10.2 Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of January 10, 2024
Public

Action (Consent)

Staff recommends approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting January 10,
2024

Speaker: John Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

Rationale:

Staff recommends approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of January 10, 2024.

MinSpec011024.pdf (30 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Iterns may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member,






SCHOOL

DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 2Z1ST CENTURY

Rio School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting
January 10, 2024
Rio School District
1800 Solar Drive
Oxnard, CA 93030
Open Session: 5:00 p.m.

Members present
Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, and Rosa Balderrama

1. Preliminary Business

1.1 Call to Order-5:00 p.m.
President Torres called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
President Torres led the flag salute.

1.3 Roll Call
Trustee Martin called the roll. All present. Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business

Services, assisted President Torres.

2. Approval of the Agenda
2.1 Agenda corrections, additions, and modifications.
There were no corrections, additions and/or modifications.

2.2 Approval of the Agenda
Staff recommended approval of the agenda, as presented.

Motion by Felix Eisenhauer, second by Rosa Balderrama.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

3. Public Comment/ Open Session

3.1 Public Comment Procedures for receiving communication from the public on topics that
fall under the subject jurisdiction of the Governing Board. 1. Special Board Meeting - A
member of the public may address the Governing Board on any item(s) on the agenda. (Each
person speaking may not exceed a total of three minutes on each item). The speaker may
choose to speak during public comment or at the time of the agenda item prior to board
consideration. These presentations are limited to three minutes or a total of twenty minutes.




There were no public comments.

4. Information/Action
4.1 Site Master Plans and Facilities Finance Plan For Rio Real and Rio Plaza School Program
Construction Improvement Projects

Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, began by reminding the Governing
Board the approval of Measure H a few years ago. The total amount of Measure H was
72,000,000.00. The Governing Board put priorities in place to include safety measures at the
sites and the improvements at Rio Real and Rio Plaza Schools.

Joel Kirschenstein, Consultant, Olivia Graf-Doyle, Enrico Giori and Jennifer Dubon from
A4E were also present. Ms. Graf-Doyle began with a presentation describing funding and
plans.

Discussion followed.

President Torres motioned to authorize District Architect to move forward per terms and
conditions of Architects Contract for both Rio Real and Rio Plaza and that during the design
process architect shall evaluate the following options: alternatives for student shelter,
enhance Parking including the MPR, continued use of existing buildings for existing
programs. Trustee Eisenhauer seconded, no vote, motion fails.

President Torres amended the first motion to authorize District Architect to move forward
per terms and conditions of Architects Contract for both Rio Real and Rio Plaza and

That during the design process architect shall evaluate the following options: alternatives for
student shelter, enhance Parking including the MPR, continued use of existing buildings for
existing programs. Rio Plaza shall be focused on Architects Option #2. The above items shall
also continue to be shared with the site principals.

Motion by Eleanor Torres, second by Felix Eisenhauer.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

5. Adjournment
5.1 Future Meeting Dates: January 17, 2023

5.2 Adjournment
President Torres adjourned the meeting at 6:46 p.m.

Approved on this 21st day of February, 2024.

John Puglisi, Ph.D., Secretary Date

Alesia Martin, Clerk of the Board Date
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Category
Subject
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Type

Recommended
Action

Minutes

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro
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EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

10. Consent

10.3 Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of January 22, 2024
Public

Action (Consent), Minutes

Staff recommends approval of the minutes of the Special Board Meeting of January
22, 2024.

View Minutes for Jan 22, 2024 - Rio School District Special Board Meeting

Speaker: John Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

Rationale:

Staff recommends approval.

MinSpec012224.pdf (30 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/rio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login#
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EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Rio School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting
January 22, 2024
Rio School District
1800 Solar Drive
Oxnard, CA 93030
Open Session: 5:00 p.m.

RO

Members present
Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

1. Preliminary Business

1.1 Call to Order
President Torres called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
President Torres led the flag salute.

Procedural: 1.3 Roll Call
Trustee Eisenhauer was absent.

2. Approval of the Agenda

2.1 Agenda corrections, additions, and modifications.
There were no corrections, additions or modifications.

2.2 Approval of the Agenda
Staff recommends approval of the agenda as presented.

Motion by Kristine Anderson, second by Rosa Balderrama.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

3. Public Comment-Closed Sesson

3.1 Public Comment (Closed Session) The public may address the Board concerning items
that are scheduled for discussion during the closed session only. These presentations are
limited to three minutes each, or a total of fifteen minutes in all.




There were no public comments.
President Torres adjourned the meeting into closed session at 5:02 p.m.

4. Closed Session

4.1 Conference with Labor Negotiators [Government Code 54957.6] Agency designated
representatives: RSD Negotiating Team; Employee Organization: California School
Employees Association and Rio Teachers' Association

5. Open Session

5.1 Reconvene Open Session/Report of Closed Session
President Torres reconvened the meeting at 5:53 p.m.

President Torres reported no action was taken during closed session.

6. Adjournment

6.1 Future Meeting Dates: February 21, 2024

6.2 Adjournment
President Torres adjourned the meeting at 5:54 p.m.

Approved on this 21st day of February, 2024.

John Puglisi, Ph.D., Secretary Date

Alesia Martin, Clerk of the Board Date
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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Category 10. Consent

Subject 10.4 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 17, 2024
Access Public

Type Action (Consent), Minutes

Recommended Staff recommends approval of the

Action

Minutes View Minutes for Jan 17, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Public Content
Speaker: John Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

Rationale:

Staff recommends approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of Januay 17, 2024.

Min011724.pdf (39 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
itemns for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.






EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21S7T CENTURY

Rio School District
Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
January 17, 2024
Rio School District
1800 Solar Drive
Oxnard, CA 93030

Members present
Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

1. Open Session 5:00 p.m.

1.1 Call to Order
President Torres called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance-Rio del Valle Student
Students Joselyn Santos, Carlos Santos and Ken Tomimitsu, CADET Teacher, from Rio del
Valle led the flag salute.

1.3 Roll Call
Trustee Eisenhauer called the roll, all present.

2. Approval of the Agenda

2.1 Agenda Correction, Additions, Modifications
There were no corrections, additions or modifications to the agenda.

2.2 Approval of the Agenda
Staff recommends approval as presented.

Motion by Felix Eisenhauer, second by Kristine Anderson.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

3. Public Comment-Closed Session

3.1 Public Comment (Closed Session) The public may address the Board concerning items
that are scheduled for discussion during the closed session only. Individuals in attendance are
allowed to have one additional person donate their time. These presentations are limited to
three minutes each, or a total of fifteen minutes in all.



There were no comments on closed session.
President Torres adjourned the meeting into closed session at 5:08 p.m.

4. Closed Session

4.1 Conference Legal Counsel Re Pending Litigation: OAH Case No. 2023060994

4.2 Public Employee Appointment [Government Code 54957] Title: Assistant
Superintendent of School and Systems Improvement

4.3 Student Discipline-Expulsion [Education Code 48918] Student No. 0520

4.4 Public Employee Performance Evaluation [Government Code 54957] Title: Staffing
2023/2024 and Superintendent's Mid-Year Evaluation

5. Reconvene Open Session 6:00 p.m.

5.1 Report of Closed Session
President Torres reconvened the meeting at 6:39 p.m.

President Torres reported the following action took place during closed session:

By a vote of 5-0 the Governing Board took action to approve a settlement agreement
regarding OAH Case No. 2023060994.

Trustee Anderson and second by Trustee Eisenhaur voted unanimously to appoint Tiffany
Morse, Ph.D. as the new Assistant Superintendent of School and Systems Improvement,

By a vote of 5-0 the board took action to expel student #6010520.

6. Recognitions/Presentations

6.1 Rio del Valle ASB and Cadet Program Updates

Oscar Hernandez, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services, presented Mr. Ken
Tomimitsu, Teacher at Rio del Valle Middle School. Mr. Tomimitsu presented the CADETS
and an update on the program.

7. Communications

7.1 Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board
There was no correspondence to the board.

7.2 Board Member Reports
There were no board member reports.

7.3 Organizational Reports-RTA/CSEA/Other



Organizational reports were heard from Marisela Valdez, RTA and Sarah Vasquez, CSEA
rep.

7.4 Superintendent Report

Superintendent Puglisi recognized the passing of two employees. Veronica Rauschenberger
shared Celia Navarro a campus supervisor at Rio Real and Carol Schlesinger, a longtime sub
in the district also passed away. Our most sincere condolences go out to the families.

8. Information

8.1 UCLA History-Geography Project in Center X-Rio School District
Veronica Rauschenberger, Executive Director of Academic Excellence and Innovations
described the UCLA History-Geography Project in Center X and the offerings.

Discussion followed.

9, Discussion/Action

9.1 Approval of the Prop 28: Arts and Music in Schools Plan
Staff recommends approval of the Prop. 28 Arts and Music in Schools Plan

Motion by Felix Eisenhauer, second by Rosa Balderrama.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

9.2 Approval of Acceptance of the Independent Auditor's Annual Financial Reports as of

June 30, 2023.
It is recommended that the Independent Auditors Annual Financial Reports as of June 30,

2023 be approved.

Motion by Kristine Anderson, second by Felix Eisenhauer.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

10. Consent
10.1 Approval of the Consent Agenda
Staff recommends approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented.

Motion by Felix Eisenhauer, second by Kristine Anderson.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Eleanor Torres, Kristine Anderson, Felix Eisenhauer, Alesia Martin, Rosa Balderrama

10.2 Approval of the Minutes of the Annual Organization Meeting of December 13, 2023.
Resolution: Staff recommends approval of the minutes of Annual Organization Meeting of
December 13, 2023.



10.3 Ratification of the Commercial Warrant for November 30, 2023 through January 3,
2024.

10.4 Approval of the January 2024 Personnel Report

10.5 Williams Quarterly Complaint Report
10.6 Approval of Rio Real 8th Grade Trip to Camp Brandeis Bardin, Simi Valley, CA

(parent organization - Wilderness Outdoor Leadership Foundation, Moorpark, CA

10.7 Ratification of the Memorandum of Understanding between Rio School District and
Aspirent to provide Special Education Mental Health Services

10.8 Approval of Independent Contracts to Provide School Psychologist Services

10.9 Approval of Proposal from Standard Demolition for the removal of dugouts, fencing,
backstop, bleachers, paving, announcer booths and all other miscellaneous structures and
foundations associated with the (2) abandoned baseball fields on the east side of Rio Del
Valle Middle School.

11. Organizational Business

11.1 Future Items for Discussion
Trustees requested updates on Assessments and the Afterschool Program.

11.2 Future Meeting Dates: February 21, 2024

12. Adjournment

12.1 Adjournment
President Torres adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Approved on this 21st of February 2024.

John Puglisi, Ph.D., Secretary Date

Clerk of the Board Date
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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
Category 10. Consent

Subject 10.5 Approval of Personnel Report-February 2024
Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Public Content
Speaker: Tiffany Morse, Assistant Superintendent, Schoo! and Systems Improvement

Rationale:

Staff recommends approval.

! February 21, 2024.pdf (60 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
February 21, 2024

Certificated Personnel Report

Certificated Ratification of Employment:
Morse, Tiffany, Assistant Superintendent School and Systems Improvement, District, 1.0 FTE, Effective 02/01/2024

Classified Personnel Report

Classified 39 Month Rehire List:
Ybarra, Angela, Library Clerk-Elementary, 8 hours, Rio Del Mar, effective 2/6/24

Classified Leave of Absence:
Macias, Lillian, Campus Supervision Assistant, 4.17 hours, Rio Plaza, effective 1/16/24 - 3/1/24
Revelez, Linda, Instructional Assistant/Sped, 5.75 hours, Rio Lindo, effective 2/24/24 - 6/13/24

Classified Management Leave of Absence:
Echele, Alise, Farm to School Coordinator, 8 hours, effective, 2/26/24 - 6/30/24

Classified Ratification of Emplovment:
Castorena, Citlalli, Instructional Assistant, 5.25 hours, Rio Real, effective 2/6/24

Espinoza, Crystal, Campus Supervision Assistant, 3.25 hours, Rio Del Mar, effective 2/8/24
Gonzalez, Julieta, Campus Supervision Assistant, 3.25 hours, Rio Del Mar, effective 2/13/24
McMann, Candyce, Campus Supervision Assistant, 4.5 hours, Rio Del Mar, effective 1/29/24
Rodriguez, Mariela, Instructional Assistant/Sped, 5.75 hours, Rio Rosales, effective 2/7/24

Classified Resignation:
Romero, Serena, Food Service Worker I, Rio Del Sol, 2 hours, effective 1/31/24
Romero, Serena, Food Service Worker I, Rio Del Sol, 3 hours, effective 1/31/24
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Budget Source
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BoardDocs® Pro
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Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
10. Consent

10.6 Ratification of the Commercial Warrant for January 4, 2024 through February 8,
2024

Public

Action (Consent)

Yes

4,004,073.37

Yes

Various Funds as listed below.

It is recommended that the Commercial Warrant be approved for the period January
4, 2024 through February 8, 2024.

Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Rationale:

The District processed payments to vendors since the last meeting of the Governing Board for a total
amount of $4,004,051.28 which includes processing payments for all funds of the District in the following
amounts for the period January 4, 2024 through February 8, 2024.

Fund 010 General Fund $3,252,403.21

Fund 130 Cafeteria Fund $338,136.89

Fund 212 Building Fund Measure L $180,774.24

Fund 251 Capital Facilities — Residential $67,015.99

Fund 252 Capital Facilities — $154,446.38
Commercial

Fund 490 Capital Projects Fund for Blen $11,296.66

Less Unpaid Tax $22.09

Liability

Total $4,004,051.28

.- . hitps://go.boarddocs.com/cafrio/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login. S oD GOV EA ) s i 2T O b T T
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Monthly Check Report Jan 4 - Feb 8.pdf (1,827 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.
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RegPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Dats Fund-Object Amount Amount
4009093559  01/31/2024 Isabel Martinez Cancelled o 2,159.24 .
ACH-10084030 01/31/2024 Jacqueline Meyer Cancelled 1,2562.63 *
5000053067  01/04/2024 Maria Benitez Reissued 2,619.00 *
Cancel 2 34ngy Total Numbar of Checks 3 00
Reissue 1 2,619.00
5009053058  01/04/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010-4200 819.37
5008053070  01/04/2024 CT Book Holdings 1 Lincoin Center 010-4200 183.16
5009053215  01/11/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010-4200 54.95
5009053250  01/11/2024 PERMA BOUND 010-4200 47217
5009053319  01/18/2024 PERMA BOUND 010-4200 896.30
5009053407  01/22/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-4200 969.25
Business
5009053412 017252024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010-4200 1,742.53
5009053454  (1/25/2024 MOEMS EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 010-4200 1,000.00
5009053458  01/25/2024 PERMA BOUND 010-4200 692.61
5008053507  01/30/2024 College Store Enterprises Legal Book 010-4200 107.27
Distributing
5008053511 01/30/2024 PERMA BOUND 010-4200 8,529.86
5009053058  01/04/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010-4300 6,952.18
50090530861 01/04/2024 Aswell Trophy 010-4300 111.33
5009053068  01/04/2024 Bethany Vega 010-4300 196.65
5009053072  01/04/2024 CA Business Centers & Office 010-4300 393.30
Design, Inc.
5009053074  01/04/2024 Carmitas El Brother Inc. 010-4300 342.56
5009053134  01/04/2024 ODP Business Solutions 010-4300 1,397.52
5009053146  01/04/2024 SC FUELS 010-4300 348.70
5008053167 01/08/2024 Advance Auto Parls 010-4300 442.63
5009053168  01/09/2024 Airgas 0104300 119.50
5009053171 01/08/2024 Aswall Trophy 010-4300 £96.58
5008053173  01/09/2024 CA Business Centers & Office 010-4300 753.83
Design, Inc.
5009053183  01/09/2024 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES # 1350 010-4300 4,220.64
5008053187  01/09/2024 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 010-4300 39.91
50090531809  01/09/2024 Lawson Products 010-4300 1,536.41
5008053480  01/09/2024 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc. 010-4300 129.17
5009053194  01/09/2024 SANTA MARIA TIRE 010-4300 645.40
5000053195  01/09/2024 SC FUELS 010-4300 337.23
5009053207  01/09/2024 Velocity Truck Center 010-4300 60.10
5009053208  01/09/2024 Ventris Learning LLC 010-4300 451,50
5009053215  01/11/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0104300 2,531.29
5009053218  01/11/2024 Carnilas El Brother Inc. 010-4300 5,298.63
5008053220  01/11/2024 Cengage Leaming 010-4300 4,509.35
5009053232  01/11/2024 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES # 1350 010-4300 2,126.02
5008053234  01/11/2024 Grainger 010-4300 11,638.33
5009053235  01/11/2024 Green Thumb Nursery 010-4300 903.33
5009053241 01/11/2024 Laguna Clay Company 0104300 2,112.97
5009053242 01/11/2024 Lakeshore Learning Materials 010-4300 272.09
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. Itis s recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 19
609 - Rio Elementary School District Generated for Susan Eskridge (609SESKRIDGE), Feb 9 2024

6:57AM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024
= F B " TR Iy

Fund-Object

5008053245 01/11/2024 Leaming Without Tears 010-4300 5,217.65
5008053248 01/11/2024 ODP Business Solutions 0104300 952.89
5009053249  01/11/2024 Pacific Equipment 010-4300 568.44
6000053257  01/14/2024 Sam's Club,Direct 010-4300 287.04
5008053258 01/11/2024 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY, INC. 010-4300 163.84
5008053261 01/11/2024 Southwest School & Office 0104300 47.38
5008053271 011 1120_24 Traffic Technqlogles, LLC ) 010-4300 142.03
5008053274  01/11/2024 US| Education & Govemment Sales 010-4300 388,80
5008053275 01/11/2024 Villa. VC Embroidery 010-4300 484.91
5008053278  01/18/2024 Mantoya, Vivian E 0104300 4,762.46
5003053281  01/18/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0104300  15,385.95
5008053280  01/18/2024 CDTF 0104300 176.00
5009053292 01/18/2024 Custom Sports Photography 010-4300 17.49
6009053300 01/18/2024 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES # 1350 010-4300 103.56
5009053309 01/1 8/_2024 JON_ES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. 010-4300 6867.65 )
5008053310  01/18/2024. Lawson Products ' 010-4300 1,415.97
5009053313  01/18/2024 MONTGOMERY HARDWARE CO. 0104300 51.05
6009053316  01/18/2024 Eaze! Enterprises Inc. Napaim 010-4300 1,616.80
5008053316 01/18!2024 ODP Business Sclutions 010-4300 4,015.33
‘5008053317  01/18/2024 OmarMaya Ventura Soccer Stop 010-4300 1,705.28
5009053324 01/18/2024 SC FUELS 0104300 2,785.97
5009053331  01/18/2024 Varsity Brands Holding Co. 010-4300 21,970.19
5008053332 01/1 812024‘ Vex Raobotics, Inc. 010-4300 3,562.21
5008053333 - 0111812024 ‘WARDS 010-4300 280.67
5009053338 01/22/2024 Airgas 010-4300 105.46
5008053341 01/22/2024 Aswell Trophy 010-4300 80.24
50090533{4 01/22/2024 Bertrand's Musle 010-4300 80.90
5008053346  01/22/2024 -C D W-GOVERNMENT, INC. 0104300  37,224.75
5008053351 01/22/2024 Clay Planet 010-4300 287.98
5009053359  01/22/2024 Federacion of Clubs of Guanajuato 010-4300 2,284.00
5008053370 01[22/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 010-4300 9,280.45
5008053398  01/22/2024 Lujs Sarmlento Streets of Call 010-4300 2,262,765
Clothing
5009053402 01/22/2024 THE BERRY MAN, INC. 010-4300 702.75
5008053406  01/22/2024 Ventris Leaming LLC 010-4300 451.80
5008053412  01/25/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0104360  4,063.93
5008053414  01/26/2024 : Auto Tech &Smog 010-4300 195.00
5008053415  01/25/2024 BARON INDUSTRIES 010-4300 350.71
5008053427  01/25/2024 Clay Planet 010-4300 1,141.60
5009053428 ) Q1[25(2Q24 COGGS TIRE SERVICE 010-4300 10.74
5008053430  01/26/2024: ContinuEd.com LLC 010-4300 198.00
5009053434  01/25/2024 Ewing lrigation Products Inc 010-4300 5945
5009053436 01/25/2024 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES # 1350 010-4300 2,435.22-
5009053440 _01/25/2024 Grainger 010-4300 643.88
5008053445  01/26/2024: Kimball: M!dwast 010-4300 180.88
5009053447 01/25/2024 L.aguna Clay Company 010-4300 101.19
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the praceding Checks ba approved. Page 2 of 19
609 - Rio Elementary School District Generated for Susan Eskridge (B09SESKRIDGE), Feb 9 2024

6:57AM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024

Check ~  Chéck - ‘Paytoithe Orddiof - T o
Dato Fund-Objact

Numb'ejr-

5009053448  01/25/2024 Lekeshore Leamlng Materials 010-4300
5009053450 01/25/2024 Leaming Without Tears 010-4300
5008053453  01/25/2024 Mark It Place 010-4300
5008053456  01/26/2024 O'Reilly Auto Parts o 010-4300
65008053457  01/25/2024 ODP Business Solutions 010-4300
5008053464  01/25/2024 SC FUELS 010-4300
5008053474  01/25/2024 THE BERRY MAN, INC. 010-4300
5009053476  01/25/2024 .S, Bank Corporate Payment - X Ao1o-4aovo
5008053480  01/25/2024 Winsor Leaming, Inc 010-4300
5008053484  01/30/2024 CARQUEST Auto Parts 010-4300
5008053501 01/30/2024 Green Thumb Nursery 010-4300
6008053510 _01/30/2024 -Eazel Enterprises Inc. Napalm . 0104300
5008053513  01/30/2024 PRINTECH 0104300
5008053518  01/30/2024 Rainbow Symphony, Inc. 0104300
5008053525  01/30/2024 SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 010-4300
500S0S3520  01/30/2024  Teacher Synsray, LLC. 0104300
5000053530  01/30/2024 Traffic Technologies, LLC 010-4300
5009053533  02/01/2024 Advance Auto Parts 0104300
5009053537 02/01/2024 BARON INDUSTRIES 010-4300
5008053530 -02/01/2024 DEMCO BIN88823 : -040-4300
5008053543  02/01/2024 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES # 1350 010-4300
5009053546  02/01/2024 GOPHER SPORTS 010-4300
5009053547 02/01/2024 Grainger 0104300
5008053548  02/01/2024  House Sanliary Supply . 0104300
5009053552  02/01/2024 Lawson Preducts 010-4300
5009053554  02/01/2024 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc. 010-4300
5008053562  02/01/2024 SC FUELS 0104300
6008053563  02/01/2024 Scholasticine. . 010:4300
5008053585  02/01/2024 Smith Pipe & Supply 010-4300
5009053568  02/01/2024 THE BERRY MAN, INC. 0104300
5008053578  02/05/2024 Preciado, Sheryl 010-4300
5008053580 - 02/06/2024 Cerda Rodriguez, Antonio 010-4300".
5009053581 02/05/2024 Aswell Trophy 010-4300
5008053582  02/05/2024 Bethany Vega 010-4300
5009053587  02/05/2024 Cloud 9 Sports, LLC 010-4300
5008053602  02/05/2024 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY.CO., INC. 010-4300-
5009053608  02/05/2024 O'Rellly Auto Paris 010-4300
5008053608  02/05/2024 Omar Maya Veniura Soccer Stop 010-4300
5008053614  02/05/2024 PrintCycle LLC 010-4300
600S0B3618  02/05/2024 SCFUELS 010:4300"
5008053621 02/05/2024 Southwest School & Office 010-4300
5008053636 02/08/2024 Advance Auto Parts 010-4300
5008053637  02/08/2024 AMAZON CAPIT AL SERVICES 010-4300
5008063630 . 02/08/2024 Aswell Trophy =~ = : _ 0104360
5008053641 02/08/2024 BARON INDUSTRlES 0104300

260.84
374.30
675.68

-é' 476:90°

6141 .85
232634
108360

11.548.37 _

1,344.95

| 86.66

14773

1,092:50 "
893.58

| 1,630.36

| 141.07
26208 -
323.38
104.69
10.70
149,62

1,834.11
535.05

seiae .

| 1,057.71

' 13347

! 3,016.99

24283
98.64
672.50
4342
87851
52.44

| 8044

| 5,887.86

| 1280
200.27

1,705.27

1,020.60

130242

7,348.89
621.16

i

|

: 0,995.89

| s244" "
622.16

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Palicy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
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ReqgPay12a

Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024

5000053657  02/08/2024
5008053661  02/08/2024
6008063664  02/08/2024.
5008053666  02/08/2024
5008053668  02/08/2024
5003053671  02/08/2024 |
5008053676  02/08/2024
5008053681  02/08/2024
5008053686  02/08/2024
5008053680  02/08/2024
VCHO90000860 01/1212024
VCH080000351 01/12/2024
VCH0S80000352 01/12/2024
VCHOS0000353 01/12/2024
VCHDS0000356 01/42/2024.
VCHO80000359 01/12/2024
5008053112  01/04/2024
5008053261  01/11/2024
5008053304  01/18/2024
5008053371 01/22/2024
5008053381  01/22/2024
5008053502  01/30/2024
5008063512 01/20/2024.
5008053548  02/01/2024
5008053557  02/01/2024
5008053621 - 02/05/2024,
50080563664 02/08/2024
5008053313 01/18/2024
5008053146 0‘[[041_2.02_4
5009053195  01/09/2024
5009053210  01/09/2024
5009053249  01/11/2024
5009053297  01/18/2024
5008053324  01/18/2024,
5009053357  01/22/2024
5008053370 01/22/2024
5008053440  01/25/2024
5008053484  01/25/2024.
5009053562  02/01/2024
5009053565  02/01/2024
5008053618 02/05!_2024
5008053655  02/08/2024

02/08/2024

F.IRS.T

Fence Factory Rentals
GIBBS INTEBNAHONAL
Houss, Sanitary:Supply -
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
Lakeshore Leaming Materials
ODP Business Solutions

sc FUELS

Luis Sarmiento Straets of Cali
Clothing

Villa. VC Embroidery

Winsor Leamlng. Inc
leentel. LeslieT .

Arceo, Lucila

Argiza, Ruth

Zaritsky, Deborah H
vazquez, Salah E

Mendaza lll, gnacio

House Sanitary Supply
Sguhqut_§dlqpl & Office

‘House Santdry Supply

House Sanitary Supply
Pioneer Chemical Co
House Sanitary Supply
Ploneer Chamical Co
House Sanitary Supply
Pioneer Chemical Co
House Sanitary Supply

&uﬂmestﬁchool &.Office

House Sanitary Supply
MONTGOMERY HARDWARE CO.
SCFUELS

SC FUELS

YAMA LAWNMOWER REPAIR
Pacific Equipment
I_Evvlng.lrﬁggtionPfox_iucts Inc
SCFUELS

Ewing lmigation Products Inc
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Grainger

SC FUELS . .
SC FUELS
Smith Pipe & Supply
SCFUELS

' YAMA LAWNMOWER REPAIR

Ewing Irrigation Products inc

010-4300
010-4300
010-4300
0104300
0104300
010-4300
0104300
0104300
0104300

010-4300
0104300
010-4300
0104300
010-4300
010-4300
0104300
010-4300
0104325
0104325
010-4325
0104325
0104325
0104325
010-4325
010-4325
010-4325
0104325
0104326
010-4325
010-4335
0104360
010-4380.
010-4360
010-4360
010-4360
0104360
010-4360
010-4360
010-4360
010-4360
010-4360
010-4360
010-4360
010:4380.
010-4360

1,794.33
49.16
1,030.09
14.93
402.37
619.79
4.817.11
802.46
1,045.00

671.89
15,230.04
763.98
109.04
49.24
32.45
43113
16.82
342.88
702.86
1,588.89
4.993.92
6,185.99
801.35
4,370.00
418.83
1,866.31
8,664.32
74.04
349.85
57.00
52.52
§0.79
105.38
167.36-
548.64
416.56
698.52
801.92
12145
35035
454 37
469.96
196.15
137.37
250.89

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
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ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02;‘08/‘2024

‘‘Cheek PaytotheOnder of

5002053676  02/08/2024 SC FUELS 010-4360 135'.91
5008053691 02/08/2024 YAMA LAWNMOWER REPAIR 010-4360 606.32
5008053171 01/09/2024 Aswell Trophy 010-4400 I 1,533.87
5008053427  01/25/2024 Clay Planet _ olowdoo | 9938
5008053448  01/25/2024 Lakeshore Leaming Materials 010-4400 ' 4,710.92 )
5008053476  01/25/2024 U.S. Bank Corparate Payment 0104400 | 1,607.68

Systems
5008053556  02/01/2024 Medicaleshop Inc. 010-4400 247294
§009053588  02/05/2024 Conference Microphones ' 0104400, - | 228400, . . |
5008053621  02/06/2024 Southwest School & Office 010-4400 3,871.25 o
5008053212  01/11/2024 360 Degree Customer inc. 010-5100 43,662.92
5009053219  01/11/2024 Catalyst Family Inc. 010-5100 26,807.38
5009053230  01/11/2024 EverDriven Technologles 0105100 | 10747
5008053246  01/11/2024 Maxim Healthcare Staffing 010-5100 12,341.87
5009053269  01/11/2024 Alliance One, LLC The Genesis 010-5100 3,674.07

Group
5008053270 01/11/2024 Therapy Travelers LLC 010-5100 2,801.48
5000053284  01/18/2024 APA Speech Therapy Inc. , 010-5100:  |10;649:15
5008053291 01/18/2024 Catalyst Family (nc. 010-5100 i23.222.23
5008053340  01/22/2024 APA Spaech Therapy inc. 010-5100 8,426.84
5008053343  01/22/2024 Tammy Van Flest, PHD, BCBAD 010-5100 400.37
5008053345  01/2212024 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF GREATER 010-5100 \1@.739,4,11-,

. OXNARD & PORT HUENEME - I it TR

50098053356  01/22/2024 EverDriven Technologies 010-5100 215.05
5009053376  01/22/2024 Maxim Healthcare Siaffing 010-5100 5,736.18
5008053382  01/22/2024 Pioneer Healthcare Services 010-5100 18,232.43
5008053330  01/2212024. Ventira County SELPA .. o510, | 8480115 -
5008053393  01/22/2024 Ventura County SELPA 010-5100 27,845.47
5008053403  01/22/2024 Alliance One, LLC The Genesis 010-5100 3,674.08

Group
5000053404  01/22/2024 Therapy Travelers LLC 010-5100 3,297.13
5008053411  01/25/2024. 360 Degree:Customer fnc. .. oviosioo  betessr
5008053416  01/25/2024 Tammy Ven Fleet, PHD, BCBAD 010-5100 : 291.18
5008053417  01/25/2024 Karen Horde 010-5100 10,340.00
5008053459  01/25/2024 Pioneer Healthcare Services 010-5100 21,468.61
5008053476  01/25/2024. Allance Ohe, LLC The Genesls 010-5100 2,980:26

..Gmp._ S B AL SR

5008053481 01/25/2024 Wonder Medla. LLC 010-5100 4,450.00
5008053485  01/30/2024 APA Speech Therapy Inc. 010-5100 10,541.15
5008053558  02/01/2024 Pioneer Heallhcare Services 010-5100 5,504.00
5008053616  02/05/2024 Rebecca R.Simonson - - 010:5100. 1404000,
5008053627  02/05/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-5100 5,604.83

Business
5008053630 02/05/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-5100 883.52

Business |
5008053631  02/05/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-5100 7,156.51

Business
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & R for California
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 19
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RegqPay12a Board Report
Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024
" PaytotheOrdsrior ingonat, | ‘

5008053632  02/05/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-5100 19,879.20

Business
5009053147  01/04/2024 School Services Of California 010-5200 275.00
5008053217  01/11/2024 Californians Dedicated to Education 0105200 250469
5008063362 01/22/2024 Found. forcA(:omm. Colleges CAN 010-5200 176.00
5008053405  01/22/2024 VCSBA Atn: Calvin Peterson 010-5200 125.00
5008053476  01/25/2024 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 010-5260 9,820.24

Systems
5008053498  01/30/2024 Frankiin Covey 010-5200 1876.00
5008053572. 02/01/2024 Ventura. ccnnty Office of Education 010-5200° 100.00

Business -
5009053573  02/01/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-5200 300.00

Business
VCHOS0000349 01/12/2024 Carrillo, Josefina 010-5200 158.36
VCH080000350 01/12/2024 Pimentsl, Leslle T 010-5200 102.18
VCH0S0000354 011212024 Maria, Julle E 010-5200 217.14
VCH080000355 01/12/2024 Rosales, Rosle 010-5200 26.20
VCHOS0000357 01/12/2024 Torres, Eleanor 010-5200 92.70
VCHOS0000358 01/12/2024  Amparan-Henschel, Naomi A 010-5200 163.16
VCHOS0000361 01112/2024 Gomez-Lopez. Abigall J 010:5200 21.49
VCH020000362 01/12/2024 Copon, Ma Jenica A 010-5200 433
VCH080000363 01/12/2024 Torres, John A 010-5200 183.40
5008053363  01/22/2024 Frankiin Covey 010-5300 8,877.75
5008053476  01/26/2024. LS. Bank Corporate Payment 0105300 580.99
5009053658  02/08/2024 Franklin Covay 010-5300 3,325.00
5008053689 02/08/2024 West Ventura County Business 010-5300 925.00

Alliance
5009053312  01/18/2024 MWG MESTMAKER & ASSOCIATES 010-5450 185,00
5008053198  01/09/2024 SOUTHERN CALIF, EDISON. 010-5520.  33,057.80.
5009053326  01/18/2024 SOUTHERN CALIF. EDISON 010-5520 5,399.25
5008053385  01/22/2024 SOUTHERN CALIF. EDISON 010-5520  25,075.11
5009053566  02/01/2024 SOUTHERN CALIF. EDISON 010-5520 8,897.32
5008053620 -02/05/2024 SOUTHERN GALIF. EDISON 010-5620  17,702.47
5008053677  02/08/2024 SOUTHERN CALIF. EDISON 010-5520 4,724.30
5008053233  01/11/2024 THE GAS COMPANY 010-5530 1,013.00
5009053365  01/22/2024 THE GAS COMPANY 010-5530 6,671.26
5008053438  01/25/2024 THE GAS COMPANY 010-5530 458.97
5009053660  02/08/2024 THE GAS COMPANY 010-5530 1,095.60
5009053083  01/04/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 43.86
5000053084  01/04/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 30.35
5008063085  01/04/2024.. CULLIGAN WATER 0106540 38.20
5009053086  01/04/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 4388
5009053087  01/04/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 69.71
5008053088  01/04/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 85.76
5008053089  01/04/2024 CULLIGAN'WATER 010-5540 35.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accardance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. [tis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
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ReqPay12a Board Re!port

Chick Choeek

Fund:Object:

Numbar ‘Déto ' | Amount:
5008053205  01/08/2024 UNITED WATER CONSERVATION 0105540 = 23.01
DIST
5009053218  01/11/2024 California American Water 010-5540 ' 17,095.33
5009053222  01/11/2024 CITY OF OXNARD 0105540  23,093.21
5008053264  01/11/2024 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE 0106540 | 2,738:80° -
" ATTN: WATER QUALITY FEES " e
5009053265  01/11/2024 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE 010-5540 | 1,837.00
ATTN: WATER QUALITY FEES i
5009053273  01/11/2024 UNITED WATER CONSERVATION 010-5540 | 1,471.70
DIST |
5008053285  01/18/2024 APPLIED BACKFLOW 010-5540 |  210.00
TECHNOLOGIES ‘
5000053384  01/22/2024 Puaucwoaxs AGENCY COUNTY " oios640  [10.080:00
5008053470  0/25/2024 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE 010-5540 2,859.34
ATTN: WATER QUALITY FEES
5008053471  01/25/2024 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE 010-5540 1,917.85
ATTN: WATER QUALITY FEES
5000053487  01/30/2024 California American Water 010-5540 8,125.04
5008053671  02/01/2024 UNITED WATER CONSERVATION 010-5540 | 505.14
5000053843  02/08/2024 CITY OF OXNARD 010-5540 | 10,474.57
5008053644  02/08/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 | 4388
5000053645  02/08/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 0105540 |  30.35
5000053648  02/08/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 0106540 | 2645
5008053647  02/08/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 |  43.86
5009053848  02/08/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 : 89.71
5008053849  02/08/2024 CULLIGAN WATER 010-5540 ; 119.01
500SCS3660 020812024 CULLIGAN WATER o . oloes40 | w5
5008053584  02/08/2024 UNITED WATER CONSERVATION 010-5540 3,236.78
DIST s
5008053355  01/22/2024 E J Harrison & Sons 0105560 |  61.28
5008053433  01/25/2024 E J Hamison & Sons 010-5560 | 12,248.25
5008053178, 01/08/2024° Gty OF Omare-Cly Treasurer | | otoseen | 20207 o
5008053431  01/25/2024 City Of Oxnard-City Treasurer 0105561 | 184.91
5008053165  01/04/2024 XEROX CORPORATION 010-5600 | 279.54
5008053225  01/11/2024 De Lage Landen Financial Servi ces, 010-5600 2086.49
Inc.
5008053335  01/18/2024 ‘Wireless COTVLIC ‘ 010-5800. | 885500 ;
5008053369  01/22/2024 Raul Ramirez Flores DBA Hersl Party 010-5600 | 2,620.00
Services |
5008053389  01/22/2024 Security Self Storage 010-5600 489.80
5008053389  01/22/2024 Sunbeit Rentals 010-5600 5,603.14
5000053476  01/25/2024 'U.S. Bank Gerporate Payment 10:5600 | 171851
5008053577  02/01/2024 XEROX CORPORATION 010-5600 279.54
5008053651  02/08/2024 De Lage Landen Financial Servi ces, 010-5600 208.49
Inc.
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Palicy and authorization & ERP for California
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Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024

50090531 70

01/08/2024

5008053210  01/09/2024
5008053249 0111112024
5008053282  01/18/2024.
5008053305  01/18/2024
5009053311  01/18/2024
5009053428  01/25/2024
5008053436  01/26/2024
5008053452  01/25/2024
5009053500  01/30/2024
5008053542 02/01/2024
5008053634  02/05/2024
5009053670  02/08/2024
5008053691 02/08/2024
VCHUS0000360 01/1212024
5008053117  01/04/2024
5008053175  01/09/2024
5008053230  01/11/2024
5009053422  01/25/2024
5008053423  01/26/2024
5009053550  02/01/2024
5008053551  02/01/2024
5009053207  01/09/2024
5008053255  01/11/2024
5008053418  01/25/2024
5008053495  01/30/2024

5008053549 02/01/2024_
5008053201  01/08/2024
5003053206  01/09/2024
5008053326  01/18/2024
5008053073  01/04/2024
5003053121  01/04/2024
5008053125  01/04/2024
5008053132  01/04/2024
5009053139  01/04/2024
5008053140  01/04/2024
5008053148  01/04/2024
5008053155  01/04/2024
5009053167  01/04/2024
5008053166  01/08/2024

AMERICAN BUILDING COMFORT
YAMA LAWNMOWER REPAIR

_Pacific Eqpdpment,

AMERICAN:BUILDING COMFORT
Howards Rug Co. of Ventura

MM Mechanical Inc.

COGGS TIRE SERVICE
FERGUS@N ENTERPRISES # 1350
M/M Mechanical Inc.
GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS
Fence Factnry Rentals

YAMA: LAWNMOWER REFAIR

Mabile Diesel Smoke Testing
Services

YAMA LAWNMOWER REPAIR
Stewart, Joseph

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS

.SOLUTIONS USA, INC.

Canon Solutions America, inc
KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER
FINANCE

Canon Solutxons America, Inc
Canon Ftnanglel Services, Inc
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS
SOLUTIONS USA, INC.
KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER
FINANCE

Velocity Truck Center

‘SCHINDLER ELEVATOR
'CORPORATION

Burons Pretelled Pumping
DURBIANO FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.
Integrated Fire and Safely

Sunbelt Rentals

United Site Services

Sunbelt Rentals

Carlos Dimas

Leaming Priority, Inc.

Luis Gerardo Guillen

Lisa Kelly dba Murals by Lisa Kelly

NCS PEARSON INC. DBA PEARSON
ASSESSMENTS

~PERFQRMANGES TO.GROW ON

Security Sslf Storage
Steve Sunnarborg
T-Mobile

Gervantee Juan P

010-5610
010-5610
010-5610
010-5610
010-5610
010-5610
010-5610
010-5610°
010-5610
010-5610
010-6610
010—5610
010-5610

010-5610
010-5610
0105612

010-5612
010-5612

010-5612
010-6812
010-5612

010-5612

010-5620
0105620

010-5620
010-8620
0105620
0105630
010-5630
010-5630
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

010-5800.
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

1.917.713
105.39
223.69

2,285.82

7,268.00

3,544.38

18.92

3,081.18

5,808.78
282.96

13,930.80
18187

400.00
606.32
65.00
868,22
6,887.64
1,919.87

4,685.21

5,885.77

737.48
2,077.80

173.80
435.05

2.890.00
2,415.56
1,486.59
2,200.66
4,146.36
171278

280.00
4,850.00
2,000.00
6,021.85
7.800.00

1,600.00
271.00
1,295.00
175.14
90.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorizatien
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
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|

Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08;’2024

Chéck. .| " Paytotho Orderof
Numbéer Data .
5008053169  01/09/2024 All Languages interpreting 010-5800 700.60
5000053174  01/09/2024 Califonia Lutheran University CRLP 010-5800 19,800.00
5000053180  01/08/202¢ Durham Transportation 010-5800 608.10
5008053164 ~01/08/2024 FGL Envionmental - ... |oiosso . 43400 . -
5008053191  01/09/2024 Luls Gerardo Guillen 010-5800 50000
5008053196  01/09/2024 SERVICE PRO-FIRE PROTECTION 010-5800  _ 1,670.00
5008053189  01/00/2024 Lisa Tabb Starhouse Media 010-5800 | 6,260.00
5008053200  01/08/2024 Stepharis Rae Towner A . 0105800 | 524,00
5008053203  01/09/2024 Tech-Wall 010-5800 10,638.00 .
5008053209  01/09/2024 STEVE ZOLOTAS DBA WEST OAKS 010-5800 | 2,350.00
PEST CONTROL !
5000053212  01/11/2024 360 Degree Customer inc. 010-5800 | 221988
6008063214 0/11/2024 ComstalGecupational Med, Gp. . . otoboy | 7866
5008053218  01/11/2024 Catalyst Famlly Inc. 010-5800 “1.607.63
5008053221  01/11/2024 Cherles Dillon 010-5800 | 300.00
5009053224  01/11/2024 Corwyn Lewls 010-5800 160.00
5002063226  O1/11/2024 DMThinc. o 0105800 . 40977000,
5009053229  01/11/2024 Ericka D. Waskewics 010-5800 | 6,116.50
5000053230  01/11/2024 EverDriven Technologies 0105800 | 79253
5009053236  01/11/2024 Horalia Rodrigusz dba HR 010-5800 1,600.00
Entertainment o
5009053237  01/11/2024. DA Leaming , 010-5800. | 440100 -
5008053244 01/11/2024 Lawrence A. Wolf 010-5800 10,531.50
5008053246  01/11/2024 Maxim Healthcare Staffing 010-5800 2,974.06
5008053247  01/11/2024 MobyMAX 010-5800 1,055.00
5008053266  01/11/2024 Salus Campus Sclutions 0106800 . | 1400.00° -
5008053280  01/11/2024 SERVICE PRO-FIRE PROTECTION 010-5800 4,604.00
5008053262  01/11/2024 Spriego, Inc. 010-5800 3,915.00
5008053263  01/11/2024 Steve Peters 010-5800 300.00
5000053268 01(11/2024- SWRCH ACCOUNTING OFFICE .. ofoBec0 ) 4.85%.00-
’ " TATTN: WATER QUALITY FEES : R A
5008053269  01/11/2024 Alliance One, LLC The Genesis 010-5800 825.93
Group §
5008053270  01/11/2024 Therapy Travelars LLC 010-5600 563.52
5008053277  01/11/2024 STEVE ZOLOTAS DBA WEST OAKS 010-5800 672.00
PEST CONTROL -
5008053279  01/1812024 Abundance Intemetinc. 010-5800:  ..|3,000.00
5008053283  01/18/2024 Pacific Northwest Publishing dba 010-5800 6,000.00
Ancora Publishing
5008053284  01/18/2024 APA Speech Therapy Inc. 010-5800 | 63385
5008053280  01/18/2024 CDTF 010-5800 55.00
5008053280 01/18/2024 Carios Dimas . : ] 010:5800 - - | '580:00' - .
5008053201  01/18/2024 Catalyst Family inc. 010-5800 1,643.85
5008053206  01/18/2024 Durham Transportation 010-5800 5,508.00
5008053301  01/18/2024 Food Safety Systems 010-5800 1,780.00
5008053302  0118/2024 Geraldine Mae Garcia Cabanban .. otos800 | 21000 -
5008053307  01/18/2024 Infinity Comm Consulting Inc. 010-5800 3,000.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and autharization .m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 9 of 19
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5009053308  01/18/2024 Intelitek, Inc. 010-5800 2,840.00
5009053314  01/18/2024 Most Excellent Enterprises 010-6800 1,400.00
5009053318  01/18/2024 Pegasus, Transitinc _ 010-5800 184923
5008053320  01/18/2024 New.Direction:Solutions LLC Pro 010-5800 ':1-245-00
‘Cara Theragy
5009053323  (01/18/2024 Restaurant Success Center 010-5800 1.489.00
5009083327  01/18/2024 Steve Sunnarborg 010-5800 1,330.00
5008053336  01/18/2024 ZWAAG Termite Control, Inc ~ 010-5800 2,100.00
5008063338  01/22/2024. Coestal Occupational Med. Grp. 010-5800 260.00
5008053340  01/22/2024 APA Speech Therapy Inc. 010-5800 506.86
5009053343  01/22/2024 Tammy Van Fleet, PHD, BCBAD 010-5800 1,112.13
5009053347  01/22/2024 Charles Dillon ) 010-5800 200.00
5008053348  01/22/2024: CITY'OF OXNARD RECREATION -010-5800 27000
' ' ‘ ‘SERVIGES + - .~ )
5008053348  01/22/2024 CITY OF OXNARD RECREATION 010-5800 180.00
SERVICES
5008053350  01/22/2024 CITY OF OXNARD RECREATION 0105800 270.00
SERVICES
5009053352  01/22/2024 Corwyn Lowis 010-5800 100.00
5008053356  01/22/2024 EverDiiven Technologles 010-5800 1,585.85
5008053366  01/22/2024 Geraldine Mae Garcia Gabanban 010-6800 210.00
5008053367  01/22/2024 Gray Step Software, Inc. Atin. User 010-5800 899.00
Confarence
5008053368  01/22/2024 Heldi Peel 010-5800 200.00
5008063372 0112212024‘ ‘Homna Rodtfauaz dbaHR 010-5800  8,500.00
. 'Entertainmiént.
5009053373  01/22/2024 Stephen E. McMahon Intervention 010-5800 13,000.00
Support Serv.
5008053375  01/22/2024 Live Scan Ventura 010-5800 364.00
5008053376  01/22/2024 Maxim Healthcare Staffing 010-5800 1,343.64
5008053377  01/22/2024 MIXTECO/INDIGENA COMMUNITY 010-5800 - 12,378.67
'ORGANIZING:PROJECT '
5008053378  01/22/2024 Lisa Kelly dba Murals by Lisa Kelly 010-5800 1,019.80
5008053379  01/22/2024 OC Tech Innovations Corp 010-5800 1,050.00
5008053380  01/22/2024 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES 010-5800 1,358.23
5008053382  01/22/2024 Pioneer Healthcare Services 010-5800. 2,404,57
5009053383  01/22/2024 New Direction Solutions LLC Pro 010-5800 3,164.63
Care Therapy
5009053388  01/22/2024 Salus Campus Solutions 010-5800 400.00
5008053380  01/22/2024 Ventura County SELPA 010-5800 7.467.85
5008053381  01/22/2024 Ventira County-SELPA 010-5800 4,894:00
5008053392  01/22/2024 Ventura County SELPA 010-5800 1,405.00
5008053393  01/22/2024 Ventura County SELPA 010-5800 14,084.53
5008053394  01/22/2024 Ventura County SELPA 010-5800 2,907.00
5008053398 01/22/2024 Steve Peters 010-6800 -200,00
5008053403  01/22/2024 Alliance One, LLC The Genesis 010-5800 925.92
Group
5008053404  01/22/2024 Therapy Travelers LLC 010-5800 640.37
; The preceding Checks have baen issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for California
| of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 10 of 18
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5009053411  01/25/2024 360 Degree Customer Inc. 010-5800  1,487.43
5008053413  01/25/2024 Aspiranet 010-5800 18,630.36
5008053414  01/25/2024 Auto Tech & Smog 010-5800 ' 1,654.18
5009053416 01/25/2024 Tammy Van Fiset; PHD, BCBAD | 0106800 . 80682
5008053424  01/25/2024 Carlos Dimas 010-5800  665.00
5008053425  01/25/2024 CITY OF OXNARD RECREATION 010-5800 180.00
SERVICES
5008053426  01/25/2024 CITY OF OXNARD RECREATION 010-5600 80.00
SERVICES i
5000053442  01/25/2024 JamesThomas Schuffer “ 010:8800°. | 3,710.00
5000053451  01/25/2024 Luis Gerardo Guillen 010-5800 500.00
5008053454  G1/25/2024 MOEMS EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 010-5800 600.00
5608053455  01/25/2024 Most Excellent Enterprises 010-5800 | 2,380.00
5005053459 -  01/25/2(124 Pioneer Hoaltheare Sorvices : © 0106800 783.39 )
5000053461  01/25/2024 Raln Master Imigation Systems 010-5800 14.95
5008053463  01/25/2024 Ray DeLaurentis, Inc. 010-5800 560.00
5009053465  01/25/2024 Security Self Storage 010-5800 | 311.65
5000053460  01/26/2024 Steve Sunnarbarg ‘ . 0106800 [140000 -
5008053475  01/25/2024 Alliance One, LLC The Genesis 010-5800 740.74
Group !
5008053476  01/25/2024 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 010-5800 |4,384.48
Systems
5008053477  01/25/2024 Ventura County Office of Education 010-5800  49,500.00
Business )
5008053480 - 01/26/2024 Winsor Leaming, Inc 0106600 ;:.l'_1525105=.: o
5008053481  01/25/2024 Wonder Media, LLC 010-5800  25,000.00
5008053483  01/30/2024 Adam Burton 010-5800 13,360.00
5000053485  01/30/2024 APA Spesch Therapy Inc. 010-5800 633.85
5000053488  01/30/2024. Bertfand's Musio - . ST '010:6800° 21963
5008053488  01/30/2024 Charles Dilion 010-5800 | 300.00
5000053489  01/30/2024 CITY OF OXNARD RECREATION 010-5800 | 180.00
SERVICES ‘
5009053480  01/30/2024 CITY OF OXNARD Fire Department 010-5800 | 150.00
5008053491  01/30/2024 CorwynLewls = - .010:5800: . | 10000
5008053494  01/30/2024 John Lacques Drumtime 010-5800 750.00
5000053497  01/30/2024 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, 010-5800 545.01
INC. I
5008053503  01/30/2024 IXL Leaming 010-5800 1,638.00
5008053508  01/30/2024. Most Excellent Enterprises ~ 010-5800-- . 1,540.00. :
5008053517  01/30/2024 Ray Delaurentis, inc. 010-5800 420.00
5009053518  01/30/2024 Robert W. Martinez 010-5800 100.00
5008053519  01/30/2024 Salus Campus Solutions 010-5800 400.00
5008053520  01/30/2024 SCHOLASTIC - _ o - -010:5800 - - 11,788.00
5008053522  01/30/2024 Steve Peters 010-5800 300.00
5008053523  01/30/2024 Studles Weekly 010-5800 2,654.23
5008053524  01/30/2024 Steve Sunnarborg 010-5800 | 984.16
5008053527 01/30/2024 T-Moblls - - ; _ .. 010:6800° 17544
The preceding Chacks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and autherization & ERP for California
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. i Page 11 of 19
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5008053558
5009053559
5009053560

5008053561
5009053564
5009053567
6008053569
5009053575

5008053583
5009053584
5008053585
5008053586

5009053591
5008053592
5009053593‘
5008053594
5009053536
5008053598

5008053600
5008053601
5008053605
5009053606
6009053607
5009053610
5008053611
5003053616
‘5008053617
5008053619
5008053622
5008053623

5008053624

5009053628
5009053629
5003053635
5008053638
5009053642

02/01/2024

02/01/2024
02/01/2024

0200172024

02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
0200172024

02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01/2024
02/01'2024
02/01/2024

02/05/2024
02/05/2024

02/05/2024

02/05/2024
02/05/2024
02!05i2024
02/05/2024
02/05/2024

02/05/2024
02/05/2024
0210572024
02/05/2024
02/05/2024

02/05/2024
02/05/2024
02/05/2024
0210512024

02/05/2024
02/05/2024

O2RsI2024

02/08/2024

Carlos Dimas

EverDriven Technologies
Geraldlne Mas ¢ Garcia cabanban

'Lemmedoﬁty Inc

Maxim Healthcare Staffing
Pioneer Healthcare Services
qu!inum Toyv & Tranqun

New Directien. Sclutions LL.C Pro
Care Therdpy -

Santa Barbara AifBus

SERVICE PRO-FIRE PROTECTION
TAFT ELECTRIC

Therapy Travelm Lec

STEVE ZOLOTAS DBA WEST QAKS
PEST CONTROL

Bertrand'’s Music

Charles Dilton

CITY OF OXNARD RECREATION
SERVICES

Durham Transportation

Educ. Prof. of Central CA
Edward Leg;L.ayman

Geraldine Mae Garcia Cabanban
GOLF N STUFF

Horalia Rodriguez dba HR
Entertainment
Jacqueling:Vanessa Flores
James Thomas Schuifer

Maria Laura Hendrix

'MHP Laundry LLC dba Wash Wizard
Most Exceflent. En‘herprlses

Parker Anderson Enrichment
PASSAGEWAY, INC.

Rebecca R S|monson

Santa BalbataiBotanic Garden
Shelter Care Resources
Stephanie Rae Towner

Steve Peters

_Steve Sunnarborg

Ventura County Office of Education
Business

Ventura County Office of Education
Business

Dr Ellzaheth Yeager

APASpeach Therapy Inc.

Charles Dillon

010-5800
010-5800
010:5400
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

010-5800
010-5800
010-8800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

010-6800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800
010-5800

010-5800

010-5800
o 0-5800
010-5800

700.00
1,473.60
350.00
4,850.00
7.617.50
3,360.00
350.00
1,879.56

3,860.00
4,653.00
928.00
3,837.50
672.00

225.71
100.00

478125

80.00

1,302.44
4,800.00
3,290.00
420.00
540.00
2,400.00

4,300.00

3,675.00
2,637.50
§97.21
1,050.00
24,000.00
10,024.10
3,880.00
3.714.00
2,120.00
6,195.00
100.00
1.285.00
9,304.57

4,293.91
10,168.50

11,176.00
110.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
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5008053662  (02/08/2024 GOLF N STUFF 010-5800 ' 460.00
5008053663  02/08/2024 Hanalel Lumiey Hana Speech 010-5800  1,500.00

Therapy
5008053675  02/08/2024 Rodolfo Sandoval 010-5800 | 900.04
5008053678  02/08/2024 Sown Yo Grow, Inc. . 0105800~ |“4,000:00
5008053679  02/08/2024 Spriego, Inc. 010-5800 800.00
5009053685  02/08/2024 Moorpark College America's 010-5800 345.00

Teaching Zoo .
5008053690  02/08/2024 Winsor Leaming, Inc 010-5800 | 1,755.73
5008053083  01/04/2024 - Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & (0106802 | |36,828104

Roma  ® , cemmas L5
5008053536  02/01/2024 Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & 010-5802  (20,743.07

Romo i
5008053640  02/08/2024 Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & 010-5802  [10,000.00

Romo
5008053375  01/22/2024 Live Scan Ventura 010-5804 52.00
5008053082  01/0412024 ATS&T ' ) 0105900 | & 7863
5008053101  01/04/2024 Frontier Communications 010-5900 262.70
5009053172  01/09/2024 AT&T 010-5800 216.56
5009053185  01/09/2024 Frontier Communications 010-5800 6286
| 6003053208  01/18/2024 FEDEX =~ . 0108800 | 4908
5008053342  01/22/2024 AT&T 010-5800 2,580.43
5008053380  01/22/2024 FEDEX 010-5900 35.32
5008053384  01/22/2024 Frontier Communications 010-5300 | 585.41
50DS053437  01/25/2024  Frontier Communlcations 010-6960 = | 24762
5009053479  01/25/2024 Windstream 010-5900 8,366.03
5008053534  02/01/2024 AT&T 010-5800 78.77
5008053535  02/01/2024 AT&T 010-5800 217.52
5003053544 0210172024 Frontier Communications _olosedo || 26332
5008053659  02/08/2024 Frontier Communications 010-5800 63.08
5008053231  01/11/2024 FEDEX 010-5910 | 25848
5008053489  01/30/2024 GOLDEN STATE COPIER & MAILING 010010 | 165.04
5008053400  01/22/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS 010-5820 |315~76 o
5008053402  04/30/2024 DCH (OXNARD) INC. 0106400  34,378.98
5008053337  01/22/2024 Mendez, Candslaria 010-8639 . 88345
5008053303  01/18/2024 GigaKom 010-9510 | 713.28
VCHOS0000348 0111212024 SISCFINANGE , 010:9516 | 7.14279
5009053531  01/30/2024 United of Omaha Life Ins. Co. 010-8534 | 82248
VCH080000348 01/12/2024 SISC FINANCE 010-9534  734,383.05

010-8537 9,819.61

5008053528 ~ 01/30/2024 Tax Deferred Services Corporate 010:9539 '%6-141_‘3.‘116

Office Sulte 208 i N -
5008053053  01/04/2024 Gilbert Acosta 010-9540 2,619.00
5008053054  01/04/2024 Maria Acosta 010-8540 2,619.00
5008053055  01/04/2024 Marylou Almilli 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053058  01/04/2024 “SALLY ALVARADO iw 010:9540 281600
5008053057  01/04/2024 BARBARA ALVIDREZ 010-9540 2,619.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & LR for California
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be epproved. Page 13 of 18
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5009053059  01/04/2024 Maria Angeles 010-9540 2,619.00
5009053060  01/04/2024 Anthony Urban 010-9540 2,619.00
5009053065  01/04/2024 REBECCA BARBETTI 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053086  01/04/2024 Sharon Bellman 0109540  2659.89
5009053068  01/04/2024 Belinda Betancourt 010-9540 2,619.060
5008053071 01/04/2024 Julie Burchmore 010-8540 2,659.89
5008053075  01/04/2024 Melinda Carillo 010-9540 2_.659.89
5008053076 01/04/2024  Carmen Caniilo : . 0108540 261900
5009053077  01/04/2024 Jonathan Castilio 010-9540 2,619.00
5009053078  01/04/2024 GAYLE COLEMAN 010-9540 2,659.89
5009053079 01[0412024 Teresa Blanche Contreras 010—9&0 2,619.00
5008053080  01/04/2024: JohnCort - 010:8540 2,658,80
5008053081 01/04/2024 Arla B Crane 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053082 01/04/2024 Kathleen Crowe 010-9540 2.659.89
5009053080  01/04/2024 David Herman Siebler 010—?540 2,659.89
5008053081 -01/04/2024 David Davidson } 010-9540 2,650,890
5009053092  01/04/2024 Doug Norvell 010-8540 2,619.00 /
5009053094  01/04/2024 Joanne Espinoza-l.aw 010-9540 2,659.89
5009053095  01/04/2024 Catherine Espinoza ~ 010-8540 2,619.00
50080830886 01i04l2024 Caroles Felich 0108540 2, 61900
5009053097 01/04/2024 Jeanne Foster 010-9540 2,619.00
§009053098  01/04/2024 KATHLEEN FRANKLIN 010-9540 2.659.89
5009053089 01[04!2024 _ Susanne Frank 0107_9540 2,659.89
5000053100 - 04/04/2024' .Ruth Fraser- 0108540  2,6859.89
5008053102 01/04/2024 JARREL FULLER 010-9540 2,650.89
5008053103  01/04/2024 Claudene Gammon 010-9540 2,659.89
5099053104 01I0412024 Gena L. Mathwin 010-8540 2 659 89
5008053105 . "01/04/2024., Gsoff Godfrey- : ) 010-8540 2,650.88
5009053106 01/04/2024 Meria L. Godinez 010-9540 2,668.89
5008053107 01/04/2024 Helene Gollub 010-8540 2,659.89
5008053108 _ 01/'04/2024 __CAROLYN GRAGE 010-9540 2 659 89
- 5008053109  04/04/2024 * Susen Hamada. ' ‘ 010-8540 2,6509,88
5009053110 01/04/2024 Milton R. Harrion 010-9540 2,669.89
5008053111 01/04/2024 HARRY BARNACK 010-9540 2,619.00
5009053114 01I04[2024 Karen M. Mattson 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053115  01/04/2024 * Harold Kennedy 010:8540. 2,659.80
5009053116 01/04/2024 Jo Ann Kennedy 010-8540 2,659.89
5009053118  01/04/2024 LAURAKRALL 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053119 01IO4I2024 Meredith Kruger 010-8540 2,659.89
5008053122 »01[04!2024 'E.C!ulsltna Leomard : 01_0—95.40 2,618.00
5009053123 01/04/2024 BEN LUCE 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053124 01/04/2024 Luis Aguilera 010-9540 2,619.00
5008053126 01I04/2024 ) Marcla Manno 010-8540 2,659.88
‘5008053127  01/04/2024 Joan Myeds ‘ 010-8540 2,659.80
5008053128 01/04/2024 APRIL MCCARTHY 010-9540 2,659.89
5009053129 01/04/2024 Shirey McCafferty 010-9540 2,6569.89
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for California
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5008053130  01/04/2024 Gail Nakamura-Meagher 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053133  01/04/2024 Virginia Nedeleff 010-9540 I 2,659.89
5008053135  01/04/2024 Debbie Crosco 010-9540 . 2,659.89
5009053138 010412024 PhiOtero v . 0108540 ! 2,650:88
5000053137  01/04/2024 RUDY PALAZUELOS 0108540 ' 2,619.00
5008053138  01/04/2024 Pattis R. Thompson 010-9540 ' 2,650.89
5008053142  01/04/2024 YVONNE RAILEY 010-0540 . 2,650.89
5008053144  01/0412024 Jose Rodriguez_ ...-0108840 . 1281900 .
5008053145 01/04/2024 SALLIE SANCHEZ 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053149  01/04/2024 Linda Shaffer 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053150 01/04/2024 Andrea Shaub 010-9540 | 2,669.89
5008053151  01/04/2024  LYNN SILVIERA 0109540 | 2:618.00
5009053152 01/04/2024 CAROL SPRACKLEN 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053153  01/04/2024 BEVERLY STARK 010-9540 i 2,659.89
5008053186  01/04/2024 Eleanor Syrett 010-9540 2,659.89
5008053159 01/0412024 Gwen Thortias g 010-8540 . |2.85089.
5008053160  01/04/2024 HELEN TORRES 010-9540 | 2,619.00
5008053161 01/04/2024 Jayne Tucker 010-9540 ' 2,659.89
5008053162  01/04/2024 Christina Valdivia 010-8540 2,619.00
5003053183  01/04i2024 Lenora Weinertn L . 0109540 268089
5008053164  01/04/2024 Sharlene Wiison 010-540 2,650.89
5008053287  01/18/2024 Maria Benitez 010-8540 2,618.00
5008053419  01/25/2024 CDTF 010-8552 80
5008053251  0141/2024 Ventura County Watershed Protection " Gangelled. | . 4,800,00 *
. Distrigt , ) 5N O
5008053466  01/25/2024 Sonitrol Cancelled 200.27 *
5008053532  01/30/2024 Ventura Co. Community College Cancelled ; 345.00 *
District l
Cancel 3 5346% Total Number of Checks 530  3,252,403.21
5009053154  01/04/2024 STEVENSON'S RESTAURANT 130-4300 267.73
EQUIP.
5008053215  01/11/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES B 1304300 | 583.12
5008053257 01/11/2024 Sam's Club Direct 130-4300 923.38
5000053272 0171172024 ULINE 130-4300 988.72
5008053316  01/18/2024 ODP Business Solutions 130-4300 174.78
. 5008053370  01/22/2024  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1804300 | 24%88. . L.
5009053397 01/22/2024 STEVENSON'S RESTAURANT 130-4300 11,719.47
EQUIP. E
5009053412 01/25/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 130-4300 ' 317.82
5008053457  01/25/2024 ODP Business Solutions 1304300 316.@0
5008053467  01/2612024 STEVENSON'S RESTAURANT . 4304400, | 17080
: ; EQUIR. , - T NE! SR -
§009053476  01/25/2024 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 130-4300 1,380.24
Systems
5009053570 02/01/2024 ULINE 1304300 2,469.71
5008053579  02/05/2024 Espinoza, Edgar 130-4300 132.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for California
of the Board of Trustees. !t is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 15 of 19
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Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024

Board Report

5009053837
5008053671
6008053680

5008053476

5009053120
5009053143
5008053158
5008053179
5008053202
5008053227
5009053228
5008053240
5009053243
5008053253
5008053254
6008053267
5009053268
5009053295
5008053322

5008053328

5008053330
5008053334

5008053354

5008053374
5008053386
5008053387
5003053400
6008053402
5008053410

5008053432

5009053439
5009053446
5008053449

5008053460

5009053462
§008053472
5008053474

5008053478

5009053493
5008053505

02/08/2024
02/08/2024
02/08/2024

01/25/2024-

01/04/2024
01/04/2024
01/04/2024

101/08/2024

01/09/2024
01/11/2024
01/111/2024

0111112024 |

011172024
0111172024
0111172024
01/1172024
01/11/2024
0111872024
01/18/2024

01/18/2024
01/18/2024

01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/2212024
'01/22/2024
01/22/2024
01/22/2024

01/25i2024

01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024
01/25/2024

01/30/2024
01/30/2024

01"8!2024 :

0172512024

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
ODP Business Solutions

STEVENSON'S RESTAURANT
EQUIP.

U5, Barik-Corporate

Payment

‘Systems. -

L.a Central Bakery
Ramiro Avina

THE BERRY MAN, INC.
Home Gountry Pizza
SYSCO VENTURA, INC.
Home Country Pizza
Driftwood Dalry, Inc.

La cemral Bakery
Laubacher Famms, inc
Tri County Bread Service
Ramiro Avina

‘SYSCOVENTURA, INC.

THE BERRY MAN, INC.
Driftwood Dairy, Inc.

Tn Ccunty Bread Sarvice
SYSCO VENTURA. INC.

THE BERRY MAN, INC.

J,S & W Cattle Ranch GP Watkins
Cattie Company

Driftwood Dairy, Inc.

EPMOV INC. Farm Cart Organics
La Central Bakery

Trl County Bread Service

Ramiro Avina
SYSCOVENTURA, INC.

THE BERRY MAN, INC.

J.8 & W Catite Ranch GP Watkins
Cattle Company

Dnﬂwood Dairy, Inc.

EPMOV. INC. Farm Cart Organics
Get Hocked Seafood, LLC

La Central Bakery

Laubacher Farms, inc

Tl County Bread:Service

Ramiro Avina

SYSCO VENTURA, INC.

THE BERRY MAN, INC.

J,8:6 W Catiie Ranch GP Watkins
Driftwood Dairy, Inc.
La Central Bakery

130-4400

130-4710
130-4710
1304710
130-4710
1304710
130-4710
130-4710
1304710
130-4710
130-4710
130-4710
1304710
130-4710
130-4710
1304710
130-4710:
130-4710
1304710

1304710
130-4710
1304710
1304710
130-4710
1304710
1304710
130-4710

130-4710
1304710
1304710
1304710
1304710
1304710
1304710
1304710
130-4710
130-4710

1304710
130-4710

761.58
9,619.87

989.10
532.00
7,076.10
180.00
3,840.62
180.00
2,960.38
415.80
216.00
45848
380.00
3,672.28
5,190.43
5,808.39
2,188.75
21,347.17
10,027.98
413.00

362.95
744.80
102.00
§10.30
374.60
11,664.24
3,219.95
206.50

4,832.27
711,20
4,272.00
98.40
374.00
.1,788,38
321.00
13,523.72
1 0.140.25
413.00

187.69
690.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Pelicy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

& CRP for California
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ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/ 04/2024 through 02!08’2024

foriee ba  TormteOdast | o
5008053508  01/30/2024 Laubacher Farms, Inc ' 1304710  : 528.00
5008053545  01/30/2024 Tri County Bread Service 130-4710 ' 47514
5000053526  01/30/2024 SYSCO VENTURA, INC. 1304710  '17,031.97
5008053540 . 02/01/2024 Driftwood Dalry, Inc. - : 1304710 | 1,880.37
5009053568  02/01/2024 THE BERRY MAN, INC. 1304710 | 4,431.80
5008053574  02/01/2024 ),S & W Cattle Ranch GP Watkins 130-4710 11,652.00
Cattle Company |
5008053580  02/05/2024 Driftwood Dalry, Inc. 1304710 |3,875.05
5008053585 02/05/2024 GotHooked Seafood, LLC- o 1304710. ‘4. 400:16:
5008053603  02/05/2024 La Central Bakery 130-4710 | 741.20
5008063604  02/05/2024 Laubacher Farms, inc 1304710 | 759.00
5008053615  02/05/2024 Tri County Bread Service 130-4710 1,030.30
5008053625 ~ 02/05/2024 SYSCO VENTURA, INC. o _. - 1304710 - 16,148100 - -
5000053626  02/05/2024 THE BERRY MAN, INC. 1304710 10,323.45
5008053633  02/05/2024 J,S & W Cattle Ranch GP Watkins 130-4710 330.40
Cattle Company
5008053652  02/08/2024 Home Country Pizza 130-4710 | 40.00
5008053653  02/08/2024 Driftwood.Dalry, Inc. o - 1304710 . . B27T143..
5008053667  02/08/2024 La Central Bakery 130-4710 425.00
5005053660  02/08/2024 Laubacher Farms, inc 130-4710 1,087.00
5008053673  02/08/2024 Tri County Bread Service 130-4710 858.79
5008053674 02/08/2024 Ramiro Avina - - . . 1304710~ .. 2,040.00:.
5000053682  02/08/2024 SYSCO VENTURA, INC. 130-4710 37 \156.75
5009053683  02/08/2024 THE BERRY MAN, INC. 130-4710 15.493.38
5009053688  02/08/2024 .S & W Cattie Ranch GP Watkins 130-4710 1,280.30
Cattle Company
5008053141  01/0412024 _Puretes Industrial Water | 1305800 341,02 .
5008053192  01/09/2024 Purstec Industrial Water 130-5600 1104.98
5009053252  ©01/11/2024 Purstec Industrial Water 130-5600 266.02
5009053321  01/18/2024 Puretec tndustrial Water 130-5600 266.02
5008053385  01/22/2024 Purstec Industrial Water . . 1306800 . . 341,02
5005053514  01/30/2024 Purstec Industrial Water 130-5600 266.02
5000053672  02/08/2024 Puretec Industrial Water 130-5600
5008053131  01/04/2024 MHP Laundry LLC dba Wash Wizard 130-5800
6008053181  01/0812024 . Edger Espinoza 4 ' 1306800
5008053213  01/11/2024 Acom Appliance Service 130-5800
5008053301  01/18/2024 Food Safety Systems 130-5800
5009053482  01/30/2024 Acom Appliance Service 130-5800
5008053613  02/05/2024 POWER MACHINERY CENTER ... 1308800 . 15874 3
5009053654  02/08/2024 Edgar Espinoza 130-5800
5008053342  01/22/2024 ATAT 130-5300
5008053113  01/04/2024 |mperial Dade 130-9320
5008053176~ 01/08/2024 CDE/CASHIER'S OFFICE | o © 1309320,
5008053306  01/18/2024 Imperial Dade 130-9320
5009053441  01/25/2024 !mperial Dade 130-9320
5003053476  01/25/2024 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 130-9320
Systems
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization -m
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. i Page 17 of 19
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ReqPay12a Board Report

. 5009053599 02/05/2024 imperial Dade 130-89320 21 310 03

5008053420  01/25/2024 CDTF 130-9552 192.59
5008053421 01/25/2024 CDTF 130-95582 3,265.91
Total Number of Checks 29 338,136.89
5009053468  01/25/2024. - Sunbelt Rentals 212-5630 4,032.86
5008053177 01/09/2024 Colbi Technologles, Inc 212-5800 345.00
5008053286  01/18/2024 AME 212-5800 7.478.75
5003053203  01/18/2024 Cybar Copy 212-5800 25.32
5009053408  O01/22/2024 VENTURA REFRIGERATION SALES 2126800 1,624.89
&SERMICE .
5008063488  01/30/2024 Fence Factory Rentals 212-5800 8,250.00
5008053521  01/30/2024 Standard Demolition, Inc. 2125800  47,546.00
5009053298  01/18/2024 FEDEX 212-5900 35.87
5008053380 - 01/22/2024 FEDEX = - : 212-5800 1.39
5008053238  01/11/2024 KBZ Architects 212-6101 7,270.00
5009053186  01/09/2024 Got Shade 212-6102 22,115.00
5008053182  01/09/2024 Environmental Testing Assoc. 212-6135 §09.00
5008053288  01/18/2024 BonAlr,inc - . - 2126202  $6,100.00
5009053473  01/25/2024 TAFT ELECTRIC 212-6202 4,750.00
5008053444 01/25/2024 KBZ Architects 212-6219 7.186.16
5009053188  01/09/2024 KENCO CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 2126245 1,680.00
5008053084  01/04/2023. BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 2126272 33,824.00
Total Number of Checks 17 180,774.24
5009053576 02/01/2024 WORTHINGTON DIRECT, INC. 2514300 21,930.75
5009053223  01/11/2024 Container Alliance 251-4400 3,508.59
5008053259  01/11/2024 School Outfitters 2514400  3,239.39
5008053420  01/26/2024 Contalner Alllance 251-4400 4,744.68
5009053589 02/05/2024 Container Alliance 251-4400 9,216.98
5009053280  01/18/2024 JOHN HUNTER AFFORDABLE 251-5600 3,300.00
TABLES & CHAIRS
5009053209  01/18/2024 Fence Factory Rentals 251-5600 552.40
5008053381  01/22/2024 Fence Factory Rentais 251-5800 51240
5008053193  01/09/2024 Sage Realty Group 251-5800 18,000.00
5009053197  01/09/2024 Signarama 251-5800 1,011.060
Total Number of Checks 10 6701599
5008053276  01/11/2024 Vineyard Real Estate, LLC 252-5600  12,600.00
5008053687  02/08/2024 Vineyard Real Estats, LLC 2525600  12,600.00
5008053204 01/09/2024 Tetra Tech Divisions 252-5800 53,886.76
5008053294  01/18/2024 Department Of Toxic Substance 252-5800 4,532.32
Control Accounting Unit
5008053612 7_02105!2024‘ Postil-lazelline Assodates 252-5800 4,480.00
5008053509  01/30/2024 Myars, Widders, Gibson, Jones 252-5802 8,094.86
5008053401 01/22/2024 TAFT ELECTRIC 252-6102 15,380.00

The preceding Chacks have been issued in accordance wilh the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for California
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved, B Page 18 of 19
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Checks Dated 01/04/2024 through 02/08/2024

Check Check = Paytothe.Odérof L xpansed Chiack
Number Date Fund-Object | Amount Amount
5008053443  01/25/2024 JENSEN DESIGN & SURVEY 2526135  18,388.75
5009053504  01/30/2024 JENSEN DESIGN & SURVEY 2526135 2,902.50
5009053204  01/08/2024 Tetra Tech Divisions 252-6235 840.00
5008053353  01/22/2024 CULVER-NEWLIN, INC. 252-6400 | 20,041.19
Total Number of Checks 10 '154,446.38
5009053665  02/08/2024 incStores, LLC 4904400 . 3,668.62
5000053093  01/04/2024 DTA 430-5800 | 343.04
5008053211  01/09/2024 ZIONS BANK CORPORATE TRUST 490-5800 | 1,850.00
DIVISION
5008053329  01/18/2024 TAFT ELECTRIC 480-9510 | 543500
Total Number of Checks 4 l 11,288.66
Fund Recap
Fund Description Chaeck Count Expm]ased Amount
010 General Fund 527 | 3,262,403.21
130 Cafeteria Fund 99 | 338,136.89
212 Building Fund Measure L 17 | 180,774.24
254 CAPITAL FACILITIES - RESIDENTI 10 | 701598
252 CAPITAL FACILITIES COMMERCIAL 10 ! 154,446.38
480 Capital Projects Fund for Blen 4 ' 11,286.66
Total Number of Checks 652 4,004,073.37
Less Unpaid Tax Liabiiity _ | 22.00-
Nat (Check Amount) [ 4.004,051.28
I
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization !
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. | Page 19 of 19
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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
Category 10. Consent
Subject 10.7 Annual Report of the Measure L Citizen's Bond Oversight Committee Fiscal Year

Ending June 30, 2023

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Staff recommends approval of the Annual Report for Measure L Citizen's Bond
Action Oversight Committee Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2023.

Goals Goal 3-Create welcoming and safe environments where students attend and are

connected to their school

Public Content
Speaker: Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Rationale: Each year, the Citizen's Oversight Committee Oversees the Annual Report for the Prior Fiscal
Year's Expenditures related to the Measure L Bond. On January 31, 2024, the Committee met and voted to
allow the President, Ms. Martha Mata to review the Report and execute it on behalf of the committee. The
Report reviews the proceeds from the bond that were used for the purpose set forth in the Measure L Bond
Language; No Bond proceeds were used for any teacher or administrative salaries or other operating
expenses; and The District is in compliance with the requirements of Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the
California Constitution.

COC Report for Measure L.pdf (2,012 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE MEASURE L
CITIZEN’S BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30. 2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
FEBRUARY 21, 2024



MEASURE L CITIZEN’S BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Board of Trustees (the “Board”)
Rio School District (the “District”)
Oxnard, California

Dear Members of the Board:
The Measure L Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (the “Measure L Committee” or the
“Committee”) respectfully submits its annual report to the Board, for the fiscal year ended June

30, 2023:

L. The Establishment and Operation of the Committee: The Measure L
Committee was established by the Board, on February 20, 2019.
II. Purposes of Committee and Limitations of Report: As stated in its Bylaws,

the Measure L Committee was established by the Board to satisfy the

accountability requirements of Prop 39 with regard to the Measure L Bonds,

approved at the election conducted November 6, 2018, (the “Measure L”), of up
to $59,500.00 (the “Bond Proceeds”). This report is limited by various material
restrictions on the Committee’s legal capacity and activities, as stated in its

Bylaws, as follows:

A. The Measure L Committee does not have independent legal capacity from the
District;

B. May only receive copies of reports and documents which have been
previously presented to the Board and which are public records; and

C. Only has duties and can only engage in activities that are confined specifically
to the Bond Proceeds generated under Measure L, (and as otherwise provided
for in its Bylaws), and this report is so limited.

III. Summary of Measure L. Committee’s Proceedings and Activities for the

Preceding Year:

A. All Required Mestings Held: The Committee hereby reports that it has met
all of the requirements contained in its Bylaws to hold regular public meetings
and that all of its business and member votes (including, but not limited to,
with regard to the approval and adoption of this report), were taken with the
required quorum of a majority of the Committee members. All of the
following meetings were open to the public and held within the boundaries of
the District and, on information and belief, were duly noticed by the District
and in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Section
54590 et seq:

rry n A O LT TV TR T I
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Measure L Committee Report
Presented January 31st, 2024
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Page 2 of 4

Date Place
September 6, 2023 Rio School District Office
January 31, 2024 Rio School District Office

Summary of Authorized Activities of the Committee: Attached hereto as
Exhibit “1” and incorporated herein by this reference are true and correct
copies of the minutes of the meetings of the Committee (the “Minutes”). The
Minutes provide some of the details of the actions and activities of the
Committee during the past year. With regard to any reference to any reports
and documents received and reviewed by the Committee, the District has
indicated that all such documents were provided by the District, with an
indication that they had been presented to the Board and were a public record.
In accordance with the Committee’s Bylaws, the following is a summary of
these activities, all of which were conducted at the Committee’s public
meetings:

1. Receiving, reviewing, discussing and making inquiries with regard to
the audit of Bond Proceeds expenditures entitled “Measure L Building
Fund, Financial and Performance Audit Report of Rio School
District,” for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, prepared for the
Board by Christie White, Certified Public Accountants, (the
“4uditor”) constituting the District’s annual independent performance
audit and annual independent financial audit, required by Article
XIIIA of the California Constitution (the “2023 Audit Report”);

2. On an ongoing basis, from time to time, receiving, reviewing,
discussing and making inquiries with regard to various reports,
documents and other public records relating to the expenditure of
Bond Proceeds, including, but not limited to, various line item
expenditure reports;

3. Inspecting and/or receiving progress and status reports on projects and
school facilities and grounds for which Bond Proceeds have been or
will be expended;




Measure L. Committee Report
Presented January 31, 2024
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Page 3 of 4

IV.

4. Reviewing efforts by the District to maximize Bond Proceeds by

implementing various cost-saving measures;

Reviewing Bylaws and responsibilities of the Committee;

6. Reviewing project lists and details; priorities lists; campus and
proposed plans; interim financial and Bond Proceeds expenditure
reports; and County data reports on expenditures;

7. Receiving briefings from the District, at public meetings, on current
Measure L projects, and plans and expenditures;

8. Receiving confirmation and assurances from the District, at public
meetings, that the District had satisfactorily addressed certain issues
raised by the Committee with regard to various expenditures of Bond
Proceeds;

9. Advertising and holding public meetings, in a continuing effort to
inform the public.

Report on Duties of Committee: Under its Bylaws, in addition to reporting on

the activities it engaged in during the year, the Measure L Committee has the duty

to report, and does hereby report, to the Board, on the following:

A. Informing the Public: The Measure L Committee hereby reports that it has
discharged its duty to inform the public concerning the District’s Bylaws, by,
among other things, giving the required notice of its meetings and holding
them in public; by preparing and providing this report to the Board, at a
meeting held in public, and by posting this report to the District website, along
with a copy of the 2023 Audit Report from the Audit Accountant; and by
engaging in the Activities described above and immediately below; and

B. Committee’s Report on its Review of Expenditures: As a result of holding
its required meetings; of preparing and providing this report; and as a result of
engaging in the Activities described above (and in reliance on the 2023 Audit
Report and the other expenditure documents, reports, information and
confirmations provided by the district):

9,1

The Measure L. Committee hereby reports that, to the best of its
knowledge, information and belief, through June 30, 2023:

(1) The Bond Proceeds were expended only for the purposes set forth in
the Measure L;



Measure L Committee Report
Presented January 31, 2024
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023
Page 4 of 4

(2) No Bond Proceeds were used for any teacher or administrative
salaries or other operating expenses; and

(3) The District is in compliance with the requirements of Article XIITA,
Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution.

Respectfully submitted,
MEASURE L CITIZEN’S OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

By: }\\“,th b-——\\%\(_g«_,

Martha Mata, Citizen’s Oversight Committee President
January 31, 2024
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Board of Trustees

s B H 0 ﬂ I- Eleanor Torres, President
Kristine Anderson
I] I S 'I' R I c '|' Elisa Martin

Rosa Balderrama
Felix Eisenhauer

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY
John D. Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING
MEASURE L BOND

September 6, 2023
5:30 p.m.—6:15 p.m.

Committee Members:

Sean Husband
Cristina Mackey
Martha Mata, Chair
Terri Samudio
Larry Wolf

Welcome and Introductions

Selection of new Vice Chair

Review Measure L Independent Audit Report
Review of Measure L Projects and Expenses To Date
(See Revenue/Expenditure Summary)

5. Next Meeting Date

RaPr

Rio School District | Educating Students for the 21« Century,
1800 Solar Drive, 3 Floor, Oxnard, CA 93030
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Measure L Revenue/Expenditure Summary
as of August 31, 2023

Revenue - : y . Actusls to date
Proceeds from 2018 Series A FY 18/19 - 23,014,696
ds from 2018 Series B FY 18/19 COPS 1,510,000 43,863 59,466,137 1,466,137
ds from 2018 Serfes C FY 19/20 13,922,236 175,975 $13,746,261 13,750,848
Praceeds from 2018 Series D FY 19/20 COPS 3,087,423 64,901 $3,022,522 3,022,522
Praceeds from 2018 Serfes E FY 21/22 13,818,453 180,000 $13,638,453 13,638,453
Praceeds from 2018 Series F FY 21/22 COPS 1,000,000 65,716 $934,284 934,284
Proceeds from 2018 Series G FY 23/24 2,860,000 72,500 2,787,500 2,787,500
ESSER Il Plan for Shade Structures 1,000,000 729,904
EST State Matching Funds 15,000,000 12,731,564
Reimbursement from CFD ( Mello Roos } 8,245,521 6,611,705
Interest Earned - FY18/19 172,714 172,714
Interest Earned - FY19/20 373,548 373,548
Interest Eamed » FY20/21 73,428 73,428
Interest Earned - FY21/22 61,705 39,737
Interesy, Earned + FYZ2/23 388,381 389,381
Adjustment for FMV {279,37%) (279,376}
|Est interest - Future Fiscal Years 100,000 -
Totat Available Funds $83,732,078 79,457,043
|Expenditures TOTAL PROJECTED
PROJECTS Expenditures  Committed/Encu
To Date mbered Total % Compl (<

1,421,229

Vista Gym 442,229 | 1.40.728.98
“del Norte 1,668,110 | 1.668,110.02 $0.00 1,668,110
1el Norte Classroom Ceiling Project 1,439,750 | 1.439.750.10 $0.00 1,439,730 100.00%
|Subtatal 15,492,345 | 10,304,488.57 1,393,351.18 11,697,340
Rio Lindo 183,242 181,242.00 50.00 183,242
Rio Del Valle 34,146 34,146.00 50.00 34,146
subtotal 317,288 265,935.00 0.00 265,933

561,734

6,012,232

Rio Plaza ES
Rio Plaza Hood Replacement 209,040
Ria Plaza Fire Alarm Replacement 365,851
Rio Plaza Emergency Repair Water 578,074
Subtotal 1,152,961
Rio Real ES
Rio Real Fire Alarm Replacemnent 382,000
Rio Real Track & Sport Improvement 255,055
F Office/Breakraom Remodel 108,888
) Kiln Enctosure/Setup 8,300
Supual 754,243
Rio del valle MS

6,207,920

Rip del Vatle Sports Fields Master Plan Phase {

*¢ Tentative Projects - Need Board Appioval

Covid -19 Other costs 1,324,974 1,324,974.00 $0.00 1,324,974 100.00%

Safety improvement 32,000 31,075.94 50.00 31,076 100.00%

Technology for Classrooms Districkwide 3,303,626.72 $0.00 3,303,627

Technology Infrastructure Districtwide 473,300.05 $0.00 “473,300

Technatogy Infrastructure/Classraom Upgrades- 7 yr Plan 4,076,927 | 3,776,926.77 0.00 3.776,927 92.64%

Rio Del Sof New K-8 STEAM School - Phase 2 16,646,339 | 16,646,336.12 $0.00 16,646,338 100.00%

Réo det sot Playground 880,644 | 880,844.02 $0.00 880,844 100.00%
17.527.133 17,527,182 - 17,527,182

Rio Lindo ES

Rio Lindo Bldg A 4,535,795 | 4,552,670.08 £0.00 4,552,670 100.00%

Rio Lindo Fire Alarm Replacement 231,338 231,537.53 $0.00 231,538 100.00%

50.00

561,733.75

5,417,500,26 "61,580.00

209,039.74 $0.00
365,580.64 $0.00
578,070.56 $0.00
1,152,690.94 0.00
354,964.98 50.00
255,054.88 $0.00
108,888.44 $0.00
34,388.57 $0.00
753,796.87 0.00
6,185,999.98 $21,920.00

20%,040 100.00%
365,581 100,00%|
578,071 $00,00%
1,152,691
154,965 100.00%
255,055 100.00%
108,888 100.00%
14,889 100.00%
753,797
6,207,920 100.00% Plus Architect/ltspae



TOTAL PROJECTED
PROJECTS

00,000

Expenditures

Committed/Encu

Comment

L Kitchen/ : -
H Yalle Admin Office redo * 7,720 7,720.00 $0.00 7,720 Architect fees
R, wt Valle Portable relocare/refresh 654,130 654,129.61 $0.00 654,130
Rio det Valle Fire Alarm 520,478 §11,247.41 $9,231.00 520,478 $8.23%| Plus Architect/Inspecto:
R del Valle Restroom Remodet 8,910 8,910.16 $0.00 8,910 100.00%

Rin del Valle Gym Acoustics & Sound Project ™ 54,861 54,861.98 $0.00 54,862 IQO.GK
Subtotal 18,854,020 7,772,502.38 31,151.00 7,803,653

Rio Del Norte ES

Riv Del Norte - Kitchen Update 3,17 8,916.66 50.00 8,917

Rio del Nofte Fire Atarm 8,798 8,797.50 $0.00 8,798

Subtotal 17,7114 17,714.16 0.00 17,714

Rio Rosales ES 0.00 $0.00

Rio del Mar

Rio det Mar Lighting Project 31,123 31,122.55 $0.00 31123

Rio Vista Middle School

Rio Vista MPR Lighting Praject 137,722 137,721.59 $0.00 137,722 0.00% new praject
Rio Vista Modernization- Greenhouse 5,650 5,650.00 $0.00 5,650

Rie Vista Acoustical Wall 49,775 49,775.00 50.00 49,775

Subtotal 193,148,59 193, 146. 0.00 193,147
IFaciliﬁes Modernization TBD 2,681,135

Program Contingencies set aside 2,500,000

Total Expenditures to Date 53,065,716.28 6,304,035.76 59,369,752

Net Ending Blalance as of August 31, 2023 20,087,291

TOTAL PROJECTED BOND PROJECTS 83,732,078

‘Proju.ts Completed

2 Tentative Projects - Need Board Appraval



Henderson, Keith

“" From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Henderson, Keith

Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:51 PM

Wael Saleh, CPA,MBA

John Puglisi; morleans@rioschools.org; Sonia Cervantez
RE: Leadership Meeting today

Here you go Wael, Update on current Rio Projects:

1) Rio Lindo:

2)

3)

5)

6)

7)

a)
b)

¢
d)

Rio

Rio

b)

HVAC of Classrooms- now complete and in close out for October 2023.
Special Needs Restroom Building: Plan Submission to DSA October 2023. DSA Approval in January 2024.

Bid/Award in February-March 2024. Start Construction May 2024.
Shade Structure _Outdoor Classroom: DSA Approval in September 2023. Bid/Award/Construct. TBD
New Site Perimeter Fencing: DSA Approval in November 2023, Bid/Award December 2023, Construct in

January 2024.

Real:
New Site Perimeter Fencing: DSA Approval in November 2023, Bid/Award December 2023, Construct in

January 2024.
Planning of Campus Wide Modernization & Classroom Replacements: Underway & Ongoing. #

Ceramics Program Set Up: Ongoing

Plaza:
New Site Perimeter Fencing: DSA Approval in November 2023, Bid/Award December 2023, Construct in

January 2024. MeDSUY, 4

Planning of Campus Wide Modernization & Classroom Replacements: Underway & Ongoing. -+
Upgrade Kindergarten Play Area: Plans completed, awaiting priority

Del Valle:
New Gym HVAC: Bid September 2023, Award October 2023, Construction to begin March 2024.

New Classroom & Admin Building HVAC: Bid September 2023, Award October 2023, Construction to begin

March of 2024.
Kitchen MPR Remodel at RDV:DSA Approval in January 2024, Bid/Award March of 2024, Construction start

April 2024.
RDV Phase #2 Sports field Complex Project: Bid/Award November 2023, Start Construction December 2023.

Electrical Switchgear Replacement at RDV: Under Construction-Complete in April 2024.
New Site Perimeter Fencing: DSA Approval in November 2023, Bid/Award December 2023, Construct in

January 2024. #
vista: No Work Scheduled at this time.

Del Mar:
Install Shade Structure at Amphitheatre: In discussion, awaiting priority.

Del Norte:
New Site Perimeter Fencing: DSA Approval in November 2023, Bid/Award December 2023, Construct in

January 2024.
Shade Structure Outdoor Classroom: DSA Approval in September 2023. Bid/Award/Construct. TBD

1



8) Rio Del Sol K-8 STEAM School: No Work Scheduled at this time. (Small Projects related to new Ceramics Classes
are occurring with Erika.)

9) Rio Rosales:
a) New Site Perimeter Fencing: DSA Approval in November 2023, Bid/Award December 2023, Construct in

January 2024.

Just a FYI Wael & John, Some of the fencing projects may move up if DSA Approval comes earlier. Same goes for other
projects going into and coming out of DSA.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

Keith Henderson

Senijor Project Mgr | Balfour Beatty

0: (858} 385-8200 | C: {805) 616-8552

£: khenderson@balfourbeattyus.com | www.balfourbaattyus.com
300 €. Esplanade Drive, #1120, Oxnard, CA 93036

Baifour Beafly

PROUD T0 BE RECOGNIZED AS A

RESTPLACE 1

From: Wael Saleh, CPA,MBA <wsaleh@rioschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Henderson, Keith <KHenderson@Balfourbeattyus.com>
Subject: Leadership Meeting today

Externat Email

Hi, Keith!
John wants to update the principals today on projects coming to their sites soon..

For example:
What is the ETA for the fences project?
What projects are bidding soon? and when will construction take place?

Please send me any updates by 2 pm..

Thanks!

Wael Saleh, CPA, MBA

Assistant Superintendent, Chief Business Official
Rio School District

805-485-3111

N



Board of Trustees

s c H u u I. Eleanor Torres, President

Kristine Anderson
n I s T R I c T Elisa Martin
Rosa Balderrama

Felix Eisenhauer

RO

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

John D. Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

MINUTES OF THE CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE MEETING
MEASURE L BOND

September 6, 2023
5:30 p.m.

Member Attendance:
Cristina Mackey
Martha Mata

Terri Samudio

Larry Wolf

Attendees:

Wael Saleh

Keith Henderson
Mary Orleans
Christie Henggeler
Linda Bekeny
Rosie Rosales
Sonia Vazquez

The meeting came to order af 5:29 p.m.
. There were no public comments.

. Everyone was welcomed and handouts were distributed.

e A new vice chair was selected for the Measure L Committee. Larry Wolf was nominated
and a vote was taken. It was unanimous that Larry Wolf was elected as Vice Chair.

Rio School District | Educating Students for the 21% Century,
1800 Solar Drive, 3™ Floor, Oxnard, CA 93030






Board of Trustees

s c H u u I‘ Eleanor Torres, President
Kristine Anderson
I] I s T R I c T Elisa Martin

Rosa Balderrama
EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21S8T CENTURY Felix Eisenhauer

John D. Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING
MEASURE L BOND

January 31, 2024
5:30 p.m.

Committee Members:
Sean Husband

Cristina Mackey
Martha Mata

Terri Samudio

Larry Wolf

1. Welcome
2. Review Measure L Independent Audit Report
3. Review of Measure L Projects and Expenses To Date
(See Revenue/Expenditure Summary)
4. Review and Approval/Authorization of Annual Measure L Report for 2022-2023
4. Next Meeting Date

Rio School District /| Fducating Students for the 21** Century,
1800 Solar Drive, 3™ Floor, Oxnard, CA 93030



Board of Trustees
S c H U ﬂ I- Eleanor Torres. President
Kristine Anderson
Elisa Martin
ﬂ I 8 T R I C T Rosa Balderrama

Felix Eisenhauer

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 2718T CENTURY

Johin D. Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

Sign-In Sheet

Citizen's Oversight Committee Meeting (Measure L)

EIRY T P S TE G BAE 1.7 [ L] Lo T et Wl
Mudnesday, January 31, 2024

NAME SIGNATURE
{ \« Q A r\'ﬂaﬁ—--f'—*\
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Rio School District | Educating Students for the 21 Century,
1800 Solar Drive, 3" Floor, Oxnard, CA 93030



Measure L Revenue/Expenditure Summary

as of December 31, 2023

r TEsuance TOTAL PRUJEL]
Revenue Authorized  Cost/Premium PROCEEDS Actuals to date
Proceeds from 2018 Series A FY 18/1% 23,000,000 23,000,000 23,014,696
Proceeds from 2018 Series B FY 18/19 COPS 1,510,000 43,863 $1,466,137 1,466,137
Proceeds from 2018 Series C FY 19/20 13,922,236 175,975 $13,746,261 13,750,848
Proceeds from 2018 Series D FY 19/20 COPS 3,087,423 64,901 $3,022,522 3,022,522
Proceeds from 2018 SerjesE FY 21/22 13,818,453 180,000 $13,638,453 13,638,453
Proceeds from 2018 Series F FY 21/22 COPS 1,000,000 65,716 $934,284 934,284
Proceeds from 2018 Series G FY 23/24 2,860,000 72,500 2,787,500 2,787,500
E£SSER M Plan for Shade Structures 771,209 703,024
EST State Matching Funds 15,000,000 12,731,564
Reimbursement from CFD { Melto Roos } 8,245,521 6,547,668
interest Earned - FY18/19 172,714 172,714
Interest Eamed ~ FY19/20 373,548 373,548
Interest Eamed -~ FY20/21 73,428 73,428
Interest Earmed + FY21/22 61,705 39,737
Interest Earmed « FY22/23 369,381 389,381
Interest Eamed » FY23/24 110,946 110,946
Adjustment for FMV {279,376} {279,376)
Est Interest - Future Fiscal Years 200,000 N
Total Available Funds $83,714,233 79,477,073
|Expenditures TOTAL PROJECTED
PROJECTS Expenditures Committed/Encu
To Date mbered Total % Complete Comment
General Projects Administration set aside 2,900,044 2,249,235.92 5650,808,50 2,500,044 100.00%
2016 COPS Repayment 5,422,943.00 1,466,137.00 $3,956,806.00 5,422,943 100.00%
HVAC PROJECTS
Rio Lindo 5,084,300 1,640,891.15 £3,443 405.00 5,084,300 LN
Rio Plaza 2,584,239 2,578,079.20 $6,159.69 2,584,239 99.76% Misc
Rio Reat 1,837,094 1,831,120.54 $5,973.01 1,837,094 99.67% Misc
Rio del Valte 4,240,000 360,207.94 $145,147.77 505,356 8.50%| architect/DSA
Rio del Yalte Switch gear electrical project 645,700 0.00 5719,454.77 719,455 0.00%
Vista Gym 1,357,482 1,357,481.98 $0.00 1,357,482 100.00%
Ric det Norte 1,668,110 1,668,110.02 $0.00 1,668,110 100.00%
Ria del Norte Classroom Ceiling Project 1,439,750 | 1,439,750.10 $0.00 1,439,750 100.00%
k t 18,856,675 | 10,875,640.93 4,320,144.24 15,195,785
|Roating - District wide Rejuvenation 48,547 48,547.00 £0.00 48,547 100.00% as needed
Ric Lindo 183,242 183,242.00 $0.00 183,242 100.00%
Rio Del Valle 34,146 34,146.00 $0.00 34,146 100.00%
subtotal 265,935 265,935,00 0.00 265,535
Shade Structures 3,026,489 | 1,002,669.78 $23,819.37 1,026,489 Plaza Completed
Covid -19 Other costs 1,324,974 1,324,974.00 $0.00 1,324,974 100.00%,
rSalety Improvement 32,000 31,075.94 $0.00 11,076 100,005
Technology Infrastructure/Classreom Upgrades- 7 yr Plan 3,776,927 | 3,776,926 77 0.00 3,776,927 100.00%
Rio Del Sol New K-8 STEAM School - Phase 2 16,646,339 | 16,646,338.12 $0.00 16,646,338 100.00%
Rio del sol Playground $80,554 880,554.02 $0.00 880,554 100.00%
17,526,893 17,526,892 - 17,526,892
Rio Lindo ES
Réo Lindo Bldg A 4,535,795 4,552,670.08 $0.00 4,552,670 100.00%
Riéo Lindo Fire Alarm Replacement 231,538 231,537.53 50.00 231,538 100,005
Rio Lindo Parking Lot 561,734 561,733.7% $0.00 561,734 100.00%
Rio Lindo Speciast Needs Restoom 950,000 119,153.90 $58,642.00 177,79 12 545 Architect
{Subtotal 6,279,066 5,465,095.26 58,642.00 5,523,737
Rio Plaza ES
Rio Plaza Hood Replacement 209,040 209,039.74 50.00 209,040 10000
Rio Plaza Fire Alarm Replacement 365,851 365,580.64 $0.00 365,581 100.005
Rio Plaza Emergency Repair Water 378,071 578,070.56 $0.00 578,071 100.00%
Subtotat 1,152,961 1,152,690.94 0.00 1,152,691
Rio Real ES
Rio Real Fire Alarm Replacement 382,000 354,964.98 £0.00 354,965 100.00%
Rio Real Track & Sport improvement 255,055 255,054.88 $0.00 255,055 100.00%
Rio.Real Office/Breakroom Remodel 108,888 108,888.44 $0.00 108,888 100.00%
Rio Real Kiln Enclosure/Setup 8,300 34,888 57 $0.00 34,889 100.00%
Subtovat 754,243 753,796.87 0.00 753,797
Rio del Valle M5
Rio del Valle Sports Fields Master Plan Phase | 6,207,920 6,207,919.98 50.00 6,207,920 100.00%| Plus architect /tnspectc
4,800,000 178,192.80 $5,069.59 183,262 L Architect fees

Ria del Valle Sports Fields Master Plan Phase |I

¢ Tentative Projects - Need Board Approva!




Expenditures TOTAL PROJECTED
PROJECTS Expandltures  Committed/Encu
To Date mbered Total % Compl Ci t
R 3 Remodel 500,000 | 262.166.69 376,697 47 338,604 §1.76%|  Architectiees
For Full Kitchen/MPR Remadel™ 6,100,000 0,00 50.00 .
Rio de! Valle ddmin Office redo ** 1.720 2.720.00 $0,00 7,720 100,00%
Rig del Valle Porzable relocate/refresh 654,130 654,129.81 50.00 654,130 £00.00%
Rio oat Valle Fire awrm $20.478 $11,247.4% $9,231.00 520,478 100.00%,
Rio def Valle Restroom Remode! 3.910 891016 $0,00 8.910 $00.00
fio gei Valle Gym acousties & Sound Project * 54,862 54,851 98 $0 00 54,862 100.00%
| 18,854,000 | 7,885,148.63 90,938.06 7,976,087
Rio Dol Norte S o )
Rio Det Norte - Kitchen Dpdate 8,917 8,916.66 $0.00 8,917 100,00%
Rio del tiorte Fire Alarms 8,798 8.797. 50 $0.00 8,798 100.00
Subtotal 17,714 17,714.16 0:00 17,714
Rio Rosales €S 0.00 $0.00
Rio del Mar ) )
fio daf Mar Lighting Project 31,123 11,122 55 50.00 SLNPES 100.00%
Rio Vista Middte School
Rio Vista MPR Lighting Project 137 712 137,720.59 $0,00 137722 100.00%
Ruo Vista Modernization- Greernhause 95,450 5,658,.00 $0.00 5,650 100.00%
Rio VisTe Acoustical Walt 49,775 | 49,775.00 $0.00 49,775 100,00
Subtatal 193,746.59 193,146,59 0.60 193,147
|Facitities Modernization TBD 799,078
Program Contingencles set aside 2,500,000
Total Expenditures to Date 54,016,202.48 9,10%,158.17 63,119,361
Net Ending Blalance as of Deceittber 31, 2023 16,357,742
TOTAL PROJECTED BOND PROJECTS 83,714,233

Projects currently In construction
Projects Comploted

** Tentative Projects » Noed Scard Approval



Board of Trustees

s [: H ﬂ D I- Eleanor Torres, President

Kristine Anderson

DISTRICT Eia

Rosa Balderrama
EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY Felix Eisenhauer

John D. Puglisi, Ph.D., Superintendent

CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES
MEASURE L BOND
January 31, 2024
5:30 p.m.
Committee Members:
Sean Husband
Cristina Mackey
Martha Mata
Terri Samudio
Larry Wolf

The Meeting came to order at 5:32 p.m.
All members of the Citizen’s Oversight Committee attended the meeting.

The Independent Audit Report prepared by the Accounting Office of Christie White, CPA was reviewed
and showed there were no findings for the time period ending June 30, 2023 for Measure L. The report
has been attached to the Citizen’s Oversight Committee Yearly Report.

A review of all projects and expenses using Measure L funds was explained by Linda Bekeny. Ms.
Bekeny showed the Committee how to navigate through the spreadsheet. Each project was listed that is
in progress and the amount paid or to be paid until completed. The section under Revenue reflected the
amount of interest received from the bond funds.

The Committee reviewed and approved the yearly Report and consented to have Martha Mata, President,
sign the report on the Committee’s behalf. Ms. Mata will also present the finalized Committee report to
the governing board at the February 21, 2024 Board meeting.

The next Committee meeting will take place in late May or early June, 2024.

The Meeting was adjourned at 5:55 p.m.



Rio SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND

FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE AUDITS
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND
INTRODUCTION

JUNE 30, 2023

The Rio School District was established in 1885 and is comprised of an area of approximately 40 square miles located
in Ventura County. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District during the current year. The District
operates five elementary schools, two K - 8 schools, and two middle schools.

In an election held on November 6, 2018, the voters authorized the District to issue and sell not more than $59,200,000
principal amount of general obligation bonds. These bonds were issued to finance specific construction and

renovation projects of the District.

On February 28, 2019, the Rio Elementary School District issued the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series A, in the
amount of $23,000,000. The Series A represents the first of a series of bonds not to exceed $59,200,000 to be issued
under the measure as approved by the voters. The bonds have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2048, with
interest rates ranging from 4.00 to 5.00%.

On February 28, 2019, the Rio Elementary School District issued the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series B, in the
amount of $1,510,000. The Series B represents the second of a series of bonds not to exceed $59,200,000 to be
issued under the measure as approved by the voters. The bonds had a final maturity date of August 1, 2021, with
interest rates ranging from 2.800 to 2.875%. At June 30, 2022, the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series B had

been fully retired.

On April 15, 2020, the Rio Elementary School District issued the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series C, in the
amount of $13,922,236. The Series C represents the third of a series of bonds not to exceed $59,200,000 to be issued
under the measure as approved by the voters. The Series C bonds were issued as current interest bonds in the
amount of $5,640,000, and capital appreciation bonds in the amount of $8,232,236, accreting to $16,040,000. The
bonds have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2043, with interest rates ranging from 3.25 to 5.00%.

On April 15, 2020, the Rio Elementary School District issued the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series D, in the
amount of $3,087,423. The Series D represents the fourth of a series of bonds not to exceed $59,200,000 to be issued
under the measure as approved by the voters. The Series D bonds were issued as capital appreciation bonds in the
amount of $3,087,423, accreting to $3,852,938. The bonds have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2028, with
interest rates ranging from 3.65 to 4.00%.

On September 3, 2020, the District issued the 2020 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the amount of
$20,425,000. The 2020 General Obligation Refunding Bonds were issued as current interest bonds. The bonds have
a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2046, with interest rates ranging from 0.323% to 2.966%. Proceeds from the
sale of the bonds were used to advance refund a portion of the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series A, and to pay

the costs of issuance of the refunding bonds.

On February 23, 2022, the Rio Elementary School District issued the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series E, in the
amount of $13,818,454. The Series E represents the fifth of a series of bonds not to exceed $59,200,000 to be issued
under the measure as approved by the voters. The Series E bonds were issued as current interest bonds in the
amount of $2,670,000, and capital appreciation bonds in the amount of $11,148,454, accreting to $20,678,144. The
bonds have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2027, with interest rates ranging from 2.94 to 6.00%.

On February 23, 2022, the Rio Elementary School.District issued the 2018 General Obligation Bonds, Series F, in the
amount of $1,000,000. The Series F represents the sixth of a series of bonds not to exceed $59,200,000 to be issued
under the measure as approved by the voters. The Series F bonds were issued as current interest bonds. The bonds
have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2029, with interest rates ranging from 2.55 to 2.82%.



Certified Public Accountants serving
& K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

independent Auditors’ Report

Measure L Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
Governing Board

Rio School District

Oxnard, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School District
(the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed

in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School District, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes
in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1A, the financial statements present only the Measure L Bond Building Fund and do not purport
to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the Rio School District, as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in
its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reascnable user of the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified

during the audit.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 19, 2023 on
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters specific to the Measure L
Bond Building Fund. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance specific to the Measure L Bond Building Fund.

Report of Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as incorporated in California Constitution Article 13A, we have
issued our performance audit dated December 19, 2023 on our consideration of the District's compliance with the
requirements of Proposition 38 as it directly relates to the Measure L Bond Building Fund. That report is an integral
part of our audit of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School District, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2023, and should be considered in assessing the results of our financial audit.

Christy Wiz, Toc

San Diego, California
December 19, 2023
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

21,323,335
276,351

Total Assets

21,599,686

LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities

644,419

Total Liabilities

644,419

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for Measure L Projects

20,955,267

Total Fund Balances

20,955,267

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

21,599,686

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

REVENUES
Interest income $ 588,805
Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments 234,033
Total Revenues 822,838
EXPENDITURES
Current
Facilities acquisition and construction 5,354,993
Total Expenditures 5,354,993
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (4,532,155)
Fund Balance - Beginning 25,487,422
Fund Balance - Ending $ 20,955,267

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 1 —~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Reporting Entity

D.

The Rio School District (the “District”) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with the policies and
procedures of the Department of Education’s California School Accounting Manual. The accounting policies of
the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

An oversight committee to the District's Governing Board and Superintendent, called the Citizens’ Oversight
Committee (COC), was established pursuant to the requirements of state law and the provisions of the Measure
L bond. The COC is required by state law to actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers’
money for school construction. The COC provides oversight and advises the public whether the District is
spending the Measure L bond funds for school capital improvements within the scope of projects outlined in the
Measure L bond project list. In fulfilling its duties, the COC reviews, among other things, the District's annual
performance and financial audits of Measure L activity.

The statements presented are for the individual Measure L Bond Building Fund of the District, consisting of the
net construction proceeds of Measure L general obligation bonds, as issued by the District, through the County
of Ventura, and are not intended to be a complete presentation of the District’s financial position or results of
operations. There are no related parties or component units included in this financial statement presentation.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made, regardless of the

measurement focus applied.

The financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.
«Available” means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. Expenditures are generally
recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District's cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also include cash
with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows.

Interfund Balances

Receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as "Due from other funds/Due
to other funds.”

Accrued Liabilities

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current
financial resources are reported as obligations of the fund.



RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
F. Fund Balance

Under GASB Statement No. 54, fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to
which the District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental
funds. The fund balance in Measure L is considered restricted.

The restricted fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to externally imposed and legally enforceable
constraints. Such constraints may be imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws regulations of other
governments, or may be imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

G. Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses
in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment
are reported as interfund transfers. Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to
the funds that initially paid for them are not presented in the financial statements.

H. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

. Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year
to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the
time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object

account.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2023 consisted of the following:

Investment in county treasury $ 21,522,259
Fair value adjustment (198,924)
Total $ 21,323,335

A. Policies and Practices

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds,
notes, or warrants within the state; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered state warrants or treasury notes;
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit
placed with commercial banks andfor savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements; medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management
companies, certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; collateralized mortgage obligations;
and the County Investment Pool.
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

A.

C.

Policies and Practices (continued)

Investment in County Treasury — The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury in
accordance with Education Code Section 41001. The Ventura County Treasurer's pooled investments are
managed by the County Treasurer who reports on a monthly basis to the board of supervisors. In addition, the
function of the County Treasury Oversight Committee is to review and monitor the County’s investment policy.
The committee membership includes the Treasurer and Tax Collector, the Auditor-Controller, Chief
Administrative Officer, Superintendent of Schools Representative, and a public member. The fair value of the
District's investment in the pool is based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by the County
Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the

amortized cost basis.

General Authorizations

Except for investments by trustees of debt proceeds, the authority to invest District funds deposited with the
county treasury is delegated to the County Treasurer and Tax Collector. Additional information about the
investment policy of the County Treasurer and Tax Collector may be obtained from its website. The table below
identifies the investment types permitted by California Government Code.

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment
Investment Type __Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer
Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the County Treasury. The
District maintains a pooled investment with the County Treasury with a fair value of $21,323,335. The average

weighted maturity for this pool is 249 days. .



RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
D. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The
investments in the County Treasury are not required to be rated.

E. Fair Value

The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure an asset's fair value. The following provides a summary of the hierarchy used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable,

either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs should be developed using the best information available under the circumstances,
which might include the District's own data. The District should adjust that data if reasonable available information
indicates that other market participants would use different data or certain circumstances specific to the District
are not available to other market participants.

Uncategorized - Investments in the Ventura County Treasury investment Pool are not measured using the input
levels above because the District's transactions are based on a stable net asset value per share. All contributions
and redemptions are transacted at $1.00 net asset value per share.

The District's fair value measurements at June 30, 2023 were as follows:

Uncategorized
Investment in county treasury $ 21,323,335
Total $ 21,323,335

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2023 consists of $276,351 in interest earned on investments in the Ventura County
Treasury.



RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 4 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2023 consisted of the following:

Payroll $ 1,572
Construction 642,847
Total $ 644,419

NOTE 5 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Litigation

The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material adverse

effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2023.

B. Construction Commitments

As of June 30, 2023, the District had commitments with respect to unfinished capital projects of $18,280,637.

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

General Obligation Bonds

On July 13, 2023, the District issued $2,860,000 of General Obligation Election 2018, Series G Bonds to finance the

acquisition and improvement of various capital facilities of the District.
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OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS




Certified Public Accountants serving
=i K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors' Report

Measure L Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
Governing Board

Rio School District

Oxnard, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier
General of the United States, the financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School District (the
“District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Rio School District's basic financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund, and
have issued our report thereon dated December 19, 2023.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School District are
intended to present the financial position and the changes in financial position attributable to the transactions of that
Fund. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the District as of June 30, 2023, and
the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School
District, we considered Rio School District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of Rio School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Rio School District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

348 Olive Street O: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-3085
92103 christywhite.com
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Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting {continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were

not identified.
Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Measure L Bond Building
Fund are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.

C sty Witz Tre.

San Diego, California
December 19, 2023
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Certified Public Accountants serving
4 K-12 School Districts and Charter
Schools throughout California

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE

Independent Auditors’ Report

Measure L Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
Governing Board

Rio School District

Oxnard, California

We were engaged to conduct a performance audit of the Measure L Bond Building Fund of Rio School District (the
“District”) for the year ended June 30, 2023.

We conducted this performance audit in accordance with the standards applicable to performance audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion based on our audit objectives. We believe that the evidence obtained provides a reasonable basis for our
conclusions based on our audit objectives.

Our audit was limited to the objectives listed within the report which includes determining the District’s compliance
with the performance requirements as referred to in Proposition 39 and outlined in Article XA, Section 1(b){3)(C) of
the California Constitution and Appendix A contained in the 2022-2023 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel.
Management is responsible for the District’s compliance with those requirements.

tn planning and performing our performance audit, we obtained an understanding of the District's internal control in
order to determine if the internal controls were adequate to help ensure the District’s compliance with the
requirements of Proposition 39 and outfined in Article XIlIA, Section 1(b)(3)(C) of the California Constitution, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Had we performed additional procedures,
other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

The results of our tests indicated that the District, in all significant respects, expended Measure L. Bond Building Fund
only for the specific projects approved by the voters, in accordance with Proposition 32 and outlined in Article XIlIA,
Section 1(b)(3)(C) of the California Constitution. The procedures performed and the related results are further
described in the accompanying audit procedures and results section.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the District, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than this specified party.

CMWW. Toc.

San Diego, California
December 19, 2023

348 Olive Street 0: 619-270-8222
San Diego, CA F: 619-260-9085
92103 christywhite.com
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AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS SECTION




RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND
AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

SECTION | - FINANCIAL AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Financial Statements

As mentioned in the Report on Financial Statements, we have issued an unmodified opinion over the financial
statements of the Measure L Bond Building Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Internal Control Evaluation
We tested internal controls over financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations, or provisions of contracts
or agreements and have determined through our inquiry of management and our evaluation of District processes that
no significant deficiencies were noted.

SECTION Il - PERFORMANCE AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS

Facility Project Expenditures
We selected a representative sample of expenditures charged to the Measure L Bond Building Fund and reviewed
supporting documentation to ensure funds were properly expended on specific project(s) listed in the text of the
Measure L ballot.

We tested approximately $1.3 million of non-personnel expenditures or 26% of current year Measure L Bond Building
Fund expenditures for validity, allowability, and accuracy and concluded that the sampled expenditures were in
compliance with the terms of Measure L ballot language, the District approved facilities plan, and applicable state
laws and regulations,

Personnel Expenditures
We reviewed salaries and benefits charged to the Measure L Bond Building Fund to verify that the personnel
expenditures were allowable per Opinion 04-110 issued on November 9, 2004 by the State of California Attorney
General, which concluded that “a school district may use Proposition 39 school bond proceeds to pay the salaries of
district employees to the extent they perform administrative oversight work on construction projects authorized by a
voter approved bond measure.”

We reviewed a listing of all employees charged to the Measure L Bond Building Fund and found that all employees
held positions applicable to the local school construction bond. Further, we selected a sample of employees charged
to review personnel files and personnel action reports for proper allocation of salaries and benefits. Based on our
testing, salary transactions were not used for general administration operations. Personnel costs charged to the
Measure L Bond Building Fund appeared allowable.

Contract Bidding Procedures
We reviewed a listing of contracts awarded during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 and selected a sample to
ensure that contracts for public projects followed appropriate bidding procedures per applicable Public Contract
Code. Additionally, we reviewed overall expenditures by vendor in order to determine if multiple projects under the
applicable bidding threshold were identified to suggest any possible bid-splitting.

We tested two (2) projects sent out to bid during the year ended June 30, 2023. We noted that applicable bidding
procedures were followed and the contracts were appropriately awarded to the lowest responsible bidder.

Based on our review of overall expenditures and projects by vendor, no instances or possible indications of bid-
splitting were identified. The District appears to be properly reviewing projects and applying appropriate procedures
over contract and bidding procedures.

"'Thé previous Report on Performance is an integral part of the above performance audit results.
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND

AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS, continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

SECTION Il - PERFORMANCE AUDIT PROCEDURES AND RESULTS (continued)

Contract Change Order Procedures

We reviewed a listing of contracts and change orders during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 and selected a
sample to ensure that change orders were properly approved and in accordance with District policies. Additionally,
cumulative change orders for any given contract were reviewed to ensure that total change orders did not exceed

ten percent of the total original contract.

We reviewed a total of four (4) change orders and verified that the total of the change orders did not exceed ten
percent of the total contract. All change orders were properly reviewed and approved by management and the
governing board in accordance with District policy.

The previous Report on Performance is an integral part of the above performance audit results.
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION




RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE L BOND BUILDING FUND

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

PART | - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2023.

PART Il - PERFORMANCE AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no findings or recommendations related to the Measure L Bond Building Fund for the year ended June
30, 2023,

PART Il - PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FINDING #2022-001: INTERNAL CONTROL —30000

Criteria: Management is responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls to
ensure the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Such internal
controls should include a review of the yearend closing entries required to ensure the financial statements are
fairly stated. Accordingly, management should ensure that all applicable accounting principles are adhered to
when preparing the financial statements.

Condition: During the course of our engagement, we identified material misstatements of the fair market vaiue of the
cash in county treasury and receivables in the Building Fund (Measure L) as reported in the 2021-2022 unaudited
actuals financial report. Through review of supporting records, we noted that the fair market value of the cash in
country treasury was overstated by $68,711 and receivables were understated by $48,743 in the Building Fund.

Questioned Costs: There were no questioned costs associated with the identified condition.

Cause: The District’s internal control and review system was not able to detect the misstatements to the financial
statements.

Effect: Due to the conditions identified, the District’s fund balance was overstated by $21,968 in the Building Fund
(Measure L).

Recommendation: A thorough review of the District’s financial statements, including all adjusting entries,
reclassifying entries, and conversion entries should take place before the financial statements are finalized by the
District's business department.

District Response: We researched the reasons for this finding and identified that human errors are the cause. The
majority of the staff members involved in this finding are no longer associated with Rio School District. However, as
a corrective action, we will provide more training to the staff involved in these types of transactions and we will
provide multiple layers of management oversight at year-end closing.

Current Status: Implemented.
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2/14/24, 8:13 AM

Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category

Subject

Access

Type

Recommended
Action

Goals

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHOOL
I]ISTRIIIT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 218T CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
10. Consent

10.8 Approval of the 23/24 School Safety Plans for all School Sites and Addendum for
the 23/24 School Plans

Public
Action (Consent)

Staff recommends approval of the School Safety Plans for 2023/2024 and Addendum
1 to each safety plan.

Goal 4-Prepare students to be college and career ready through technology and
innovation that facilitates collaboration, creativity, critical thinking and
communication.

Goa! 2-Engage parents and other District stakeholders in the development of
meaningful partnerships to support student learning.

Goal 1-Improved student achievement at every school and every grade in all
content areas

Goal 3-Create welcoming and safe environments where students attend and are
connected to their school

Speaker: Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Rationale:

Education Code 32280-32288 requires all school districts with enrollment over 2501 to develop Safe School

Plans.

Once approved, a copy of each school plan will be available at each school site, the district office and the
website. Please see Addendum 1 to the School Safety Plans.

[ Addendum to Safety Plan.docx (14 KB)

RDN 23_24 Comprehensive School Safety Plan .pdf (391 KB)

e

r RDS Safety Plan 2023-2024 (1).pdf (1,100 KB) | _RRO CSSP 23 - 24 (6).pdf (610 KB)

[ REAL CSSP FOR 23-24.Rev (1).pdf (546 KB) Rio Vista CSSP 23-24 .pdf (1,374 KB) !

RDV Safety Plan.pdf (2,182 KB) Rio Del Mar Safety Plan.pdf (2,284 KB)

| Rio Lindo Safety Plan.pdf (1,694 KB) Rio Plaza Safety Plan.pdf (2,293 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login
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Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login
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SCHOOL
I]ISTRH}T

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Category 10. Consent

Subject 10.9 Approval of the Proposed Rio Vista Middle School Channel Islands Field Trip
Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 10,000.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Site LCAP Funds

Recommended Staff recommends board approval of the Rio Vista Channel Islands field trip.
Action

Public Content

Speaker: Robert Guynn, Rio Vista Principal

Rationale:

This letter seeks approval for a field trip to Santa Cruz Island with our 6th-grade Science students at Rio Vista Middle
School. This excursion to our very own Channel Islands would not only be an excellent educational experience for
our students, but it would be an emotionally enriching opportunity as well. The trip would enhance student learning
across multiple subjects and be remembered for their lifetime.

The Channel Islands’ landscape is host to many learning opportunities that align with our integrated model of science
curriculum, disciplinary core ideas, as well as other subjects. Our overreaching focus for science is on the Human
Impact on Earth and inspiring our students to become global citizens.

This trip would be a way to solidify the student learning that occurs in our classrooms. Our textbook, “Island
Visions”, is centered around the Channel Islands. Students learn about the history of the local indigenous
inhabitants, the local geography, the science of the human impact in our area, heredity, biodiversity, ecosystems, the
engineering design process, math and data, language arts writing, art expressing, and ELD cause and effect,

compare and contrast, sequencing, asking questions and more.
While on the island, students will have a unique opportunity that most people in the world will never have and that is
to see the Island Fox up-close. This gregarious animal is endemic to 6 of the 8 Channel Islands and students can

observe them in their natural habitat. Scientists from around the world come here to study the Channel Islands. Why
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shouldn’t our students?
Below is a partial list of standards we teach that are supported through studying the Channel Islands.

Thank you for considering the approval of this exceptional opportunity for our students.

This is a one-day trip during the school day as follows:
e Tuesday, April 15, 2024, 68 combined staff/students (1:7 ratio) with Mr. Lewis-Abriol
e Wednesday, April 16, 2024, 68 combined staff/students (1:7 ratio) with Mrs. Chavez
« Thursday, April 17, 2024, 68 combined staff/students (1:7 ratio) with Mrs. Plomteaux

Fiscal impact: $9588.00 maximum for transportation for 204 staff and students (1:7 ratio).

Invoices for Vista Island packer field trip.pdf (204 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
iterns for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.
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ISLAND PACKERS 1691 Spinnaker Drive, Suite 1058, Ventura, CA 93001

Phone 805-642-1393 Fax 805-642-6573
accounting3@islandpackers.com
e 2312024 INVOICE

Since 1968 [ iing #R1130284 Piease indioate booking numberon Jaccount# 107209
Rio Vista Middle Schoo! Phore (805) 981-1507 x
Daryll Lewis- Abriol Fax
3050 Thames River Drive
Oxnard CA 93036 E-mail rvprincipal@rioschools.org ]

Destination  Santa Cruz Island - Scorpion Cove Date of Trip 4/15/2024
Description of Service Provided Cost Each | Quantity | Total Cost
Floating Classroom $47.00 68 $3,196.00
Total of all Charges $3,196.00
Balance Due to Island Packers $3,196.00

Comments:




Phone 805-642-1393 Fax 805-642-6573
accounting3@islandpackers.com

ACKERS 1691 Spinnaker Drive, Suite 105B, Ventura, CA 93001

Invoice Date
1/23/2024 INVOICE
Since 1968 . Please indicate booking number on
Booking # R1130285 all correspondence or payment. faGreHnt # 107209
Rio Vista Middle School Phone (805) 981-1507 x
Ronda Plomteaux lFa*
3050 Thames River Drive
Destination Santa Cruz Island - Scorpion Cove Date of Trip 4/17/2024
Description of Service Provided Cost Each | Quantity | Total Cost
Floating Classroom $47.00 68 $3,196.00
Total of all Charges $3,196.00
Balance Due to Island Packers $3,196.00

Comments:




1691 Spinnaker Drive, Suite 105B, Ventura, CA 93001

Phone 805-642-1393 Fax 805-642-6573
accounting3@islandpackers.com

Invoice Date
1/23/2024 INVOICE
Since 1963 A Please indicate booking number on
Booking # R1130271 all correspondence or payment. pecount 107209'
Rio Vista Middle School Phone (805) 981-1507 x
Mireya Chavez Fax J
3050 Thames River Drive
Destination Santa Cruz Island - Scorpion Cove Date of Trip 4/16/2024
Description of Service Provided Cost Each | Quantity | Total Cost
Floating Classroom $47.00 68 $3,196.00
Total of all Charges $3,196.00
Balance Due to Island Packers $3,196.00

Comments:
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Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category

Subject

Access

Type

Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHOOL
I]ISTRI[}T

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 2YST CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
10. Consent

10.10 Approval for out of state travel for 2 middle school teachers to attend College
Boards Preparate Conference in Austin, Texas April 24-26, 2024

Public

Action (Consent)

Yes

4,000.00

Yes

Title I Site Funds

It is recommended that the Governing Board approves this professional development
for 2 of Rio Real’s middle school teachers on April 24-26 to the College Boards
Prepérate™ conference in Austin, Texas. The purpose of this activity is to prepare our
students for rigorous writing at the college level as demonstrated by their

participation in the Advanced Placement Exam in Spanish Language and Cultures,
which 8th grade students take in the spring of each year.

Speaker: Oscar Hernandez, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

Rationale:

As part of the district’s support for professional development of our K-8 Dual Immersion Academy and professional
development for teachers, we are requesting approval to send 2 teachers from Rio Real Middle School to the College Boards
Prep4rate™: Educating Latinos for the Future of America Conference from April 24-26, 2024 with 1 travel days before as
necessary. The Preparate conference is sponsored by the College Board and highlights national models that are successfully
preparing Latino students for college success. Our interest in the conference is to increase and advance the level of writing in
Spanish for 5th - 8th grade students and demonstrate their learning through increased, successful participation on the
Advanced Placement exam. The Preparate conference provides a platform for educators to learn strategies that address the
unique cultural and ethnic needs of this important group of students.

This is the College Boards first in person convening since 2020 and a rare opportunity for our teachers to learn skills that are

rigorous and culturally relevant to our population of students. Rio Real has teachers that are highly dedicated and effective and
in the last 3-5 years dual language training opportunities at this level of rigor, have been minimal.

Fiscal Impact: $3912 (Airfare, Hotel, Registration, Mileage, Ground Transport, Meals for 2 people)
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Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the itemns listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.
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Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category
Subject
Access

Type

Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHOOL
IlISTRIBT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

10. Consent

10.11 Approval of the Contract with Pioneer Healthcare Services
Public

Action (Consent)

Yes

66,300.00

Yes

Special Education Funds

Staff recommends board approval of the Pioneer Healthcare Services contract.

Speaker: Erika Johnson, Director of Pupil Personnel Services

Rationale:

Due to the continued shortage of qualified, Occupational Therapists applying directly for district-employed positions
and to meet the needs determined by students’ Individualized Education Plans (IEPs), the Pupil Personnel Services
Department has found it necessary and is requesting board approval to fund the current full-time Occupational
Therapist for the remainder of the 2023-2024 school year with Pioneer Healthcare Services. This Occupational
Therapist will continue to provide occupational therapy services to students full-time and in-person schedule or until
a qualified district-hired Occupational Therapist is available to execute these services.

The contracted Occupational Therapist from Pioneer Healthcare Services will be held to the same standard as district
employees and will conduct appropriate assessments, provide direct and indirect services to students, write legally
compliant reports, write and hold effective IEPs, and meet the needs of students’ IEPs. The contracted Occupational
Therapist will be invited to attend regular district meetings and professional development training to build rapport
within the department and strengthen district special education services/programs.

Renewal Pioneer O.T. Contract (1).pdf (655 KB) ‘

Administrative Content
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Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.
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CLIENT STAFFING AGREEMENT

This CLIENT Staffing Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this 5/31/23, by and between Rio School
District, with a location at 1800 Solar Dr, Oxnard, CA 93030, referred to in this Agreement as “CLIENT,”
and Pioneer Healthcare Services LLC, a California limited liability company, with an office located at
6215 Ferris Square, Suite 120, San Diego, CA 92121 referred to in this Agreement as “PIONEER.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, PIONEER operates a supplemental staffing agency and employs licensed health care
personnel to provide healthcare services to CLIENT and Client desires to engage PIONEER to provide
personnel to supplement CLIENT's staff.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the above promises set forth herein, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged by the parties, and intending to be
legally bound, CLIENT and PIONEER hereby agree to the following terms and conditions.

ARTICLE 1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

Section 1.01 Term and Termination. This Agreement will be in effect for one (1) year and will be
automatically renewed at the end of the first year and each subsequent year unless
terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Either party may terminate this
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, by providing at least thirty (30) days'
advance written notice of the termination date to the other party. Such termination will
have no effect upon the rights and obligations resulting from any transactions occurring
prior to the effective date of the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF PIONEER

Section 2.01 Services. PIONEER will, upon request by CLIENT, provide licensed health care
providers (i.e. RTs, SLPs, PTs OTs, PTAs, COTAs, RNs and LPNs) as specified by
CLIENT (collectively, "Personnel") for supplemental stafing services, subject to
availability of qualified Personnel.

Section 2.02 Personnel. PIONEER will supply CLIENT with Personnel who meet the following criteria:

A, Possess current state licensefregistration and/or certification, as applicable and
appropriate for the services provided to CLIENT, and possess CPR certification, if
required by applicable laws, regulations, or accreditation standards, to be
presented to CLIENT administrator upon request.

B. Meet PIONEER and CLIENT conditions of employment regarding health
clearance (to include proof of pre-employment physical and TB skin testing),
provision of professional references, background checks, and any other
applicable hiring criteria, documentation of which will be kept in the PIONEER
employee file.

C. Shall, preferably have at least one (1) year of relevant professional experience
and one (1) year of specialty experience, which shall be documented by
references and kept on file.

Section 2.03 Insurance. PIONEER will maintain (at its sole expense), or require the individuals it
provides under this Agreement to maintain, a valid policy of insurance evidencing general
and professional liability coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$3,000,000 in aggregate covering sole negligent acts or omissions which may give rise to
liability for services under this Agreement. PIONEER will provide a certificate of
insurance evidencing such coverage upon request by CLIENT.

Section 2.04 Employer Obligations. PIONEER, or its subcontractor(s), will maintain direct
responsibility as employer for payment of wages, and federal, state, and local income
taxes, social security taxes, worker's compensation, and unemployment insurance.
PIONEER agrees to maintain documentation on all Personnel! provided by PIONEER in
an employee file.



Section 2.05

Section 3.01

Section 3.02

Section 3.03

Section 3.04

Section 3.05

Record Access. In instances where CLIENT is Medicare and/or Medicaid certified,
PIONEER agrees that in accordance with Section 952 of the Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act of 1980, its facilities, books, documents and records will be made
available to the Comptroller General of the Government Accounting Office of the United
States, the United States Department of Health and Human Services and their duly
authorized representatives ("USDHHS") until the expiration of four (4) years after services
are furnished under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CLIENT

Requests for Personnel. CLIENT will use its best efforts to request Personnel at least
twenty-four (24) hours prior to reporting time in order to assure prompt arrival of assigned
Personnel. All information regarding reporting time and assignment will be provided by
CLIENT at the time of the initial call.

Short-notice Requests. PIONEER will bill CLIENT for the entire shift if an order for staff
is made less than two (2) hours prior o the start of the shift, as long as the individual
reports for work within a reasonable prompt period of time under existing conditions after
receiving notice of the assignment.

Staff Order Cancellation. Staffing requests are scheduled as either four (4) hour,
(“half-day”), or six (6) to eight (8) hour, (“full-day”) assignments. A six (6) to eight (8) hour
assignment may be changed (‘downsized") to a four (4) hour assignment up to
twenty-four (24) hours before the assignment starts. All assignments {excluding
travelers) may be canceled up to twenty-four (24) hours before that assignment

starts. Late cancellations or changes made less than twenty-four (24) hours before an
assignment starts will be billed the applicable minimum charge of either four (4) hours or
six (6) hours (determined by the ariginal length of the confirmed assignment). All
cancellations and changes may only be made on business days. Monday morning shifts
must be canceled no later than 8:00 AM on the previous Friday. Personnel available for
travel are available in all disciplines for thirteen (13) week, twenty-six (26) week, or
non-traditional assignments. Cancellation of a travel assignment requires a thirty (30)
day written notice. A travel assignment cannot be canceled prior to 30 days after the start
of the assignment. Late cancellation or early termination of a travel assignment will result
in a charge to CLIENT of eighty (80) hours, plus the cost(s) of any fees or penalties that
occur as a result of the late cancellation or early termination (i.e., apartment or furniture
leases, security deposits, etc.)

Responsibility for Patient Care. CLIENT retains full authority and responsibility for
professional and medical management of care for each of its patients and for ensuring
that services provided by Personnel under this agreement are furnished in a safe and
effective manner and in accordance with applicable standards and laws. CLIENT is
responsible for supervision and instruction of Personnel regarding policies, procedures,
and CLIENT operation, specifically including, but not limited to, all necessary CLIENT
safety procedures, equipment handling, and services to be rendered. CLIENT shall
remain solely liable for the safe working conditions and supervision of those entrusted to
operate equipment and provide services hereunder.

Non-Solicitation. For a period of twelve (12) months following the date on which a
Personnel member last worked a shift at CLIENT, CLIENT agrees that it will take no steps
to recruit or hire as its own employees or as a contractor those Personnel provided by
PIONEER during the term of this Agreement. CLIENT understands PIONEER is not an
employment agency and that Personne! are assigned to the CLIENT to render temporary
service(s) and are not assigned to become employed by CLIENT. The CLIENT further
acknowledges and agrees that the substantial investment in business related costs
incurred by PIONEER in recruiting, training and employing Personnel, to include
advertisement, recruitment, interviewing, evaluation, reference checks, training, and
supervising Personnel. In the event that CLIENT, or any affiliate, subsidiary, depariment,
or division of CLIENT hires, employs or solicits Personnel, CLIENT will be in breach of
this Agreement and CLIENT agrees that damages would be too difficult to calculate.

‘Accordingly, CLIENT agrees that if CLIENT recruits or hires Personnel who has been

introduced to CLIENT through this Agreement, CLIENT agrees to pay PIONEER
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Section 3.06

Section 3.07

Section 3.08

Section 3.09

Section 4.01

Section 4.02

Section 4.03

Section 5.01

Section 5.02

liquidated damages equal to the sum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the Personnel's
annualized salary for 1 year.

Non-performance. If CLIENT concludes, in its sole discretion, that any Personnel
provided by PIONEER have engaged in misconduct, or have been grossly negligent,
CLIENT may require the individual to leave the premises and will notify PIONEER
immediately in writing, providing in reasonable detail the reason(s) for such dismissal and
provide PIONEER with a right to cure such situation, in PIONEER's sole discretion.
CLIENT’s obligaticn to compensate PIONEER for such individual’s services will be limited
to the number of hours actually worked. PIONEER will not reassign the individual to
CLIENT without prior approval of the CLIENT. If PIONEER requests feedback, CLIENT
shall provide feedback in a timely manner.

Right to Dismiss. CLIENT may request the dismissal of any Personnel! for any reason;
provided, however, that PIONEER shall have the right to cure such dismissal, in
PIONEER'S sole discretion. CLIENT agrees to notify PIONEER of any such action
immediately in writing, providing in reasonable detail the reason(s) for such dismissal.
CLIENT shall be obligated to compensate PIONEER for such individual's services limited
to the number of hours actually worked.

Insurance. CLIENT will maintain at its sole expense a valid policy of insurance
evidencing general and professional liability coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $3,000,000 in aggregate covering acts or omissions which may give rise
to liability in connection with services under this Agreement. CLIENT wil name
PIONEER as additional insured on such policy and forward a copy of its professional
liability insurance certificate to PIONEER prior to execution of this Agreement. CLIENT
will give PIONEER prompt written notice of any material change in CLIENT coverage.
CLIENT will provide evidence of such insurance to PIONEER upon PIONEER'S request.

Compliance with Regulatory Standards. In all instances where Personnel are
supervised by CLIENT, CLIENT shall be required to document and develop an incident
report of any injury, iliness, or ailment experienced by Personnel at the CLIENT
workplace in accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and
regulations.

C .MU L RESPONSIBILITIE

Orientation. PIONEER will cooperate with CLIENT to promptly provide Personnel with
an orientation to CLIENT. PIONEER shall review instructions regarding confidentiality
(including patient and employee), and orient Personnel to the specific Exposure Control
Plan of the CLIENT as it pertains to OSHA requirements for bloodborne pathogens, as
well as any of the CLIENT's specific policies and procedures provided to PIONEER for
such purpose.

Non-discrimination. Neither PIONEER nor CLIENT will discriminate on the basis of
age, race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, being a qualified disabled veteran,
being a qualified veteran of the Vietnam era, or any other category protected by law.
Timesheets. Personnel will comply with Client's timekeeping process. Personnel will
obtain Client supervisory approval on a weekly basis for hours worked on assignment.

ARTICLE 5. COMPENSATION

Rates. PIONEER will supply Personnel under this Agreement at the rates listed in
Attachment A, .

Billing. PIONEER will submit invoices to CLIENT every week for Personnel provided to
CLIENT during the preceding week. Invoices are to be sent to the following CLIENT
address:

Rio School District
1800 Solar Dr, Oxnard, CA 93030



Section 5.03

Section 5.04

Section 5.05

Section 5.06

Section 6.01

Section 6.02

Section 6.03

Section 6.04

Payment. All amounts due to PIONEER are due and payable within thirty (30) days from
date of invoice. Pioneer shall offer CLIENT a 2% discount if invoice is paid and delivered
to PIONEER within seven (7) days from date of invoice. Discount will only apply if
PIONEER receives the funds by check or ACH no later than the seventh (7th) day after
the date of invoice. If funds arrive at the Pioneer office or are deposited by ACH after the
seventh (7*) day from date of invoice, CLIENT will be responsible for the full 100% total
amount of the invoice and will need to send another check or ACH for the remaining 2%
that was not paid. CLIENT will send all payments to the following address:

Pioneer Healthcare Services, LLC
6215 Ferris Square, Suite 120
San Diego, CA 92121

Mileage Reimbursement. CLIENT agrees to pay PIONEER for any mileage required
during the regular course of business as needed by the facility or school district.
PIONEER shall submit mileage to client through an invoice and the payment shall be as
detailed in section 5.03. CLIENT agrees to pay mileage at the current standard IRS rate.

Late Payment. Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days from issue date will accumulate
interest, until paid, at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 & 1/2%) per month on the
unpaid balance, equating to an annual percentage rate of eighteen percent (18%) or the
maximum rate permitted by applicable law, whichever is less.

Rate Change. PIONEER will give CLIENT at least thirty (30) days advance, written
notice of any change in rates.

ARTICLE 6. GENERAL TERMS

Independent Contractors. PIONEER and CLIENT are independent legal entities.
Nothing contained in this Agreement will be construed to create the relationship of
employer and employee, or principal and agent, or any relationship other than that of
independent parties contracting with each other solely for the purpose of carrying out the
terms of this Agreement. Neither PIONEER nor CLIENT nor any of their respective
agents or employees shall control or have any right to control the activities of the other
party in carrying out the terms of this Agreement.

Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent
of the other party, and such consent will not be unreasonably withheld. No such consent
will be required for assignment to an entity owned by or under common control with
assignor or in connection with any acquisition of all of the assets or mare than 51% of the
capital stock of a party; provided however, the assigning party will provide notice of such
transaction to the other party and remain fully responsible for compliance with all of the
terms of this Agreement.

Indemnification. PIONEER agrees to indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT, its
directors, officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all claims, actions, or
liabilities which may be asserted against them by third parties in connection with the sole
gross negligent performance of PIONEER, its directors, officers, employees, or agents
under this Agreement only. CLIENT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless PIONEER,
its directors, officers, shareholders, employees, and agents from and against any and all
losses, damages, claims, actions, or liabilities, and expenses connected therewith
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) which may be asserted against them by third
parties arising out of any act or inaction of CLIENT, its directors, officers, employees, or
agents under this Agreement.

Notices. Any notice or demand required under this Agreement will be in writing; will be
personally served or sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or
by a recognized overnight carrier which provides proof of receipt; and will be sent to the
addresses below. Either party may change the address to which notices are sent by
sending written notice of such change of address to the other party.



Section 6.05

Section 6.06

Section 6.07

Section 6.08

Section 6.09

Section 6.10

Section 6.11

Section 6.12

Section 6.13

Section 6.14

Section 6.15

Pioneer Healthcare Services, LLC
6215 Ferris Square, Suite 120
San Diego, CA 92121

Rio School District

1800 Solar Dr
Oxnard, CA 93030

Headings. The headings of sections and subsections of this Agreement are for
reference only and will not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement.

Entire Agreement; Counterparts. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between CLIENT and PIONEER regarding the services to be provided hereunder. Any
agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this
Agreement are of no force or effect. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be the original, but all of which shall
constitute one and the same document. No amendments to this Agreement will be
effective unless made in writing and signed by both parties.

Availability of Personnel. The parties agree that PIONEER's duty to supply Personnel
on request of CLIENT is subject to the availability of qualified Personnel. The failure of
PIONEER to provide Personnel or the failure of CLIENT to request Personnel results in
no penaity to CLIENT or any party claiming by or through it and shall not constitute a
breach of this Agreement.

Compliance with Laws. PIONEER and CLIENT agree that all services provided
pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed in compliance with all applicable federal,
state, or local rules and regulations.

Severability. In the event that one or more provisions of this Agreement is deemed
invalid, unlawful and/or unenforceable, then only that provision will be omitted, and will
not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision; the remaining provisions will
be deemed to continue in full force and effect.

Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State to be determined at the sole discretion of PIONEER, without regard
to its principles of conflict of laws.

Confidentiality. The parties agree to keep the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
and any information exchanged or obtained hereunder strictly confidential, and not to
disclose such information and materials to any third party, except pursuant to a court
order or applicable law, rule or regulation.

Limitation of Liability. Neither PIONEER nor CLIENT will be responsible for special,
indirect, incidental, consequential, or other similar damages, including but not limited to
lost profits, that the other party may incur or experience in connection with this Agreement
or the services provided, however caused, even if such party has been advised of the
possibility of such damages. In no event shall PIONEER be liable to CLIENT in an
amount that exceeds the fees paid to PIONEER by CLIENT pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

Amendment. No Amendment, modification or discharge of this Agreement, and no
waiver hereunder, shall be valid or binding unless set forth in writing and duly executed by
the party against whom enforcement of the amendment, modification, discharge or waiver
is sought.

Legislative Changes. In the event Medicare, Medicaid or any third party payor, or any
other Federal, State or Local law, rules regulations, or interpretations at any time change
the method of reimbursement or payment of services under this Agreement, then the
parties agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement. If this Agreement is not
amended prior to the effective date of such rule, reguiation, or interpretation, this
Agreement shall terminate as of such effective date.

Arbitration. All disputes relating to this Agreement shall be resolved exclusively by
binding arbitration in accordance with the provisions. of the Commercial Arbitration Rules
of the American Arbitration Association within 90 days in a location to be determined at



CLE 7.

Section 7.01

Section 7.02

the sole discretion of PIONEER. There shall be one arbitrator. If the parties fail to select
a mutually acceptable arbitrator within ten days after the demand for arbitration is mailed,
a single arbitrator shall be selected in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules.
In all actions, at law or in equity, arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall
be entitied to an award of its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

FIDENTIAL CTED HE E ATION

HIPAA Compliance. In instances where PIONEER receives Protected Health
Information, herein referred to as “PHI” in connection with the Services provided to
CLIENT, PIONEER and CLIENT agree that they shall each:

1) Comply with the applicable provisions of the Administrative simplification section of
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1986, as codified at 42
U.S.C. §1320d through d-8 (“HIPAA"), and;

2) Adhere to all requirements of any regulation promulgated thereunder.

3) Not use or further disclose any PHI concerning a patient other than as permitted by
this Agreement, the requirements of HIPAA and/or applicable federal regulations.
PIONEER shall implement appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of
a patient's PHI other than provided for by this Agreement.

4) Promptly report any violations, use and/or disclosure of a client/patient’s PHI not
provided for by this Agreement as soon as practicable, upon becoming aware of the
improper violation(s), use and/or disclosure.

Breach of Confidentiality. In the event that either party is in breach of any provision(s)
of this Article and Section 6.12 of this Agreement, it shall immediately advise the opposite
party and take steps to remedy such breach, including, but not limited to protecting
against the consequences of any disclosure or use of PHI in violation of this Agreement.
Both parties acknowledge that use or disclosure of the PHI, in any manner inconsistent
with this Agreement, may result in irreparable and continuing damage and that the party
damaged by the disclosure shall have the right to seek legal and equitable relief,
including injunctive relief, without the necessity of posting bond or other security
necessary to protect against any such breach or threatened breach, including, without
limitation, injunctive relief.

(Signatures to follow on the next page)

CLIENT and PIONEER have acknowledged their understanding of and agreement to the mutual promises

. _',Ib 4 )
Rio SCHQOL D'ST?J?T i Vi

written above by executing and delivering this Agreement as of the date set forth above.
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PIONEER HEALTHCARE SERVICES LLC:

7/, 7 ,
N 3y Mok

Signature ' . : Signature
1 } Y, Sarah Paul Account Manager

Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title
/£ ) 4 2
g 7 L. | ’/2'_.:‘ 06 /09 /2023

Date

Date
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HEALTHCARE SERVICES

Statement of Understanding

Pioneer Healthcare Services (PIONEER) is committed to providing the highest standard of
service and to the delivery of safe, caring, quality patient care. We support and uphold the
Joint Commission’s Health Staffing Services Standards and Elements of Performance.
PIONEER has thus informed our clients of the following:

Subcontractors — PIONEER will not engage subcontractors to provide assigned
employees unless agreed to in advance by the client.

Eloating — PIONEER employees may only be placed in assignments that match the job
description and clinical skills for which PIONEER assigns them. If an employee is asked to
float to another department, the department should be like a department or unit. The
floated employee must have demonstrated previous competency, have appropriate
certifications or credentials for that department/unit and receive orientation. PIONEER
employees should only be floated to areas of comparable clinical acuity.

Competency Review — PIONEER conducts extensive pre-employment screening and clinical
assessments of its employees to establish profession competence. The client should
cooperate in providing a review or evaluation of each assigned employee based upon the
ability to perform the job functions and responsibilities expected by the facility. At a
minimum these should be provided upon completion of the first shift worked. The absence
of feedback will be assumed that our employee(s) are meeting performance expectations.

Orientation of Employees — PIONEER will provide all new employees with an orientation to
PIONEER policies, procedures and practices. It is the responsibility of the client to orient
PIONEER employees to the facility, its rules, and to acquaint then with the specific facility
policies and procedures where assigned. This includes equipment and the ability to
properly, competently use the equipment as well as access and training on the electronic
medical record documentation system.

Employees of Independent Contractors — As the provider of staffing services,
PIONEER is the employer of assigned employees.

incident/Error Tracking System — Upon notification of incidents and/or errors, PIONEER
shall document and track all incidents, errors, and sentinel events related to the care and




services provided within 24 hours. Information is to be shared and reported appropriately
to regulatory bodies and the Joint Commission is required

Communicating Oc ion Safety Hazards/Events — It is the responsibility of the client
to notify PIONEER within 24 hours of any competency issues and/or incidents related to
the assigned employee. Client agrees to communicate with PIONEER whenever an
accident/injury report related to an assigned employee is completed.

Requirements of Staff Specified — The requirements of staff sent to the client by PIONEER

are to be determined by the customer. It is PIONEER’s obligation to comply with the client
requirements by supplying staff that have the documented competencies and credentials
to satisfy the requirements specified by the client in order to deliver safe care to the
patients.

Staff Matching Requirements — PIONEER will verify the assigned employee’s licensure,
certification, education and work experience to assure they are competent and possess
the skills and experience that match requirements for the assignment and those of the
clients.

,gqnﬂmf_mm PIONEER discourages any conflict of interest as defined by what occurs
when an interested person has a financial interest mdnwdually or as it relates to a family
member which is disclosed as or found to a) impair the individual’s objectivity or b) create
an unfair competitive advantage for any person or organization other than PIONEER.
Conflict of Interest means more than individual bias. There must be a financial interest that
could directly affect the work or services of personnel to be considered a conflict. PIONEER
reviews and evaluates this on an annual basis

For complaints or concerns, please call Pioneer Healthcare Services at 800-683-1209.

Pioneer Healthcare Services, LLC
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HEALTHCARE SERVICES

Client Confirmation of Assignment

This serves as a confirmation of the assignment scheduled between Pioneer Healthcare
Services LL.C and Rio School District. (Client)

Amelia McDowell - Occupational Therapist (Pioneer Healthcare Employee) is
scheduled to work at Rio School District (2500 E Vineyard Ave Suite #100, Oxnard,
CA 93036) at a bill rate of $82 per hour. Holiday and OT will be billed at 1.5x the bill
rate if pre-approved.

Amelia McDowell - OT (Employee) is scheduled to work on the following days:
2023-2024 School Year for the following dates of 01/08/2024 - 6/14/2024.

Amelia McDowell - OT - (Employee) is requesting the following days off: None
Amelia McDowell - OT - (Employee) is scheduled to work 40 hours per week.
Scheduled workdays cannot be canceled by the client, and any changes to this
confirmation must be agreed upon in writing and signed by Pioneer Healthcare and

(Client). 30 days notice is required.

All language in the current Staffing Agreement between Pioneer Healthcare and Rio
School District (Client) still applies.

Pioneer Healthcare Services LL.C Client: Rio School District
Signature: Signature:

Print Name: Anthony Rivera Print Name:

Title: Account Manager Title:

Date: Dec 22, 2023 Date:
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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
Category 10. Consent

Subject 10.12 Contract with PrimeCare Therapy
Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 57,000.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Special Education Funds

Recommended Staff recommends board approval of the PrimeCare Therapy contract.
Action

Public Content
Speaker: Erika Johnson, Director of Pupil Personnel Services
Rationale:

Due to a shortage of qualified and experienced Instructional Assistants implementing behavioral strategies to meet the
social emotional/behavioral needs of our students, the Pupil Personnel Services Department has found it necessary to
contract with PrimeCare Therapy for qualified and experienced Behavior Technicians for 6 hours per day until the
vacancy is filled.

The contracted Behavior Technician will be held to the same standard as district employees and will be provided
training and supervision to ensure that they can meet the needs of students. The contracted Behavior Technician will
attend regular district meetings and trainings to build rapport within the department and strengthen district special
education programs.

Contract_Primecare RIO 2024-2025.doc (1).pdf (137 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

... https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login... = . L0 S TEVEL L, VAR A 1/2
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Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these jitems has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.

Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

By this agreement made and entered into on February 08, 2024 between RIO School Distrtict located
at 1800 Solar Drive, 3” Floor, Oxnard, CA 93030 (hereinafter referred to as RSD) and Primecare
Health Solutions Inc (hereinafter referred to as Consultant) located at 3736 Selvante St., Pleasanton,
CA 94566, in consideration of their mutual covenants, the parties hereto agree as follows:

A. DUTIES OF CONSULTANT The Consultant shall provide the following Professional services,
studies and/or reports.

Help students cope with personal and psychological issues that affect their school
performance, behavior and socialization in consultation with director, principals,
teacher/school staff and parents. Continuous service unless contractor gives 30 day notice or
superintendent gives 30 day notice to terminate or amend.

REPORTS TO: Executive and/or Assistant Director of Special Education and Program Administrator .

B. CONTRACT PERIOD: The Consultant's work as specified in this agreement shall commence on
Date as specified in Addendum A

C. COMPENSATION For the full performance of this agreement, the RSD shall pay the Consultant as
follows: Consultant's Fee:

a. For Consultant : Name of the Consultant and Rate as Specified in Addendum A

b. Consultant work day is for 6/7 hours per day. Consultant will receive a 30 minute
duty lunch period daily. In the event that Consultant is asked to work extended
hours before or after the normal work day, the consultant will be compensated at the
regular hourly rate as decided per hour in one half-hour increments.

Payment to be made as follows: Payments to be made every month within 30 days of receipt of
invoice.

D. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. INDEMNIFICATION:

a.) Except with regard to professional negligence, as provided in paragraph (b) below, the
Consultant shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the (RSD ) and each of its,
officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from any and all loss, liability, fines,
penalties, forfeitures, costs and damages (whether in contract, tort or strict liability,
including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time and property damage)
incurred by RSD , the Consultant or any other person and from any and all claims,
demands and actions in law or equity (including reasonable attorney’s fees and litigation

10f8



expense), arising or alleged to have arisen directly or indirectly out of the active or
passive negligence or willful or wanton misconduct of the Consultant or any of its
employees or agents in the performance of this contract. The Consultant’s obligations
under the preceding sentence shall apply regardless of whether the RSD or any of its,
officers, officials, employees, volunteers or agents are actively or passively negligent,
but shall not apply to any loss, liability, fines, penalties, forfeitures, costs or damages
caused solely by the active negligence or by the willful misconduct of the RSD .

b.) Specifically regarding professional negligent errors or omissions, the Consultant shall

c.)

indemnify,

hold harmless, and defend the RSD , its officers, officials, employees, volunteers or
agents, from any and all loss, liability, costs and damages (whether in contract, tort or
strict liability, including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time and property
damage) incurred by the RSD , the Consultant or any other person, and from any and
all claims, demands and actions in law or equity (including reasonable attorney’s fees
and litigation expenses) incurred by RSD, the Consultant, or any other person, to the
proportionate extent that it arises out of or in connection with the professional negligent
errors or omissions of the Consultant in the performance of this contract.

If the Consultant should subcontract all or any portion of the work to be performed under
this agreement, the Consultant shall require each Sub-Consultant to indemnify, hold
harmless and defend the RSD, its officers, officials, employees and agents in
accordance with the terms of the preceding paragraphs.

. NON-DISCRIMINATION No discrimination shall be made in the employment of persons under
this agreement because of the race, religion, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, political
affiliations, disability, medical condition, marital status, or sexual orientation.

. CONFLICT OF INTEREST Before executing this agreement, the Consultant shall disclose to
the RSD the identities of any board member, officer, or employee of the RSD, or relatives
thereof, who the Consultant knows of should know will have any financial interest resulting
from this agreement.

. LICENSE AND AUTHORITY The Consultant will maintain all necessary licenses during the
term of this agreement. If other than a natural person, Consultant is duly authorized to enter
into this agreement by its governing or controlling body. Evidence or copies of all necessary
licenses must accompany this agreement.

. EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES RSD and The Consultant will agree on all necessary
equipment and facilities to render services pursuant to this agreement.

. ASSIGNMENT Without the prior written consent of the RSD, this agreement is not assignable
by the Consultant.

. NON-SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES: RSD agrees to not solicit for hire employees of
Contractor for a period of not less than 1 (One) Year following the last date of that employee’s
services to RSD. After completion of 1 full billable year, RSD may hire the said employee after
paying a referral fee to contractor. This fee will be agreed between RSD and the contractor.

20of8



8. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This agreement shall be binding on the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties.

9. TIME. Time is the essence of this agreement.

10. GOVERNING LAW. The validity of this agreement and any of its terms or provisions as well
as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the state of
California.

11. WITHHOLDING. The RSD shall not withhold or set aside any money on behalf of the
Consultant for Federal Income Tax, State Income Tax, Social Security Tax, Unemployment
Insurance, Disability Insurance, or any other federal or state fund whatsoever.

12. CHANGES OR ALTERATIONS. No changes, alterations, or variations of any kind to this
agreement are authorized without the written consent of the RSD.

13. HEADINGS. All section headings contained herein are for clarification and convenience of
reference only and are not intended to limit the scope of any provision of the agreement.

14. TERMINATION. The RSD may terminate this agreement and be relieved of the payment of
any consideration to the Consultant should the Consultant fail to perform under this
agreement. Either party may also terminate this agreement upon 30 days written notice to
other party with or without cause. In the event of elective termination (without cause), RSD
agrees to pay Consultant for work completed to date of termination.

15.AMBIGUITY. The language herein shall be construed as jointly proposed and jointly accepted,

and in the event of any subsequent determination of ambiguity, all parties shall be treated as
equally responsible for such ambiguity.

16. COPYRIGHT. Any written or electronic media product produced as a result of this contract
shall be a work for hire and shall be the property of the RSD.

17 HIPAA. The confidentiality of staff and/or student records shall be maintained at all
times by Primecare Health Solutions Inc. and staff working in school. Unless otherwise permitted by
applicable law, each party to this Agreement will not use or disclose certain confidential information.
The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations relating to the
maintenance, uses and disclosures of protected health information, including without limitation the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as codified at 42 U.S.C.

18. FINGERPRINT. Contractor shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code

section 44237, 35021.1, 35021.2 and 56366.1 including but not limited to obtaining clearance from
both the California Department of Justice (hereinafter referred to as “CDOJ”) and clearance from the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (hereafter referred to as “FBI’) for contractor’s employees and

volunteers, unless CONTRACTOR determine that the volunteer will have no direct contract with RSD

students, prior to service with any RSD student until CDOJ and FBI clearance are ascertained.
19. INSURANCE. Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Master Contract

Insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in
connection with performance under this Master Contract by CONTRACTOR), its agents,
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representatives or employees. If at any time said policies of insurance lapse or become cancelled,
this Contract will become void. Insurance coverage shall be at least broad as :

- Insurance Services Office Commercial Liability coverage

- Insurance Services Office covering Automobile Liability

- Workers Compensation insurance as required by the state

E. VENDOR IS A CONSULTANT AND NOT AN EMPLOYEE

This agreement is not a contract of employment. At all times the Consultant shall be deemed
to be an independent contractor and is not authorized to bind the RSD to any contracts or other
obligations, or to state or imply that he or she is an employee or authorized representative of the
RSD, or to utilize the RSD’s letterhead or logo without the prior consent of the RSD. Each of the
following factors, in addition to other provisions of this Agreement, confirms the Consultant’s status as
an independent Consultant and not an employee. Except as otherwise set forth herein or agreed to
by the parties in writing, the Consultant and RSD agree to comply with each of the following factors
as is necessary to maintain independent Consultant status, each of which shall form a part of this
Agreement:

All tax withholding shall be performed by

Withholding Consultant

INSTRUCTIONS The RSD shall provide job specifications and
instructions.

TRAINING The RSD shall provide training for workers.

RIGHT TO HIRE OTHERS The Consultant has the right to hire others to
do the actual work with approval of RSD.

WORK NOT ESSENTIAL TO RSD The RSD'’s success or continuation does not
depend on the services of the Consultant.

TIME TO PURSUE OTHER WORK The Consultant may pursue other work
during term of agreement.

JOB LOCATION RSD controls the job location.

BASIS OF PAYMENT Payment shall be by the time expended.

WORK FOR MULTIPLE FIRMS The Consultant may work for multiple firms
simultaneously.

TOOLS & EQUIPMENT Tools and equipment for the job shall be
provided by RSD.

SERVICES AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC The Consultant’s services are available to
the general public.

RIGHT TO TERMINATE The Consultant may not be terminated
except as allowed for under the agreement.

PROGRESS REPORTS The Consultant will require making progress
report.

UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PARTIES: This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding of the parties. The Contract Initiator's and Consultant’s signatures below signify both
an understanding and acceptance of the contract provisions.
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G. CONTRACT INITIATOR (RSD Representative) CONSULTANT

Signature:

Date Signed:

Branch / Dept.:
Address (or Mail Code):

Phone / Fax:Ph:
E-Mail Address:

50f8

Signature:

Date Signed:

Title: Director

Company Name & Address: Primecare Health
Solutions Inc

3736 Selvante St, Pleasanton, CA 94566
Phone: 925-951-8300

E-Mail Address: taresh@iprimecare.com



ADDENDUM - A

Name of the Paraprofessional: Amanda Pascual
Title: Behavior Technician

Rate for Behavior Technician: $51.00 Per Hour
Contract Term: “2024-25 — school Year”

Hours per week: 30 Hours Per week

Start Date: TBD

6of 8



ADDENDUM -B

Name of the Paraprofessional: Yesenia Melena
Title: Behavior Technician

Rate for Behavior Technician: $51.00 Per Hour
Contract Term: “2024-25 — school Year”
Hours per week: 30 Hours Per week

Start Date: TBD

70f8



ADDENDUM -C

Name of the Paraprofessional: Mayra Vieyra
Title: RBT

Rate for Behavior Technician: $55.00 Per Hour
Contract Term: “2024-25 — school Year”
Hours per week: 30 Hours Per week

Start Date: TBD

8of8
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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
Category 10. Consent
Subject 10.13 Approval of the Contract with STAR of California, LLR
Access Public
Type Action (Consent)
Dollar Amount 44,300.00
Budget Source Special Ed Funds
Recommended Staff recommends approval of the contract with STAR of California, LLR.
Action
Public Content

Speaker: Erika Johnson, Director of Pupil Personnel

Rationale:

Due to a shortage of qualified and experienced Instructional Assistants implementing behavioral
strategies to meet the social emotional/behavioral needs of our students, the Pupil Personnel Services
Department has found it necessary to contract with Star of CA for qualified and experienced Behavior
Technician for 6 hours per day until the vacancy is filled.

The contracted Behavior Technician will be held to the same standard as district employees and will be
provided training and supervision to ensure that they can meet the needs of students. The contracted
Behavior Technician will attend regular district meetings and trainings to build rapport within the
department and strengthen district special education programs.

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login
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SHORT FORM SERVICES AGREEMENT
This Agreement is intended to be used for low cost, low risk. short-term services.

This Services Agreement (the "Agreement”) is made and entered into this February 9. 2024 by and between
Rio School District (hereinatter referred to as “District™) and_Star for CA LLR
(hereinafier referred to as “Provider.”}

Star of CA. LLR

Provider Telephone Number

Street Address Fax Number -

. e _steppingstonescertrequestZglockton.com

City, State, Zip code E-mail Address

Tax Identification or Social Securily Number Business License Number (if applicable)
SERVICES

BID:2Hry/ Wk, Bl:360 Min/daily for: student | and studem 2
November 4,2023-February 3,2024 (S1)

February 6. 2024-June 13, 3024 (82) _BID:2Hrs/WK. BI:360min/Daily __ __Rio del Mar/Rio Del Norte
Date(s) of service Hour(s) of Service Location
FEES

Compensalion for Services $ 44,300.00

Other Ancillary Cost, as applicable/supervision $0.00

Total not to Exceed $44,300.00

* W9 received
PAYMENT. District will pay Provider after receipt of an invoice, net 30 days.
CONDITIONS. Provider will have no obligation to provide services until District returns a signed copy of this Agrecment.
NATURE OF RELATIONSHIP. The parties agree the relationship created by this Agreement is that of independent contractor.

AUTHORITY. Provider represents and warrants that Provider has all requisite power and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and
perform this Agreement.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit and shall be binding upon all of the parties to this Agreement, and their respective
SUCCESSOrS in interest or assigns.

TERMINATION OR AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be terminated or amended in writing at any time by mutual written consent of all of
the parties lo this Agreement, and may be terminated by either party for any reason by giving the other party 30 days advance written notice.

NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. Provider represents and agrees that it does not and shall not
discriminate against any employee or applicant for eraployment because of race, religion, color, sex, or national origin.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUES. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 1f any action is
brought to interpret or enforce any term of this Agreement, the action shall be brought in state or federal court situated in the County of Ventura, State
of California.

ARBITRATION. Any dispute arising under this Agreement, including, without fimitation, all disputes relating in any manner io the performance or
enforcement of this Agreement shall be resolved by binding arbitration in Ventura County pursuant to the rules of the American Arbilration Associalion.

ATTORNEYS FEES. In the event of any action or proceeding to interpret or enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party, as determined
by the court or arbitrator, shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in connection with such actions or proceeding.
1

INDEMNIFICATION. Provider agrees to defend, indennify, and hold harmless District, its officers, agents, employees, and/or volunteers from any
and all claims, demands, losses, damages and expenses, including legal fees and costs, or other obligations or claims arising out of any liability or
damage 10 person or property, or any other loss, sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of activities of the Provider or those of any of
its officers, agents, employeces, or subcontractors of Provider, whether such act or omission is authorized by this Agreement or not. Provider shall



Agreement for Services Page 2

also pay for any and all damage to the Real and Personal Property of the District. or loss or theft of such Property, done or caused by such
persons. District assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any property placed on District premises by Provider, Provider’s agents, employees or
subcentiractors. Provider further hereby waives any and all rights of subrogation that it may have against the District. The provisions of this Agreement
do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of the District or any of its officers, agents, employees, and/or volunteers.

INSURANCE. Provider, at its own cost and expense, shall procure and maintain during the term of this Agreement, policies of insurance for the
following types of coverage:

e Workers' Compensation lnsurance. Provider shall procure and maintain, during the term of this Agreement, Workers™ Compensation insurance,
as required by California law, on all of its employees engaged in work related to the performance of this Agreement. In the case of any activities
which are hired or subcontracted, Provider shall require all vendors and subcontractors to provide Workers” Compensation Insurance for all of the
vendor's and/or subcontractor’s employees 10 be engaged in such activities unless such employees are covered by the protection afforded by the
Provider’s Workers’ Compensation Insurance.

e Comnwreial General Linbility Insuranee. Provider shall procure and maintain, during the term of this Agreement, not less than the following
General Liability Insurance coverage in the amounts of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate.

Commercial General Liability insurance shall include products/completed operations, broad form property damage, and personal and advertising
njury coverage.

Any and all vendors and subcontractors hired by Provider in connection with the activities described in this Agreément shall maintain such
insurance unless the Provider’s insurance covers the subcontractor and its employees.

e Automobile Liubility. 1f vehicles will be driven on district property, Provider shall procure and maintain, during the full term of this Agreement
following Automobile Liability Insurance with the following minimum coverage limits:

Personal vehicles: $500,000.00 combined single limit or
$100,000.00 per person / $300,000.00 per accident
Commercial vehicles: $1,000,000.00 combined single limit

e Qther Covergee as Dictated by the District.  Provider shall procure and maintain, during the term of this Agreement, Abuse and Molestation
coverage in the amounts of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate.

Certificates of isurnee, Provider and any and all vendors and subcontractors working for Provider shall provide certificates of insurance to the
District as evidence of the insurance coverage required herein, not less than 15 days prior to commencing the proposed activity, and at any other time
upon the request of the District. Certificates of such insurance shall be filed with the District on or before commencement of the services under this
Agreement.

Provider’s and any and atl Provider sub-contractor’s Commercial General Liability insurance and Abuse and Molestation coverage shall name the
District, its employees, and school board members as additional insureds.

Insurance written on a “claims made” basis is to be renewed by the Provider and ali Provider subcontractors for a period of three (3) years following
termination of this Agreement. Such insurance must have the same coverage and limits as the policy that was in etfect during the term of this agreement,
and will cover the Provider for all claims made.

Eailure o Procure Iusurance. Failure on the part of Provider. or any of its subcontractors, to procure or maintain required insurance shall constitute a
material breach of contract under which the District may immediately terminate this Agreement.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

| have read this agreement and agree to its terms

I’rovim;gnalure ' Date
SITE AGREEMENT

Site Administrator Signature Date
DISTRICT APPROVAL

District Administrator Signaturé Date
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Agenda Item Details

Meeting Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

Category 10. Consent

Subject 10.14 Approval of Change Order #1 from Taft Electric for Project #23-01L, Rio Del
Valle Middle School Switchgear Electrical Upgrade

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount 16,745.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Measure H funds

Recommended It is recommended that the Board approve Change Order #1 for Project 23-01L,

Action Switchgear Electrical Upgrade, at Rio Del Valle by Taft Electric Company

Public Content
Speaker:
Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Rationale:

In a meeting with SCE, it was determined that the District did not need to replace the Transformer Slab box.
The existing slab box can remain creating a credit to the contract and District. While having the onsite
meeting to review the location of the new switchgear and all other projects where the power source would
be connected to this equipment, it was determined that there was a need for a connection point or
underground pull box for all new air conditioning electrical circuits that need to go to the new switchgear for
ease of connection after installation due to this project being completed first. The new pull boxes and
underground conduits would give a clean connection point to the switchgear from various electrical circuits
coming from various other projects on campus, being constructed much later.

Additional labor for the installation of underground pull box ($31,980.00)
Credit for the deletion of the slab and labor to install (CREDIT $15,235.00)

Net Increase to project: $16,745.00

23-01L RDV Switchgear COR#1 FINAL TAFT for Feb 2024 Board Meeting 2 7 24.pdf (1,028 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content
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2/14/24, 8:14 AM BoardDocs® Pro

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

https://go.boarddocs:com/ca/rio/Board.nsf/Private Zopen&login.



Balfour Beatty

Construction

Rio School District January 26, 2024
1800 Solar, 3™ Floor
Oxnard, CA 93030

Attn; Dr. Puglisi

Subject: Rio Del Valle Middle School
Rio School District
Oxnard, CA

Re: Project 23-01L Rio Del Valle Middle School Switchgear Electrical Upgrade,
Taft Electric Company

Recommendation to Approve CO #1 to Taft Electric Company

Dear Dr. Puglisi,
Please accept this letter as a recommendation to request approval for CO #1 for Taft Electric Company

for Added & Deleted scope of work items at the above Project, and as amendment to their contract.
The scope change to the project is as follows.

PCO No. 1 Taft Electric Company:

Delete SCE Slab Box & Related Labor. Install additional Underground Pull Boxes and
Underground Conduit Pathways to New Switchgear for Future Electrical Services
Related to Classroom/Gym Air Conditioning & Sports Field Power Needs.

PCO No.1 Total Cost: § 16,745.00

Total CO #1 $ 16,745.00
Previous Approved CO's $0

Original Contract $ 645,700.00
Revised Contract $ 662,445.00

Should you have any questions, please contact me at any time.

=

IE 4

eith Henderson
Senior Project Manager, Balfour Beatty

cc. Wael Saleh, Rio School District
Dennis Kuykendall, Balfour Beatty
Jesus Muguerza lbarra



Rio School District CO#
Project No RSD Project #23-01L 1/26/2024
Rio Del Valle MS Switchgear Electrical Upgrade

Original Contract $ 645700.00

PCO No. | GC No. Description Reason Cost/Credit
After having an onsite meeting at RDV with the
Contractor (TAFT) and SCE to review the new
transformer & switchgear being installed, SCE
determined that District did not need to replace the
Transformer Slab box. The existing slab box can
remain creating a credit to the contract & District.
While having the onsite meeting to review the location
of the new switchgear and all other projects where
there power source would be connected to this
equipment, it was determined that there was a need
for a connection point or underground pull box for all
new airconditioning electrical circuits that need to go
to the new switchgear for ease of connection after

Delete SCE Slab Box and Related Slab
Box Work, Not Required. Install additional
Taft underground conduits and Pull Boxes as a
1 Electric Point of Connection and Pathway for the

Electrical Circuits to the New Switchgear
from the New Gym & Classroom HVAC

Projects at RDV. installation due to this project being completed first.
The new pull boxes and underground conduits would
give a clean connection point to the switchgear from
various electrical circuits coming from various other
projects on campus, being constructed much later.,
$ 16,745.00
Total CO #1 $ 16,745.00
Previous Approved CO's $ -
Original Contract $ 645,700.00
Revised Contract $ 662,445.00




Rio School District
1800 Solar, 3 Floor.
Oxnard, Ca 93030

Cco1
01-26-2024
PROJECT NO: RSD 23-01L
CO NO: 1
PROJECT NAME: Rio Del Valle Middle School Switchgear Electrical Upgrade
CONTRACTOR: Taft Electric Company

SCOPE OF WORK: SEE ATTACHED

COST:
Original Contract Amount $ 645700.00
Previous Approved Change Orders $ 0.00
This Change Order $ 16,745.00
Adjusted Contract Amount $ 662,445.00
TIME;
Original Contract Completion Date March 2024
Previously Approved Completion Extension Days 0
Completion Days Extension this Change Order 60
Adjusted Contract Completion Date May 2024

IT IS AGREED BY THE CONTRACTOR THAT THE AMMENDED CONTRACT AMOUNT AND/OR TIME,
IF ANY, INCLUDES FULL AND COMPLETE EQUITABLE ADJUSTMENT AND COMPENSATION FOR ALL
CONTRACT WORK AND EXTRA WORK PERFORMED ON THE PROJECT INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO CHANGES, DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS, SUSPENSIONS, DELAYS, RESCHEDULING,
ACCELERATION, IMPACT AND EXTENDED OVERHEAD AS IT RELATES SPECIFICALLY TO ITEMS OF
THE ATTACHED LISTING. CONTRACTOR HEREBY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION OR TIME ARISING OUT OF THE WORK SPECIFIC TO ITEMS OF THE ATTACHED
LISTING, AND HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE AMOUNT SHOWN ABOVE
CONSTITUTES PAYMENT IN FULL ACCORDING TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THE CONTRACT HAS BEEN MODIFIED BY PREVIOUSLY ISSUED DISTRICT
CHANGE ORDERS, AND FURTHER MODIFIED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER, THE CONTRACT REMAINS
IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT Contractor: Taft Electric Company
By By
Date Date

District Architect; KBZ

By

Date

PCO to Contract
Rio Bid RSD #23-01L
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RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT, “SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT” COR#1",
"ITEMS ADDED ON PLAN SHEET E200”

SCOPE OF WORK:
Install additional key note items 1, 7, 15, 17, 18 & 19 from plan sheet £200 dated 12/13

LABOR FOR INSTALLATION OF:
Install additional key note items 1, 7, 15, 17, 18 & 19 from plan sheet E200 dated 12/13

DELETION OF:
SCE slab and labor to install:

K sts235 Chegrr

—}éOur quoted price for the referenced change stated above: BiliigE AP0 oI
--.-'_'_-_'—-_-_.—F-__-

This change proposal is based on the usual cost elements such as materials, and markup and does not
include any amount for impacts such as interference, trade stacking, disruptions, rescheduling, changes
in the sequence of work, delays, and/or associated acceleration. We expressly reserve our right to
submit our request for any of these items should we be faced with performing work under any of these
conditions.

This cost proposal supersedes all previously submitted cost proposals relating to this same work. The work
of other trades which may be required to complete this change order is not part of this proposal.

This quote is valid for 30 calendar days from the above date. We reserve our right to re-quote this change
proposal should the approval take longer than 30 days.

EXCLUSIONS:
1. Any weather proofing or sealing of exterior penetrations for water intrusion.
2. Any fire proofing or sealing complete.
3. Any shift work, holiday work, or overtime labor, all work is to be performed during normal working

hours Monday-Friday between 7AM & 3:30PM

Any and all parts and labor not specifically listed above or within.

Any abatement including asbestos removal or containment.

Any permits or fees.

Any costs associated with the design, engineering (including wet stamps), or approval process.
Any access panels.

XNOO A

Your acceptance of this Change Order is confirmed by signing below.
RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT TAFT ELECTRIC COMPANY

BY: BY:
DATE: DATE:
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TAFT ELECTRIC CHANGE ORDER REQUE /9B -crl L. clBte

proJecT: RIO DEL VALLE SW GEAR REP  JoB# 25-3000 TEC COR#: 1 WFC
//_TY’N_\ CUST RFP#: 4
COR DESCRIPTION: DELETION OF SLAB BOX DATE: 2/2/2024
P i
TAKE OFF LABOR EXPENSES
DESCRIPTION MATERIAL HOURS TYPE HOURS RATE AMOUNT
$0.00 0.00 STRAIGHT TIME 3200 $92.50 $2,960.00
SCE SLAB BOX $5,500.00 0.00 OVER TIME 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GRAVEL AND MISC MATERIALS $765.00 0.00 DOUBLE TIME 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SHIFT WORK 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 GRAVEYARD 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 OTHER .00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SUBTOTAL LABOR $2,960.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 o.oo[ 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0,00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SUBTOTAL LABOR $2,960.00
TOTAL $6,265.00 0.00 15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $444.00
’?AKEOFF MATERIAL TOTAL LABOR $3,404.00
% DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00% CONSUMABLES $0.00 DIRECT JOB EXPENSES
9.75% SALES TAX $610.84 % DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00% MATERIAL HANDLING $0.00
0.00% $0.00 2.00% SUPERVISION $267.75
SUBTOTAL MATERIAL $6,875.84 1.00% MOVE ON $133.87
10.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $687.58 0.00% $0.00
1.00% TELEPHONE $133.87
TOTAL TAKEOFF MATERIAL $7,563.42 3.00% TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $401.62
2.00% TRUCKS $267.75
QUOTED MATERIAL 1.00% FUEL $133.87
VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 1.00% $133.87
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
SUBTOTAL QUOTES $0.00 0.00% $0.00
B8.25% SALES TAX $0.00 0.00% $0.00
3.00% MATERIAL HANDLING $0.00 0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00 1.00% WARRANTY $133.87
0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
SUBTOTAL QUOTES $0.00 SUBTOTAL DJE $1,606.49
10.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $0.00 15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $240.97
TOTAL QUOTES $0.00 TOTAL DJE $1,847.46
SUBCONTRACTORS
VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CHANGE REQUEST SUMMARY
LOZANO'S BACKHOE $2,200.00 TAKEOFF MATERIAL $7,563.42
$0.00 QUOTED MATERIAL $0.00
$0.00 SUBCONTRACTORS $2,420.00
$0.00 LABOR EXPENSES $3,404.00
$0.00 DIREGT JOB EXPENSES $1,847.46
$0.00 SUBTOTAL CHANGE REQUEST $15,234.89
SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $2,200.00 0.00% $0.00
10.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $220.00 0.00% \ $0.00
0.001(2' BOND COSTS $0.00
- TOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $2,420.00 \_CHANGE PROPQSAL TOTAL $15,235
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TAFT ELECTRIC CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 23~°r7-m‘;7‘5_°¢ =
proJECT: RIO DEL VALLE SW GEAR REP 25-3000 TEC COR#: 4
CUST RFP#: 1
COR DESCRIPTION: MW DATE: 2/6/2024
\_/K/‘\__—\__,g_a\_J
TAKE OFF LABOR EXPENSES
DESCRIPTION MATERIAL HOURS TYPE HOURS RATE AMOUNT
|NOTE 17 53,245.00 0.00 STRAIGHT TIME RATE __ 112.60  $92.50 $10,406.25
EMT AND FITTINGS for conduit run in $0.00 0.00 OVER TIME 000  $0.00 $0.00
closet $0.00 0.00 DOUBLE TIME 000  $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SHIFT WORK 000  $0.00 $0.00
NOTE 19 $1,415.00 0.00 GRAVEYARD 000  $0.00 $0.00
ADDITION OF 4* PVC AND TRENCHING $0.00 0.00 OTHER 000  $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SUBTOTAL LABOR $10,406.25
NOTE 7 $3,648.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
ADDITION OF 4" PVC AND TRENCHING $0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
AND PULL BOX $0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SUBTOTAL LABOR $10,406.25
TOTAL $6,308.00 0.00] 15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $1,560.94
TAKEOFF MATERIAL TOTAL LABOR $11,967.19
% DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00% CONSUMABLES $0.00 DIRECT JOB EXPENSES
9.75% SALES TAX $810.03 % DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00% MATERIAL HANDLING $0.00
0.00% $0.00 3.00% SUPERVISION $843.06
SUBTOTAL MATERIAL $9,118.03 1.00% MOVE ON $261.02
10.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $911.80 0.00% $0.00
1.00% TELEPHONE $281.02
TOTAL TAKEOFF MATERIAL $10,029.83 3.00% TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $643.06
2.00% TRUCKS $562.04
QUOTED MATERIAL 1.00% FUEL $281.02
VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
SUBTOTAL QUOTES $0.00 0.00% $0.00
8.25% SALES TAX $0.00 0.00% $0.00
3.00% MATERIAL HANDLING $0.00 0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00 1.00% WARRANTY $281.02
0.00% $0.00 0.60% $0.00
SUBTOTAL QUOTES $0.00 SUBTOTAL DJE $3,372.24
15.00% QVERHEAD & PROFIT $0.00 15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $505.84
TOTAL QUOTES $0.00 TOTAL DJE $3,878.08
SUBCONTRACTORS
VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CHANGE REQUEST SUMMARY
TEC  SAWCUT $1,500.00 TAKEOFF MATERIAL $10,029.83
TEC  DIRT REMOVAL $41,000.00 QUOTED MATERIAL $0.00
TEC  TRENCH PLATING $4,050.00 SUBCONTRACTORS $6,105.00
TEC  CONCRETE, SLURRY & ASPHALT $2,000.00 LABOR EXPENSES $11,967.19
$0.00 DIRECT JOB EXPENSES $3,878.08
$0.00 SUBTOTAL CHANGE REQUEST $31,080.10
SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $5,550.00 $0.00
10.00% QOVERHEAD & PROFIT $555.00 0.00% $0.00
we=t o.oowd wo(,t(-.\ BOND COSTS $0.00
TOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $6,105.00 “EHANGE PROPOSAL TOTAL $31,980




*  PROJECT:

COR DESCRIPTION:

TAFT ELECTRIC CHANGE ORDER REQUEST.

RIO DEL VALLE SW GEARR

JOB#

25-3000

Tl SPEF oo

OF N FEw ool lTH
LOED,

EC COR#: 1
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3- ;£ col
R3-004 Lt
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ADDITION OF WORK AS PER UPDTATED PLANS

CUST RFP# 4
DATE: 2/6/2024

-—-—__-ﬁ
L/(‘_-_-- ) IL — A
TAKE OFF LABOR EXPENSES
DESCRIPTION MATERIAL HOURS TYPE HOURS RATE AMOUNT
NOTE 17 $3,245.00 0.00 STRAIGHT TIME RATE 11250  $92.50 $10,406.25
EMT AND FITTINGS for conduit run in $0.00 0.00 OVER TIME 000  $0.00 $0.00
closet $0.00 £.00 DOUBLE TIME 000  $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SHIFT WORK 000  $0.00 $0.00
NOTE 19 $1,415.00 0.00 GRAVEYARD 000  $0.00 $0.00
ADDITION OF 4" PVC AND TRENCHING $0.00 0.00 OTHER 0.00 __ $0.00 $0.60
$0.00 0.00 SUBTOTAL LABOR $10,406.25
NOTE 7 $3,648.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
ADDITION OF 4" PVC AND TRENCHING $0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
AND PULL BOX $0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 o.00| 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00 SUBTOTAL LABOR $10,406.25
TOTAL $8,308.00 0.00 15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $1,560.04
TAKEOFF MATERIAL TOTAL LABOR $11,867.19
% DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00% CONSUMABLES $0.00 DIREGT JOB EXPENSES
9.75% SALES TAX $810.03 % DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0.00% MATERIAL HANDLING $0.00
0.00% $0.00 3.00% SUPERVISION $843.06
SUBTOTAL MATERIAL $9,118.03 1.00% MOVE ON $261.02
10.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $911.80 0.00% $0.00
1.00% TELEPHONE $261.02
TOTAL TAKEOFF MATERIAL $10,029.83 3.00% TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $843.06
2.00% TRUCKS $562.04
QUOTED MATERIAL 1.00% FUEL $281.02
VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 0.00% $0.00
SUBTOTAL QUOTES 50.00 0.00% $0.00
8.25% SALES TAX $0.00 0.00% $0.00
3.00% MATERIAL HANDLING $0.00 0.00% $0.00
0.00% $0.00 1.00% WARRANTY $281.02
0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
SUBTOTAL QUOTES $0.00 SUBTOTAL DJE $3,372.24
15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $0.00 15.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $505.84
TOTAL QUOTES $0.00 TOTAL DJE $3,876.08
SUBCONTRACTORS
VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CHANGE REQUEST SUMMARY
TEC  SAWCUT $1,500.00 TAKEOFF MATERIAL $10,029.83
TEC  DIRT REMOVAL $4,000.00 QUOTED MATERIAL $0.00
TEC  TRENGH PLATING $41,050.00 SUBCONTRAGTORS $6,105.00
TEC  CONCRETE, SLURRY & ASPHALT $2,000.00 LABOR EXPENSES $11,067.19
$0,00 DIRECT JOB EXPENSES $3,878.08
$0.00 SUBTOTAL CHANGE REQUEST $31,980.10
SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $5,550.00 ITEMS FROM SCOPE DELETED $15,235.00
10.00% OVERHEAD & PROFIT $556.00 0.00 $0.00
0.00:3@7’41. 69575 BOND COSTS $0.00
TOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $6,105.00 EHANGE PROPOSAL TOTAL $16,745

+



Henderson, Keith

From: Mark Tovias <mtovias@taftelectric.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Henderson, Keith

Ce: Thomas Vint

Subject: RIQO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1
Attachments: RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT, COR #1 .pdf

Keith,

If you need each item broken down into individual COR's please let me know. | put the deletion of items tally and then
subtracted it from the additional items tally and came to the number you see in green.
| can create 1 to be the deletion of scope and then another with the additions if you need 2 COR’s to be submitted.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions, thank you
AFE »

Mark Tovias | Service Manager
< TAFT ELECTRIC COMPANY

¢ & @\U 805-654-7925 - Direct
et 805-207-1163 - Cell
Serving all of California

f&/@&wﬁm@a’



ROSE AVE

7z

L CO: 2 BANKS OF B~d" {13}
POT38, 10 P & AP,
7 w180 0

Y A—

A — @
== |5
LR
m_
s
S
=, L)

1 A . ~ | I
| |
i !
IIIIIIII i |
. S e | J_ !
| | -
| L | £
|| @& -BuLDING D" () RELOTATABLE || |
\ [EOCC) {EGCC) i |
i A#20390 A0S} 08227 :
|| areenzse uncefrrEg (1
i (CERTIFED) 1 1
A e — — = -t 1
3 = l.v.frrr. " | |
(B OCC) s \ |
“ *BUILDING A . . : . | |
| A#20350 I I
|| A#o31nsear " o ..Illllll,ln "
1| (ceATiRED) ' | i
] | i
1 ] |
i ] |
| I |
{ | '
| | I
e = —— i i
T —— i [al
IIIIIII B . h | |
A 1 I |
- o I !
\ |
I g |
| |
__ n__ .\‘_\ ] |
| | I
AROE11E3T0 € =4 (16T} | \\\ ! !
NDER CONSTRUCTI LYo (| e
= ]
“ e AT Y ¥ )
o EHAE ST & — I
f ’ \\..\»«\\\.\.‘n ' i
; \xﬁ%ﬁx\\\& \\
W\ [ 71z doosses) S 2
||||||||||||||||||| S e e e |
at I
||||||||||||||| o DN s . e e s i e o
\\. . Y WDl AT
J¥k ¥ X .
120/308V ¥
TEA Ditw TT0NS
3400 N ROSE AV

Danslip, LA 93056

R

\v 5 1=4" {290}
[ i954E TO POT38

&ﬁ 0 3-f I 18KV
/

{E) GYMNASIUM BLDG,
{A-21,A3,80CC)
A#03-101938

(UNCERTIFIED)

.

FINAL DESIGN

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SCHEDUUNG /CRFY NOTFS:

GOOD TRUCK ACCESS

NO PERMIY REQUIRED ALL PRIVATE PROPERTY

POLE LOCATEQ W THE PARRING LOT MEXT TO GYM BUILDING
WORK WATH TDZD32534 10 UPGRADE FUSES 0N BFJET

QUSTOWER HOTES:

COORDINATE ¥TH STEVE MNG FOR DUCT INSPECTION SEE
QECAL D05 ON PAGE |

02019478
EX: P5470738 SLAB BOX :
exe CONCRETE
RM: ¥~ TR PHF DE 225KVA 6KV 120/208Y ¥

SH: .
RM: 1 - GR 2 STR PM/BURD TRAN I50-3GOKVA NO ROD
RM: 102 - CBL 3-700 1-358 AL 4-1,/C 600V IN DUCT
RM: 1 - MTR KW 253 WIN 4° B00/5 1207208 3P 4%
IN: 10 — CNN HYAUGS PK 3-700 1-350 12/16KV IP
P | - TR PM OF 1000KVA 16KV 120/208Y 3P+

« -
IN. 1 - GR 2/D STR PM/BURD TRANS 500 & UP NO ROD
N: 140" - CBL {3) 700. (1) 350 600V QLP PLEX

G

|- WN 47 1200/5 25A 120/208 3P 4¥ (SO§200265033)

102019478

RM

: 3001954€

0
RM:
RM;
RM:
RM:
RM:

POLE 5
CLASS 5

1 = POLE 4Q' CLASS 5 WOGD FULL TREAT

1~ XA SNGL FA 10" STEEL PINS

1= PH €S 10" XA WALA 16KV 3P 3-42

| - RSR 47 TO 3" EXTENSION

320° - CBL §2 AL 3-1/C 17KV CLP PJ (954 TO PO739)

RM, 3 - INS GLASS DE 16KV W/L-GUARD 1/0
2019478

IN:  3001954E POLE

45 CLASS 3 3
IN: 1 ~ POLE 45' CLASS 3 WOOD FULL TREAT

IN: 1=~ XA SNGL TAN HD COMP 10" W/BKT (FUSE ARM)
IN: 1 - XA DBL HD BE COMP 10"

N 1 - FE FH SND20 17" 200A 16KV 3P

IN: 3~ FE FUSE SMU20 17KV SO0E

B (- PHCS 10" XA 16KV 3P 3-1/0

IN: 1~ SA POLY W/GND NO PRI-N 16KY 3P

I A - RSR 5" 10 4" EXTENSION

N 320" - CBL 3/0 AL 3-1/C $7KV CLP Py (954E TO P073B)
B3~ INS POLY DE 16KV WHOT SHOE g4 & 1/0 ACSR

GRS COORDINATES
LAT: 34201603
LONG: =119 154642

PR T
EOISON EASEMENT REOUIRED
PYRO B8 REQUIRED
UG CIVIL ORLY WORK QRDER
PERMIT REQUIRED
PERMIT TYPE:
QUTAGE REDUIRED
QUTAGE DATE: _________ TIME:

TRAFFIC CONTROL REQUIRED
PED. TRAFFIC CONTROL REQ'D
CONVEYANCE LETTER REQ'D

ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS
DOCUMENT (ERD) REQUIRED

S0 140 (TLM) REQD
DG ALERT #PP

VERIFIED ACTIVE AND
CONFIRMED USA TICKETS

UTIQUEST NOTIFIED

a2

BE=2d

OocoE =@

STANDARD AOHERENCE:3RDO/ 2022 ¥

O b RALD

[TLM, DATA: 5470738
SIZE  Kva

VOLTAGE DROP: 117 %
FUCKER FACTOR: =

PRI CIRCUIT: BUCKAROD 16kv

CUSY % LOAD

SOUMLAN CALFORNIA

EDISON

o e ———
BUCKARQQ 16kV 0/0 GONZALES 0 =0 oo
el WG BRI —=
Lo S e (T )
%500 0
jemsag pxwe
Assc ofse

S ARTOT Ay 13- 2785 _..57:-

PROMCOTD COWLIMC IO {1OCATGN Y
METER AND SERVILE CHANGE

3100 N ROSE AVE
OXNARD CA 93026

Sauthern Caiforne Eason Compony

r| iam Ryl fHres ACA T TR
ARV A P VELA AGLWR | 72304
1| DATE | PMOMD O] oo B | onawn By | was o PRET CEBDVRSE 60

22

1535935._0.01




CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

Unlem allereroe geaid on the sakang wasng which ko o pard al e Pecifeoiin, the Cotlrazior Davdopar
sl fumish Lbe éaioeing Rama of na £ml 1o the Edaon Campony.

Seotnrn Cobturons-Com Crmpasy fos WHmgia (s coracty es o swiiog WOVaY 0N mpemvmy

ot iy o 0 ok, el dot med qrarenion laery e A S BTG W UTc @08

Talyra of S0 1 S0 M Mbriietierrd A D80 CHNACh colon sl ot fu & Mt oy & G470 fw (o7 SR, S B
CarPRte M by ronriliy o U1 Gemees S SbePivibgT Thelher Wiee @ o

1 R I PFTGRCARG L UGT & 9,

L Cowpu:

po ']
e cawaty pg UG 0 140 ond servke conguls pr LGS D ISQL
1 laminaling o Voulla, Meshele's. PAl's, SO0E's & o4 cop tocalins,

& The minimun rodua dor ol yerepa of o mokding cantvity (9 176" [indens noled ojhoming)

¢ TACAVATION AND BAOKFLL:
T Wk areo 3all be e nd fough goded o wikin fox i of fnd gede priar fo mstdlatin of
Edim tonduil o sinuciwe,
b Al arcovations iz be in ocoranca wilh Uie CoRloy Slole Condruction Safely (roes (shwn cemthoctenly
Edam weciholion. o ol govming kod oo,
< Eoch lronch 15 by o unllam drplh brig= Gkt Aece prioe 10 nstalicin of Edlun eonguit & Fuctines
& Bockil i ba prowded by the Comlroclor lor of ascawalions end hel induds cahed roch, Sonavis,
Id/or mmporied DOCKTB, whon (webed,
3 !E-H-!!Laxll'l!i!ﬂi“l»rlallﬂ!u
X5 0 MM, deim §.9 and arpnd Puli(s wiakin. quo. bl ol matl ot 2o VG35 3901,
L Rk, pa Faan paclicsliois, Sod brmseduly) Mo vk @ IbtiesCoss isaben M 28 teve
Sl 2nstk 30 iyl spuied e H by
3 Mo roda 0 17 Wnches of recl-burled echies o oay Gondail mithoul cencrale mcmaement,
Hotive Boos Eopabln of pasing Ureugh 4 ane=hall inch must scroen v ba Camidwed t0 ba “roch tree’
U acialing backl@ dom not poan Urouh @ 1/Z° screw, Hoce knparted sond 3° begw and 12° dbove Ednat
caie Al tnls ponk, na oca ke U (7 Gomite oia pamltind
N A Bockll sholl by compucied s merl o wicend locd ardnmon o ol equiamEnie 1L KU be peced
7 0 momnce Unat =i npl domoge the ConAlst or MOIVEIME Of Glow kikire bademce of (e banch o

ruchug
5 PawnC: B -
v roqmnt, Yot by 0t @ e ol itoinien Sl e, et
ey Roar g b ool e oy epdcneyvies SN
10 e ligncpadp. Camip, & i Moty ostvy potodnion o ok 4t deoaplatie 10 Canes.

s
eca wgoved Lo bealfe, ur Edison biapociar
< Al canouit Gner ond cancrala oorsd oudaieuel (1.

e
4 Nl grownang malerics shal be hrathed ad inlod

7 RETALONG WAL
Wan requred, relonng eollt Sl be proeded by the Deviopmr. Wolla e Tegwred vhoave gade rise
mae lhon 18 nihe wow lhe singuse o 24 obowp e pod asfce 0l 0 GRNCA of S feel Yom ke some,
i wes s lo e, rign and nsldiator st canply wilh focd bulng ardinences
Rl lo Eovan npaclor (o hipicdl 90cu requiramenta.

B Piroars:
M pemils necoiary for excowlion had e pravded by We Cantrazior Developes.

9 Aas
Heavy Lo, occes 168 de madionrd 10 eupment kxolions  Struclures Must be O o) o opwrlenance
Rl wadd it e Yoodng o unloaging o equpment.

0 SRWES:
¢ Vilas ond sarvcen nal camply min £amon Dectrica Scanicss Regiremants
6 Waing musl ba m pocordance wiin opoiconls locdl GrikiCes and apivaved by locdl lnpection Authoriics.

11 LocAnon:
8 The tocolion ot cxzolion md piucires lor Edacs shob be 63 shown on Bhe emrbing drasing Mo deviation
b ne plonses (ocotiana #ll 62 pamilled uness Gpoved by the Edaon Inpecle  See UGS @ D01, saction 22
B Aclual jpculan of edalnaciiens, 31D drons, cad/or oihor breige wikibes fa be the mpatabliy af the
Controcto  Sem UES Q1 001, section 2.3,

12 Conleacler is 1o varidy Jocalion ond wids of o Sdewsiha 0 divemoys prie Lo sbreet fight inslaliotion
See LGS <D 1751, UGS CU 1732 ond UGS €O 1743,

13 SRER:

15 TELEPHONE AND OTHER URUTY REGUAREMENTS:
T ATvey, FEA0 (o ina joo may dio cover Wt faciilies Lo be balaled {r the legnone campany
WS e ulkdy  Any quntiom concanng 02lods ol Inee Miaolion Moud o8 relared Lo The Company
ol

" ORGP
Devdapar 11 1o deed 1o Ihe Editon Campany o 1inuciunes shaw haren eecspl lhase shewn a1 auslomer geasd

17, vabstpidr:
Puinarih worrwl) pop el e Samand. K] 2 ews, py 20 S OF B et B ametey hoRemely)
Wograma Mt om0 on i fotenis i euinunig et o b Gaipmidy =i Sopltern Chtwen 4
Lortgains sopmsmivris o b1ty el sammirgs o socsol 31 Mvacenia o Crmpeir's baa wicmiloms
AN ey by e s A 0 Apviaantl oY Gk pramaly Canekl b W Cortatny'y et
ol &l W) PARLIE SOt IO Jentaiio s AL Appers's eapeg sy deeech o e epTanty
”ﬂ....dlﬂls I’i!%llﬁ!ﬂtl’qinﬁ.&ﬁiﬁm?;iwx

T

. eI,
Ppriin @ svpmad during U comlruclion period 4 48 hewr odwnce adlice of inlent 1 starl construchion
@ fenred b B contrdclar to the Soulhom Coilemia Edaan Compang.  Standards of Edisan consleutUon
IRy Wy peiably v fopRh:

Duct ond Slruclure lnspector: STEVE MING

Cabling Construclion Caordinelor:

Phone: 626-422-2170
Phone:
005 Rev O2/D N6

Doy waRg THROURY BOTIOW OF STRUCTURE LHRERAL D SERYER A
{Pod, Primary S Contact USA

e R o to teonch @ Dlal 811 or 8004224133
nm.s enlwe www.dlgalert arg/contact
The uatom

WHERE CONDUITS ARE PICKED UP
OR INTERCEPTED, CONDUWIT SHALL BE
MANDRELLED AND PULL ROPE INSTALLED
FROM TERMINAL TO TERMINAL.

CUSTONER-QWNED COMDUIT WATERIAL® AND COMORETE
ERCASIMENT ARE 10 B€ WSTALLED W ACCOROANCE WTH
€01508 ELECTRCAL SERVCE REDUIRENENIS

“UBECT 70 APPRQVAL BY LOCAL NSPECTRN AUTHORIRES

o e O

TYPICAL CONDUIT BANK SECTION
JOINT WITH CATV & TELE
SEE UGS CD 120

SEM1-ENCASEMENT
3 OR 4 CONDUITS

D= Ae 03723409

POLE RISER BEND STANDARD LOCATION

SEE UGS CD

\Iasxﬂgns.-nﬁgwixn

For Underground Localing
Two Working Doys Belore You Diy

WARNING

W EXTAVATIR MUST TAXE AL SEP5 NECESSARY 10 AVOD
CINTACT OUIH LHOCRCRONG FAGUNES ol WAT RESALT I

E§§

EXISTING SINGLE LINE
BUCKARQD 16kv D2 0/0 GONZALES SUB

asomrny
C£3g

)

s
t

»
»
'!

PROPOSED SINGLE LINE
BUCKAROD 16kv 02 O/0 GONZALES SUB

FHOL CETERDNANG OF EXACT LOCATIONS A) TME COST OF
APAR 10 DAMIAGED FACIUNES 15 THE RESPQHSIBUTY OF T
DCAYAIR,

14

CONNECTING TO EXISTING SCE STRUCTURES

@ Per SCE requiremenls, cuxlomers ors nol allawed o enter, intercept or
lis-in o asisling SCE locilliex; «.g 3lnucluren, aguipmenl, mubli-conduit
S DICVE, & AT L. TRy IR )
wark S iy e pwionad by S Cmalec the epgcepriots AL
aInecier 10 wchadde an appolelmant, Oustarmere My coanady 16 on
mintng covid tp sithoul w SCL napecier prooi,

® LU= Lond A /Be0kt e fund 3L caiaal 10 close prisily Lo amsh
B 0Aa a0ue I dacktea & Condul 3t it 0-X9el emaly cosoult
It sl rad ' dere preaisy it airer SCE Quned - tacklii. Reber
18I0 sorh odar mag i, gateds.

o P CPUC/TTE fute 13014 end fule 18004, (M0 Dirtene, ol
ruside B ACELINGy .,.e.&._l.r- {mith (1 satmlion ‘sl sacovlen uater
943 9nd [RCry I0RCe Duees) mUEMTE LinOulng cmdaid i
Hckirrs) aid eacarammil, Lo be vUkted @ (he ercet een
e

® Mo customer musl uhere 10 03 Opalicodte Cul-QSHA, local, cily. alole
ang federol regulativns, (du amited o, ol necanaary
shoring nd trotfic conlrol in m he inlercepl/tn=in work
by SCE's underground ol cantrac

ith SCE'S oivil canveazior
exgomre al excowtion(s).
ion(a)

» intarcap fie=in vork musl ba coa
through U Division lameclor /P

Cuslamer i3 responsbis lor securing e

160
ooe: /38
(D 70 TP,

T ARICH HISCR MM A TEMPORART LENGTH OF CORDLIT;
H REMOVE THES LEWCTH WgH RESER 15 SET,

G OWID RSER, 00 NOT

1 EXCESS DT
Y : NOTE:
ALL ELECTRICAL OUCTS ANO STRUCTURES WiLL
CONFORM YO GENERAL QRCER 128 (RULES FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF UNOEAGROUND ELECTRICAL
SUPPLY AND COMMUMICATION PRESCRIBED BY THE
PUBLIC UTIUTIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE

OF CAUFORMIA, JANUARY 2006)

ﬂ M\m_,;é.@_._,ﬂsgé
il
m_\ﬂ\\&\ 7

#5(u0) BNE GPTIR

5/8" » B COPPERQAD STERL b
CROND ROD AD QP
2 PUACED (M} SEPARARON =

CAOUNTONG TYPICAL FOR
BOTH POLE CORPGURATIONS

UNDERGROUND SERVICE CONNECTIONS 0-600 VOLTS

NORS:
1 4 VAR OF TWGT (3) FEET OF GLEAR, LEWEL 8ORK SPACT 15 REQURED N FROHT OF ALL TERUPANON. METERIIE, AKD SERVCE

EQPMENT,

PANEL CLEARANCE

SEE ESR 3-16

SDE VE

{1

2 SIE (-5 FOR METCA-MOUNTING HEIGHT REQUAEMENTS. METER MOUNTING KEIGHT ML 65 MEATURED RO THE STANDING AKD

3,

WORKING SPACE TO THE CENTERUNE
w90
(3]

L L) WORY A OO,

OF HE MCTER(S).

T RITALIT O QLYATID FONIOL O B 1
!Lﬂgﬁiﬁ.ﬂ—. it

M5 G MAED

A

AR

g o

LY
O W SADG0M0 060" DYOTIRFE SOF HIUCLID, M M0 CAT SOLL I VA M{IA WOSNE O 21 () FITT

4. 10 HAMIAN A SATE, QLEAR, XD LEVEL WORIGHG ARTA N TRORT OF MEW O DXSTING WETR ASD SERWCL EQUAIDNL, A CIHOETE SUR
QR OMER SUTABLE PERIANENT HARD SURFACE, ACCEFTABLE 10 THE COMPANT, WUST BE UST.

iﬂj% SO, FVE-FOOT MNIAM OF QLEAR AND LEVEL STAMOING AND WORKING SPACE IS RECWORED B THE FRONT,
WM, W0 T WCRN WHORE SUCH PART SUPPORTS OR FROMOES ACCESS 10 METERING, TESEHG COUSMEBT, 0R SIRUCT

Mg ITMSHATKRY K CUONF

2RLE SBOMEING MANREND PO SEAVLT L QUPN T

BARER PUSTS ME USTD 10 PAOTECT DUC KETER AND SERWCE FOUIPMENT, AS WELL AS PERSOMNEL.

095 10/76/20

Ty

805~ B51~0418 Ton A5~ 861-Gath.

Bl WLEL AU

T

” 5 R |8 vw..l..u. 3 ot CALVAN, MEX
2 W Baou or F. &%, ¥ 0 & WUDS M FLINSeE il PEAMUMY STLACHCD PrT (FREETT A [EORL WGAAT T [P Te R Ko
SO i PO & A (0 31 b & STBAE 33 P8 A chvin FERD e 2485735 3355568 200265013 | ANGSTE-METER & SERVICE CHANGE B
THE- WP COUPUMG 5IL 08 0 148 FOR. MEIAGLAAS SSIA BON) MAITIA, PYORUION 0 2SR ESEGT 7wt (4] T T e %
3 IO GROUND RODS ARE AEOURED AT ALL PRURY RSER AOUS, ORVE MIDE o TROWCH 6QTTOM W & Mvuom BUCKARDO 16uv
SEPARATION 15 URDSTURBED: EAT. LEAVE THE ROO T0PS T° ABOVE THE TRENCH BOTION AND ATIAGH et AT =i
CONTMUDUS GAGUKD RS WITH CLAMVS, EXTEND MAE 1O INDICATID LOCARON DN FOLE A0 STUE P & ¥8 o gt (A5 G 55
2 WSV CRATE T WOOU WOULIIHG, AL CRIUNDING MATERIALS FURNTSHED BY LONTRACIORS. SIE UCS AC 103 FOR Mwmh.m.uv [ :wﬁuw e : —_——
APPROVED CROUNDUG MATERALS 31 17am0 » PAATID CNTIRASTRN (LOCATON)
AN REGURED KL CALLED OUT ON WORKING DRAWHG, T
W gg;¢ﬂ%§§hm§§§“.$.8ﬁm!§ﬁm & 80 | i _ METER AND §(_nm CHANGE
IMOR, 1 3100 N ROSE AVE
078 RV U2/14/11 AR rales acawn | 79301 | XNARD CA 93036
» [ anm0/22 | oo Y T - —
tt|  0ax  [ammorvi oY OROND 81| DMl Br | Pas g| PRT Tocwonprsug
£ & i Edison Lompony =2 _ 1535935_0.01




Henderson, Keith

— —_— e ey e———————
From: Todd Jespersen <toddj@kbzarch.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 3:09 PM
To: Henderson, Keith
Subject: FW: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1
Attachments: RIO SCHOOL DISTRICT, COR #1 .pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Keith — please see Craig’s review comments below, which | agree with.

| would add that, in my opinion, the additional cost does not seem unreasonable.

Thank you,

Todd A Jespersen AlA, LEED AP BD+C
Kruger Bensen Ziemer Architects, Inc.

From: Craig Hood <craig@choodassociates.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Todd Jespersen <toddj@kbzarch.com>

Subject: FW: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SW{TCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

Hi Todd,

| agree that as requested we removed underground conduit scope from GYM and Classroom projects. That scope was
added to Taft's switchgear project. In theory, however unlikely, we should also see a credit from the GYM and Classroom
contractors for their underground scope reduction. | do believe Taft is entitled to a change. However, Taft has not
provided a breakdown for review. Thus | have no comment on the costuatue seperaklsuggest moving forward with

@ Doa ra Ovdl.

Best regards,

Craig Hood, P.E. LEED AP
Principal

C. Hood & Associates, Inc.
Consulting Electrical Engineers
858 E. Front Street

Ventura, CA 93001

(805) 641-4012 - Phone

(805) 641-0450 - Fax

Craig@choodassociates.com - email

NOTICLE Tins cammuni alian may contam inlormauon tat is fegably puvileged confidential or exempat iom disclosure 1 you ate not the mtended recipient. please note that any
dissemination. distribution, o copying of tus commumcation 1s stctly protuhiled Atyons whe receives 1is iegsage m erear shoutd notity the sender imniediately by lelephone

ar by retunn c-mal and delete o from ius o e conaputer | hank you!



From: Todd Jespersen [mailto:toddi@kbzarch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 l5:15 PM

To: Craig Hood (craic@c iate
Subject: FW: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

Hi Craig ~ any thoughts on this one?

Thank you,

Todd A Jespersen AIA, LEED AP 8p+c
Kruger Bensen Ziemer Architects, Inc.

From: Henderson, Keith <KHenderson@Balfourbea
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 10:25 AM

To: Todd Jespersen <toddi@kbzarch.com>; Craig Hood {craig@choodassociates.com) <craig@choodassociates.com>
Subject: RE: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

Good morning Todd & Craig

Following up on the Taft Change order.

Please review and advise if acceptable to the team. | would like to get it on the next months board agenda for approval.
Thank you

Keith Henderson

Seniar Project Mgr | Balfour Beatty

O: (858) 385-8200 | C: {805) 616-8552

E: khenderson@balfourbeattyus.com | www.balfourbeattyus.com
300 E. Esplanade Drive, #1120, Oxnard, CA 93036

Baifour Beatty

EDUCATION PHOUD 10O HE RECOGNIZED AS A&
BUILDER

w Pewes Becowd [FNR, (AL 262

From: Henderson, Keith

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Todd Jespersen <toddi@kbzarch.com>; Craig Hood (cralg@choodassociates.com) <craig@choodassociz es.com>
Subject: RE: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

Hi Todd & Craig

Just a FYl, in Taft’s SOV for their AFP they have roughly $12-13K for the underground vault & etc that is a part of this
credit/cost proposal.

Thanks so much

Keith Henderson

Senior Project Mgr | Balfour Beatty

0: (858) 385-8200 | C: {805) 616-8552

E: khenderson@balfourbeattyus.com | www.balfourbeattyus.com
300 E. Esplanade Drive, #1120, Oxnard, CA 93036



EDUCATION

BUILDER

e [ 1jetim L

From: Todd Jespersen <toddi@kbzarch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Craig Hood (craig@choodassogiates.com) <craig@choodassociates.com>
Cc: Henderson, Keith <KHenderson@Balfourbeattyus.com>
Subject: FW: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

Hi Craig — Taft just submitted their PCO for the site electrical changes (attached). Please take a look and respond with
any comments,

Thank you,

Todd A Jespersen AlA, LEED AP BD+C
Kruger Bensen Ziemer Architects, Inc.

From: Henderson, Keith <KHenderson@Balfourbeattyus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Todd Jespersen <toddj@kbzarch.com>

Cc: Mark Tovias <mtovias@taftelectric.com>

Subject: 23-01L FW: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

Good afternoon Todd

The Rio School District received the attached COR from Taft Electric for RSD Project #23-01L RDV Switchgear & Electrical
Upgrade Project.

The COR is related to the adds and deducts provided on the addendum #1 drawings to Taft.

Please take a look at the proposal and advise of any questions. No separate breakdown sheet was provided, just the cost
per the addendum drawings.

Anyways take a look and fire away with questions.

Thanks so much

Keith Henderson

Senior Project Mgr | Balfour Beatty

O: (858) 385-8200 | C: (805) 616-8552

E: khenderson@balfourbeattyus.com | www balfourbeattyus.com
300 E. Esplanade Drive, #1120, Oxnard, CA 93036

Baitour Beatty

EDUCATICN PROUD T0 BE RECUGNIZED AS A
BUILDER




From: Mark Tovias <mtovias@taftelectric.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Henderson, Keith <KHenderson@Balfourbeattyus.com>

Cc: Thomas Vint <tvint@tafteteciric.com>

Subject: RIO DEL VALLE, SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT PROJECT, COR #1

External Email

Keith,

If you need each item broken down into individual COR’s please let me know. | put the deletion of items tally and then
subtracted it from the additional items tally and came to the number you see in green.

| can create 1 to be the deletion of scope and then another with the additions if you need 2 COR's to be submitted.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions, thank you

LAE
Mark Tovias | Service Manager
R & TAFT ELECTRIC COMPANY
¢ & Y 805-654-7925 - Direct
) 805-207-1163 - Cell
Serving all of California
f&pé@#w—&wﬁu{
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2/14/24, 8:15 AM

Agenda Item Details

Meeting
Category

Subject

Access

Type

Fiscal Impact
Dollar Amount
Budgeted
Budget Source

Recommended
Action

Public Content

Speaker:

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHOOL
I]ISTRIBT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting
10. Consent

10.15 Approval of agreement with Sage Realty Group/Lisa Kaplan, Attorney at Law, to
prepare a new School Facilities Needs Analysis/Developer Fee Justification Study

Public

Action (Consent)

Yes

8,500.00

Yes

Developer Fees

It is recommended that the Board approve the agreement with Sage Realty

Group/Lisa Kaplan, to prepare a new School Facilities Needs Analysis/Developer Fee
Justification Study.

Wael Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Rationale:

California School Districts may impose fees on new residential or remodeling projects, commercial and
industrial construction. These fees are intended to provide funds for the construction or reconstruction of
school facilities to accommodate increasing enrollment within school district boundaries resulting from new
development. This study is required by the State in order to continue collecting developing fees for
residential and commercial construction. State law specifies the purpose and restrictions for the fees and
has procedures for their implementation, accounting and use. Ms. Lisa Kaplan, under the umbrella of Sage
Realty Group prepared the prior School Facilities Needs Analysis/;Developer Fee Justification Study in August
of 2022. Her high quality report brought positive results to the Rio School District and therefore, we are
contracting with Ms. Kaplan for the new and updated School Facilities Needs Analysis/Developer Fee
Justification study and report.

GC Section 53060 authorizes the district to contract for special services for advice in financial, economic,
legal, or administrative matters, if said contractor is specially trained, experienced and competent to render
the special consultant services.

The district received a proposal from Sage Realty Group, Inc. for Lisa Kaplan, Attorney at Law, to prepare
the Developer Fee Justification Studies (Justification of Level I Fees) and the School Facilities Need Analysis
for Level II Fees to establish residential and commercial/industrial development fees for the District's need
for facilities improvements, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 17620 of the Education Code and Sections
65995 and 66001 of the Government Code.

https://go.boarddocs.com/calrio/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login

1/2



2/14/24, 8:15 AM BoardDocs® Pro

SRGI Scope_RioESD_DFIS_Jan 2024 (1).pdf (569 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/rio/Board.nsf/Private?open&login 2/2



SAGE

SCOPE OF WORK / AUTHORIZATION OF COSTS

Services Provided for: Authorized Representative:

Rio School District (District) John D. Puglisi, Ph.D.

1800 Solar Drive District Superintendent

Oxnard, CA 93030 Phone #: (805) 485-3111
Services Provided by: Principal Consultant:

SRGI (Consultant) Dr. Joel Kirschenstein, President
2945 Townsgate Rd #200 Phone #: (805) 497-8557 x223
Westlake Village, CA 91361 joel@sagerealtygroup.com

Project Duration: January 2024 — July 2024
Scope of Work: Developer Fee Justification Study (DFJS) / School Facilities Needs Analysis (SFNA)

A)

B)
)

D)
E)

Update per revised rules and regulations as related to District available capacity, projected development,
projected enrollments, construction costs, and yield rates, as applicable, in accordance with developer
fee guidelines.

Determination of Commercial/Industrial Fees.

Preparation of updated Developer Fee Justification Study (DFJS)/School Facility Needs Analysis (SFNA) to
determine justification for District collection of Statutory Developer Fees on residential and commercial/
industrial development and Level 2 fees on residential.

Preparation of District Board Resolutions for adoption of DFJS and related fees.

Prepare Public Notice for DFJS/SFNA and related updated developer fees based on all new potential
entitlement maps (in progress).

* The Developer Fee Justification Study is required in order for the District to implement Statutory Developer
Fees to be adopted by the State Allocation Board for district state funding applications applicable to all local
district planning jurisdictions.

AGREED BUDGET / COMPENSATION AMOUNT:

SRGI Employee Rate/hour Estimated Fee*
Flat rate Flat rate Total Fee: $8,500.00
{to be invoiced upon completion)

*Note: Reimbursements for Direct Costs shall be invoiced in addition to the Estimated Fee.

Submitted by Sage Realty Group Inc. Agreed and Accepted by Client:
By:

Print Name: Dr. Joel Kirschenstein Print Name: John D. Puglisi

Title: President Title: Superintendent

Date: 2/12/2024 Date:
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2/15/24, 8:40 AM

Agenda Item Details
Meeting

Category

Subject

Access

Type

Recommended
Action

Public Content

BoardDocs® Pro

SCHOOL
DISTRICT

EDUCATING LEARNERS FOR THE 215T CENTURY

RO

Feb 21, 2024 - RSD Regular Board Meeting

10. Consent

10.16 Approval of the Agreement between Rio School District and California State
University Channel Islands, Nursing Education Affiliation

Public

Action (Consent)

Staff recommends approval of the Agreement between Rio School District and
California State University Channel Islands, Nursing Education Affiliation

Speaker: Tiffany Morse, Assistant Suprerintendent, School and Systems Improvement

Rationale:

We are proposing to partner with CSU Channel Islands to take 2-3 students in the Spring of 2024 for Community
Health Nursing placements. Students will work up to 90 hours over 13 weeks.

CSUCI and Rio School District Affiliation Agreement template (2) (004).pdf (383 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedure, Robert's Rules, provide for a consent agenda listing several
items for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have
gone through Board subcommittee review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has
been provided to all Board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review.
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NURSING EDUCATION AFFILIATION
AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made between California State University Channel Islands, hereinafter
referred to as “UNIVERSITY” and Rio School District, hereinafter referred to as
“AGENCY™.

This Agreement shall commence on January 22, 2024 and shall continue in to effect for a three
(3) year period, terminating on January 21,2027. The Agreement, following a review by the
UNIVERSITY, is subject to renewal with the consent of both UNIVERSITY and AGENCY.

RECITALS

WHEREAS the Trustees have approved a Baccalaureate Nursing Program, a Master
of Science in Nursing, and Post-Master Certificate programs (hereinafter referred to as
“Program”) which requires clinical nursing experiences; and medical-surgical, maternity,
pediatric, psychiatric, emergency clinical experience, home health clinical and public health
experience; and

WHEREAS the California State Board of Registered Nursing has accredited the Institution
as a Nursing program under the California Nurse Practice Act; and

WHEREAS it is of the mutual benefit of the of the parties that students of the
UNIVERSITY s Nursing Program use the clinical facilities of the AGENCY for their clinical
experiences; and

WHEREAS AGENCY has the facilities which are suitable for providing the clinical
experiences; and medical-surgical, maternity, pediatric, psychiatric, emergency clinical
experience, home health clinical and public health experience; and

WHEREAS it is essential for students in the Program at the UNIVERSITY to acquire such
clinical experience during their learning process; and

WHEREAS it is beneficial to AGENCY to contribute to the education of the future supply
of Baccalaureate Nursing graduates;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein, the parties
hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF UNIVERSITY

A. UNIVERSITY shall supervise all instruction and clinical experience for the
Program.

B. UNIVERSITY will designate students from those enrolled in their
Baccalaureate of Science Nursing for assignment to AGENCY for clinical
experience.
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UNIVERSITY shall require an examination for each student for physical
fitness and provide certification of physical fitness, drug screening, and
immunization/immune status as follows. The examination must include a
drug screen with all non-negative results being reviewed by a Medical
Review Officer. The examination is to include proof of immunity for tetanus,
diphtheria, pertussis, measles, mumps, rubella, and varicella by immune titers.
Should any titer show non-immunity, the student must be vaccinated prior to
arrival for course of instruction unless the student declines in writing.
Students who are non-immune to the common communicable diseases may be
at risk for transmission and in the case of an outbreak or a single patient
with an identified communicable disease the student may be unable to
participate in clinical activities at AGENCY, at AGENCY’S discretion as
per Infection Control Policies. Hepatitis B Surface Antibody testing or proof
of Hepatitis B injection series shall be required and is strongly advised unless the
student elects to decline in writing. A current TB blood test is required.
Students who have a positive TB test, or who have a history of positive TB
tests; must have a current Chest x-ray (within 12 months prior) and then
every 2 years.

UNIVERSITY shall require that each student possess a current BLS certificate.

UNIVERSITY shall follow guidelines of Joint Commission on Accreditation of
Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO) requiring criminal background checks
and drug screening of students in keeping with the AGENCY’S employment
screening policies.

UNIVERSITY may prescribe the type of uniforms to be worn by students in
keeping with the requirements of AGENCY.

UNIVERSITY requires all students to wear the Agency name badges while on
Clinical Rotation. The associated fee is the responsibility of the student.

UNIVERSITY shall provide for orientation for its instructors and students to
familiarize them with AGENCY policies, practices, and facilities before
assigning them to duties at the AGENCY.

UNIVERSITY shall prepare the necessary schedules, directives, and the
memoranda for the clinical course of instruction at AGENCY.

UNIVERSITY shall furnish to the AGENCY Director of Nursing Education
or designee, a pre-semester schedule of dates, locations for clinical rotations,
number and names of students expected no later than one month prior to the
assignment of such to AGENCY.

UNIVERSITY shall require that any change in the student’s enrollment health
status will be evaluated on an individual basis.

UNIVERSITY warrants that each of its UNIVERSITY instructors supervising,
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or participating in clinical instruction at AGENCY will be duly licensed
and/or certificated in California, and will meet the UNIVERSITY
educational qualifications. Assignment of the instructors shall be subject to
approval by AGENCY.

UNIVERSITY shall be responsible for the assignment, instruction, evaluation
and clinical supervision of students enrolled in the Program. UNIVERSITY shall
notify each student that the student is responsible to notify UNIVERSITY and
AGENCY immediately whenever absence from the Clinical Facilities becomes

necessary.

UNIVERSITY shall certify to AGENCY that each student, employee, and
instructor reporting to the Clinical Facilities has received the training required
by the OSHA Bloodborne pathogens standard, Section 5193 of Title 8 of
California Code of Regulations.

UNIVERSITY shall ensure that each student, UNIVERSITY instructors
and UNIVERSITY employees in the Program comply with federal, state, and
local occupational health and safety, environmental statutes and regulations
regarding OSHA Bloodbome pathogens standard, Section 5193 of Title § of
California Code of Regulations by instructing students in OSHA standards for
Blood Borne Pathogens.

UNIVERSITY shall, at the first opportunity following receipt of notice, transfer
students or instructors who are unable to properly perform their clinical

assignments.

UNIVERSITY shall report to the AGENCY all changes in faculty
including changes in teaching areas, prior to employment of or within 30
days after termination of employment of a faculty member. Such changes
shall be reported on forms provided by the UNIVERSITY. Faculty
members shall possess qualifications as set forth in Section 1425 of Title 16 of
California Code ofRegulations,and incorporated herein by thisreference.

UNIVERSITY shall have students execute a statement of student
responsibilities, a confidentiality statement, a waiver of liability, and if
required, a student hepatitis B vaccine declination, in the forms attached
hereto, marked as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, and “D” respectively, and are
incorporated into this Agreement by thisreference.

UNIVERSITY shall notify each student that the student will be responsible for
payment to AGENCY for any Emergency Room Services provided to the
student.

GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF AGENCY

A.

AGENCY shall provide clinical experience and observation opportunities of
educational value appropriate for the learning experience for students
designated by UNIVERSITY. When available, these experiences shall be in
psychiatric, medical-surgical, pediatric, obstetrics, geriatric, emergency and
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public health.

AGENCY shall accept an appropriate number of students as agreed upon by
both parties for clinical experience, to assure maximum learning experience in
each clinical area.

AGENCY shall provide a contact person, acceptable to the UNIVERSITY, who
shall assist the UNIVERSITY in coordinating the Program, and shall serve as
the principal liaison for communication between the AGENCY and UNIVERSITY
regarding the Program. When needed, the AGENCY'S contact person shall
coordinate the arrangements of classrooms, the use of visual aids, and if
requested by the UNIVERSITY instructor, shall obtain AGENCY staff members
as resource people.

AGENCY shall provide, to the extent needed and available, suitable classroom
facilities, storage space for teaching materials, and suitable lockers for student
possessions.

AGENCY shall provide orientation for UNIVERSITY instructors prior to
initial assignment at the AGENCY and a bi-yearly update on new policies
and procedures.

AGENCY shall provide students access to library and medical records only
when necessary in the regular course of the program.

AGENCY recognizes that UNIVERSITY is responsible for the learning
experiences of students, but reserves the right in all problem situations
requiring immediate solution to resolve the situation in the favor of the patient,
placing the student in the position of observer, with subsequent clarification to
follow between the instructor and AGENCY.

AGENCY reserves the right to terminate, with cause, at any time, the clinical
experience of any student, and agrees to notify the UNIVERSITY, in writing, of
the AGENCY ’s intent to exercise suchright.

AGENCY shall provide qualified nursing personnel adequate in number, in each
area where students are receiving clinical experience in order to ensure safe
continuous health care services to the patients.

AGENCY shall not decrease their customary number of staff as a result of the
assignment of students in the Program.

The AGENCY retains full administrative and clinical responsibility for the care
of its patients assigned to the Program. Students and faculty, as participants in
this education program, will not replace AGENCY staff and agree to follow any
decision rendered by the proper AGENCY staff.

AGENCY shall, at any time when a student or faculty is participating in the
clinical experience at AGENCY, provide to students and faculty necessary
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emergency health care or first aid for accidents or illness occurring in its
facilities.

AGENCY shall provide a Registered Nurse/ Nurse Preceptor to each student to
teach, supervise, and evaluate in consultation with faculty liaison.

AGENCY agrees that the Registered Nurse/ Nurse Preceptor are not paid by
UNIVERSITY.

AGENCY is aware of and informed about the hazards currently known to be
associated with the novel coronavirus referred to as "COVID-19". AGENCY is
familiar with and informed about the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) current guidelines regarding COVID-19 as well as applicable
federal, state and local governmental directives regarding COVID-19.
AGENCY, to the best of its knowledge and belief, is in compliance with those
current CDC guidelines and applicable governmental directives. If the current
CDC guidelines or applicable government directives are modified, changed or
updated, AGENCY will take steps to comply with the modified, changed or
updated guidelines or directives. If at any time AGENCY becomes aware that it
is not in compliance with CDC guidelines or an applicable governmental
directive, it will notify UNIVERSITY of that fact.”

NURSING PRELICENSURE CLINICAL INTERNSHIP

A.

C.

UNIVERSITY shall participate in conjunction with an AGENCY employed
Registered Nurse Preceptor, who satisfies the requirements of Section 1426.1 of
Title 16 of California Code of Regulations, inthe supervisionof the instruction
and clinical experience of the student nurse.

UNIVERSITY shall:

i, Manage the Program and is responsible for the instruction of students
enrolled in the Program.

2. Schedule the students’ clinical hours to match the AGENCY assigned
work schedule of the Registered Nurse Preceptor, including days,
evenings or night shifts. Faculty liaison will be available and on call

during that time.
3. Provide a six-(6) hour workshop to Registered Nurse Preceptors
concerning the Preceptorrole.
AGENCY shall:
1. Provide a Registered Nurse Preceptor for each student to teach,

supervise and evaluate the student in consultation with faculty liaison.

2. Agree that the Registered Nurse Preceptor is not paid by the
UNIVERSITY, but receives recognition by the UNIVERSITY.
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UNIVERSITY E
A Students assigned to the Agency shall be subject to the rules and regulations of
both UNIVERSITY and AGENCY.

B. UNIVERSITY and AGENCY shall mutually agree upon the dates and hours
for the clinical experience assignments.

C. Students shall receive no salary or stipend for the service they may give in the
course of the clinical experience.

D. Neither UNIVERSITY nor AGENCY will furnish any uniform, transportation
or laundry service forstudents.

E. AGENCY’s space, patient population, appropriate supervisory staff, and other
considerations reasonably related to the furnishing of quality care by the
AGENCY to its patients, shall be considered in the determination of the
appropriate number of students agreed upon for participation in the program
contemplated by this Agreement.

F. The ratio of instructor to students shall comply with Section 1424(k) of Title 16 of
theCalifornia Code of Regulations, incorporated into this Agreement by reference,
and not exceed one instructor to twelve students with any exceptions to be
approved by AGENCY and UNIVERSITY prior to placing any students in the
clinical areas.

G. UNIVERSITY and AGENCY shall maintain the standards of the
Baccalaureate Degree Nursing Program at a level equal to or exceeding the
standards set forth by the State Board of Registered Nursing, and Article 3,
Section 1420, et seq. of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations.

H. The academic personnel of UNIVERSITY shall share with AGENCY in
the supervision of students in clinical activities at AGENCY. The person to
whom the student is required to report and who is not an academic personnel
of UNIVERSITY shall possess a valid certificate or license to practice a healing
art in California, pursuant to Section 58055 of Title 5 of the California Code of

Regulations.
INSURAN
A UNIVERSITY warrants that it maintains student professional liability

insurance covering UNIVERSITY and nursing students with a reputable
insurance company (ies) which insure the perils of personal injury, medical
professional liability and educators errors and omissions liability (excluding
premises coverage), with limits of at least one million ($1,000,000) each
occurrence with at least three million ($3,000,000) annual aggregate.
Agency is named as an additional insured provided that a written
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agreement exists between University and Agency.

B. UNIVERSITY has elected to be self-insured for its general liability,
workers’ compensation and property exposures. Under this form of
insurance, the UNIVERSITY and its employees are insured for any tort
liability resulting from carrying out official activities, including
UNIVERSITY operations on non- UNIVERSITY owned property. The
University warrants that it carries general liability insurance covering the
University, insuring perils of bodily injury, personal injury, errors and
omissions, and medical malpractice, with limits of at least two million
($2,000,000) each occurrence and ten million ($10,000,000) aggregate.

C. UNIVERSITY shall supply to AGENCY upon request, certificates of
insurance which evidence coverage in amounts of hazards as herein
described. UNIVERSITY utilizes a Program of self-insurance as described
above.

D. UNIVERSITY agrees to maintain workers’ compensation insurance covering
all UNIVERSITY personnel employed to perform services pursuant to this
Agreement in accordance with all applicable workers’ compensation laws.
Students, however, are not employees of the University.

E. Students, while participating in the Program, and receiving college credit,
pursuant to this Agreement, shall not be considered employees of AGENCY.
AGENCY does not assume any liability under law relating to workers’
compensation, on account of any act of any student performing, receiving
experience and training (clinical or not), or traveling pursuant to the Agreement.

F. The Agency shall procure and maintain General Liability Insurance,
comprehensive or commercial form, with $1,000,000 minimum limit for each
Occurrence and a minimum limit of $2,000,000 General Aggregate.

NONDISCRIMINATION

Neither AGENCY nor UNIVERSITY will discriminate against any person because
of race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, disability, marital status, age,
sexual orientation, gender or any basis that is contained in the prohibition of hate
crimes set forth in subdivision (a) of Section 422.6 of the Penal Code.

RELATIONSHIP

The relationship of AGENCY and UNIVERSITY shall be that of independent
contractor. Neither party shall be considered the agent or employee of the other.
Neither shall exercise control or direction over the other while performing their
respective obligations under this Agreement. Neither party intends to create a
partnership or joint venture by entering into this Agreement.

WAIVER OF BREACH
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The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
will not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or a different
provision.

9. TERMINATION OFAGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution, and shall continue for
three years, subject to cancellation. Either party may terminate this Agreement by
giving ninety (90) days written notice. Said notice shall be sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, and ninety (90) days shall begin on the date of receipt
thereof. Such termination shall have no effect upon those students then enrolled in the
Program at AGENCY.

10. MODIFICATION

No modification, amendment, supplement to this Agreement, or waiver of any
provision of this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless made in writing
and duly signed by all parties hereto.

11. SURVIVING SECTIONS

All obligations under this Agreement which are continuing in nature, shall survive the
termination or conclusion of this Agreement.

12 ASSIGNMENT

Neither UNIVERSITY nor AGENCY may assign this Agreement without the
express written consent of the other.

13. RULES OF CONSTRUCTION

The language in all parts of this Agreement shall in all cases be construed as a whole,
according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either UNIVERSITY or
AGENCY. Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and are not
to be construed as a part of this Agreement or in any way limiting or amplifying the
provisions hereof. All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to
the masculine, feminine, neutral, singular, or plural, as the identifications of the
person or persons, entity or entities, may require.

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the final, complete, and exclusive agreement between the
parties hereto. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement not expressly set forth herein are of no
force or effect. Any party executes this Agreement without reliance upon any promise,
warranty, or representation or any representative of any party other than those expressly
contained herein. Each party hereto has carefully read this Agreement and signs the
same of its own free will.
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GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement is made and entered into in the State of California, and shall in all
respects be interpreted, enforced, and governed by and under the laws of the State of
California.

OUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and all such counterparts together
shall constitute the entire agreement of the parties hereto.

SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this Agreement are specifically made severable. If any clause,
provision, right, and/or remedy provided herein are unenforceable or inoperative, the
remainder of this Agreement shall be enforced as if such clause, provision, right,
and/or remedy were not contained herein.

INDEMNIFICATION:

A. The Agency shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of California,
Board of Trustees of the California State University, the California State
University, their respective officers, agents and employees from any and all
claims and losses accruing or resulting to any other person, firm or corporation
furnishing or supplying work, service, materials or supplies in connection with
the performance of this agreement, and from any and all claims and losses
accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation related to, arising out
of or resulting from AGENCY’s performance of this agreement.

B. The UNIVERSITY shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the AGENCY, 1t
s respective officers, agents and employees from any and all claims and losses
accruing or resulting to any other person, firm or corporation furnishing or
supplying work, service, materials or supplies in connection with the
performance of this agreement, and from any and all claims and losses accruing
or resulting to any person, firm or corporation related to, arising out of or resulting
from UNIVERSITY s performance of this agreement.

TATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS

Notwithstanding any language to the contrary in this Agreement, and as required
by Section 70713 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations, AGENCY
shall retain professional and administrative responsibilities for the services
rendered.

In addition to all other sections of this Agreement, UNIVERSITY agrees to abide by
the Accreditation Standards of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare
Organizations as they are noted in the Consolidated Accreditation Manual for
Hospitals.
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20. AUTHORIZATION

The undersigned individuals represent that they are fully authorized to execute this
Agreement on behalf of the named parties.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

CHANNEL ISLANDS
1 UNIVERSITY DRIVE
CAMARILLO CA 93012

Signature Date

Signature Date
Procurement & Contract
Services

Print Name

Print Name Title

Title



EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES

The undersigned student hereby agrees to:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Provide proof of immunization or documented immunity against tetanus, diphtheria,
rubella, rubeola, a varicella titer, and a current PPD or tuberculosis evaluation. A
hepatitis B surface antibody test shall be submitted to unless proof of a hepatitis B
vaccine series can be demonstrated.

Provide proof of Criminal Background check and drug screen.
Provide proof of a current CPR for Healthcare Providers certificate or its equivalent.

Notify both the instructor and the agency immediately whenever absence from the
clinical agency becomes necessary

Comply with the federal, state and local occupational health and safety, environmental
statutes and regulations regarding OSHA Bloodborne pathogens standard, Section 5193
of Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations, by completion of instruction in OSHA
Standards for Bloodborne Pathogens.

Assume responsibility for payment to AGENCY for an Emergency Room Services
provided to the student.

Receive no salary or stipend for the service they may give in the course of the clinical
experience assignments.

Assume responsibility for furnishing their own uniforms, transportation and laundry
service.

Adhere to the policy that the AGENCY reserves the right in all problem situations requiring
immediate solutions to resolve the situation in favor of the patient, placing the student
in the position of observer, with subsequent clarification to follow between the instructor
and the AGENCY.

Adhere to the policy that the AGENCY reserves the right to terminate, with cause, at any
time, the clinical experiences of any student, and agrees to notify the UNIVERSITY in
writing of the Agency’s intent to exercise such a right.

Conform to all applicable AGENCY policies, procedures, and regulations, and such other
requirements and restrictions as may be mutually agreed upon by AGENCY and
UNIVERSITY.

Comply with UNIVERSITY rules and regulations related to the Program, and also
with the following additional rules and regulations:

Signature Date Printed Name



EXHIBIT B

STUDENT WAIVER OF LIABILITY

1. In consideration of the educational opportunity afforded to me by AGENCY, I hereby
waive any claim for damages against AGENCY, its employees, and/or agents alleged to
have resulted from any tortuous acts or omissions of AGENCY, its employees, and/or
agents.

Signed: Date:

Print Name:

2. In consideration of the educational opportunity afforded to me by UNIVERSITY, I hereby
waive any claim for damages against UNIVERSITY, its employees and/or agents alleged
to have resulted from any tortuous acts or omissions of UNIVERSITY, its employees
and/or agents.

Signed: Date:

Print Name:




XHIBIT

STUDENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OFPATIENT
CONFIDENTIALITY

The undersigned hereby recognizes that medical records, patient care information, personnel
information, reports to regulatory agencies, and conversations between or among any health care
professionals regarding patient matters are considered confidential, and should be treated with
utmost confidentiality. If it is determined that a breach of confidentiality has occurred as a result

of my actions, I can be liable for damages that result from such a breach, and possible
termination from the Program.

Signed: Date:

Print Name:







EXHIBIT D

HEPATITIS B VACCINE DECLINATION (WAIVER)

I HAVE BEEN INFORMED AND UNDERSTAND THAT DUE TO MY PARTICIPATION
IN THIS COURSE EXPOSURE TO BLOOD AND/OR OTHER POTENTIALLY
INFECTIOUS MATERIALS, THAT IMAY BE AT RISK OF ACQUIRING HEPATITIS B
VIRUS (HBV) INFECTION. | HAVE BEEN ADVISED, AND GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY
TO BE VACCINATED FOR A FEE WITH HEPATITIS B VACCINATION.

STUDENTS MUST CHECK ONE OF THE BOXES:

] I DECLINE THE HEPATITIS B VACCINATION, AND UNDERSTAND THAT BY
DECLINING THIS VACCINE, I CONTINUE TO BE AT RISK OF ACQUIRING
HEPATITIS B, A SERIOUS DISEASE.

L] I HAVE FULLY COMPLETED THE HEPATITIS B VACCINATION SERIES, AND
THEREFORE 1 DECLINE THIS OPPORTUNITY TO BE VACCINATED WITH THE
HEPATITIS B VACCINATION.

] ITHAVE BEGUN THE HEPATITIS B VACCINATION SERIES AND UNDERSTAND
THAT I CONTINUE TO BE AT RISK OF ACQUIRING HEPATITIS B, A SERIOUS
DISEASE, AND WILL CONTINUE TO COMPLETE THE ENTIRE SERIES OF
VACCINATION.

Print Name:

Signature:

Date:













